JOIN ZOOM MEETING: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON
LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 4052 STATE ROUTE 42,
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/5298944061 TOWN OF THOMPSON MONTICELLO, NY 12701. THE MEETING WILL
+1-646-558-8656 -Regular Meeting Agenda-| ALSO BESTREAMED LIVE ON ZOOM: TO JOIN
. PLEASE SEE TOWN WEBSITE AT:
Meeting ID: 529 894 4061 WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM
TUESDAY, MARCH 07, 2023 7:00 PM MEETING

PUBLIC HEARING: PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 02 OF 2023
AMEND CHAPTER 231 “VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC” — REMOVE COUNTY ROAD 109 (KIAMESHA LAKE ROAD)
FROM SCHEDULE K OF TOWN CODE, NO PARKING AT ANYTIME

CALLTO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: February 22, 2023 Regular Town Board Meeting
PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

e NYS Building Standards and Codes: Uniform Code Administration and Enforcement Report for Town of Thompson for
Reporting Year 2022.

® Rebecca S. Crist, NYS DEC: State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) Discharge Permit issued to Town of
Thompson on behalf of the Consolidated Kiamesha Sewer District, Dated: 02/28/2023.

® Meghan Taylor, VP, Government Affairs & Public Relations: Letter dated 01/18/23 to Mr. Stephen Ryba, Regulatory
Branch, NY District, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Re: Joint Application dated January 2023 for Stream & Wetlands
Disturbance Permit for Cart Bridge Rehabilitation.

e Town of Forestburgh Town Board: Resolution & Notice Requiring Preparation of a Supplemental Impact Statement Under
State Environmental Quality Review Act for the Project Known as Lost Lake Resort, Resolution Dated: 02/02/23, Notice
Dated: 02/09/23.

*  Walkoff Holdings LLC c/o Sills Cummis & Gross P.C.: Notice to Tenants of Buildings in Foreclosure mailed to Town of
Thompson Re: Waverly Gardens Development, Filed 12/13/22, Index # 2022-366.

* Marc A. Baez, President/CEO, Sullivan County Partnership for Economic Development: Letter dated 02/16/23 to Town
Clerk Calhoun Re: Economic Development Summit Informational Breakfast Event to be held on Thursday, 03/23/23, from
7:30 - 10:00 AM at The Kartrite Resort & Indoor Waterpark.

® NYSERDA, No-Reply: Email dated 02/16/23 to Deputy Administration Patrice Chester Re: Approval of $5,000.00 Grant
Application under the Clean Energy Communities Program.

* Andrew Kalter, District Director, NYS DOH: Letters dated 02/14/23 to Supervisor Rieber & 03/02/23 to Allan Schachnovsky,
Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water Company Re: Boil Water Order Rescind Notices.

® Hon. Tamiko A. Amaker, Acting Chief Administrative Judge, NYS Unified Court System: Letter dated 02/23/2023 to
Supervisor Rieber Re: Annual Justice Court Audit Requirement.

e Charter Communications: Letter dated 02/03/23 with Check #80669446 for $50,944.13 — 4 Quarter Franchise Fee
(10/01/22 - 12/31/22).

e NYS Dept. of Taxation and Finance: Check #09158795, Dated: 02/07/2023 in the amount of $705,688.17 — NYS Gaming
Commission for Resorts World Catskill Casino Distribution 3™ Quarter Payment.

¢  County of Sullivan Treasurer, General Fund: Check #299257, Dated: 02/24/2023 in the amount of $28,300.65 — Plans &
Progress Small Grant Program for $8,300.65 & Rust Grant Program for $20,000.00.

® Rebecca Bellard, NYS Dept. of Taxation & Finance ORPTS: Memo dated 02/09/23 to Assessors, Mayors, Supervisors and
Clerks Re: 2023 Tentative Special Franchise Full Values - $20,290,615.

Town Board Agenda
March 07, 2023
Page 1 of 3



¢ Christopher Lang, Deputy Regional Permit Administrator, NYS DEC: Email, Permit & Letter dated 02/13/23 to Mr. Michael
Zager Re: Water Disturbance Permit DEC |D# 3-4846-00504/00002 (EF) Permit and 3-4846-00504/00002 Blanket Water
Quality Certification for Zager Property, 10 Elm Road, Rock Hill, NY.

* Stephen Monteverde, Engineer Trainee, NYS DEC, Division of Water, Region 3: Letter dated 02/13/23 ta Supervisor Rieber
and Town Board Re: Annual Compliance Inspection — Melody Lake Sewer District STP, SPDES Permit No.: NYD030708.

* lennifer G. Gallery, Siegel & Moses, P.C., Attorneys at Law: Letter dated 02/10/23 to Town Clerk Calhoun Re: Standardized
Notice Form Providing 30-Day Advance Notice of Liquor License Application for Monster Golf Course @ Resorts World
Catskifls, which will be recpening later this year.

» Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager, SC IDA: 2023 Distribution of PILOT Payments — Check #2305 Dated:
02/17/23 for $4,184.67 (3 Projects ~ Loughlin & Billig PC, NY Thompson | LLC & NY Thompson It LLC).

* Jennifer M. Flad, Executive Director, SC IDA: Letter dated 02/17/23 to Assessor Krzywicki Re: NYS Dept. of Taxation &
Finance Form RP-412-a, Application for Real Property Tax Exemption (County of Sullivan tDA with Mountain Kosher Food
Corp. and 286 EB LLC} along with PILOT Agreement, Lease to Agency & Leaseback to Company attachments, SBL#113.-4-3.

* lennifer M. Flad, Executive Director, SC IDA: Letter dated 02/17/23 to Assessor Krzywicki Re: NYS Dept. of Taxation &
Finance Amended Form RP-412-a, Application for Real Property Tax Exemption (County of Sullivan IDA with Empire Resorts
Real Estate |, LLC - Golf Course Project) along with First Amended PILOT Agreement and Omnibus Amendment to Project
Documents, SBL #15.-1-15.

» Jennifer M. Flad, Executive Director, SC IDA: Letter dated 02/17/23 to Assessor Krzywicki Re: NYS Dept. of Taxation &
Finance Amended Form RP-412-a, Application for Real Property Tax Exemption {County of Sullivan IDA with Empire Resorts
Real Estate It, LLC} along with First Amended PILOT Agreement and Omnibus Amendment to Project Documents, SBL #23.-
1-54.6,

» lennifer M. Flad, Executive Director, SC IDA: Letter dated 02/17/23 to Assessor Krzywicki Re: NYS Dept. of Taxation &
Finance Original Form RP-412-a, Application for Real Property Tax Exemption {County of Sullivan IDA with Monticelio
industrial Park LLC) along with PILOT Agreement, Lease to Agency & Leaseback to Company attachments, SBL#130.-1-19.2.

» lennifer M. Flad, Executive Director, SC Funding Corporation: Letter dated 02/17/23 to Assessor Krzywicki Re: Filing of a
Quitclaim Deed dated 12/02/2022 transferring parcel # 130.-1-19.2 to Monticello Industrial Park LLC since the SC Funding
Corporation no longer has an interest in said parcel and does not seek renewal of Real Property Tax Exemption under
Section 420-a of NYS Real Property Tax Law.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) ACTION: RESOLUTION TO ENACT PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 02 OF 2023 — AMEND CHAPTER 231 “VEHICLES AND
TRAFFIC” — REMOVE COUNTY ROAD 109 (KIAMESHA LAKE ROAD) FROM SCHEDULE K OF TOWN CODE, NO PARKING
AT ANYTIME

2} ACTION: FINAL ORDER EXTENDING CONSOLIDATED ROCK HILL-EMERALD GREEN SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION NO. 2
— PROPOSED AVON COMMERCIAL PARK AT ROCK HILL TOWNE CENTER PROJECT

3) PROPOSED EXTENSION NO. 1 OF CONSOLIDATED HARRIS SEWER DISTRICT — 180 WAVERLY AVE LLC, SBL#29.-2-14
A} RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT MAP, PLAN & REPORT COMPLETED BY MHE, DATED: 02/16/2023
B) RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING ~ APRIL 4™, 2023 AT 7PM

4) SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTRICT COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
A} RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT REVISED MAP, PLAN & REPORT COMPLETED BY MHE, DATED 03/01/2023
B) RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING TO INCREASE BONDING OF PROJECT

5) CONSOLIDATED ROCK HILL-EMERALD GREEN SEWER DIiSTRICT PUMP STATION #1,#2 & #3 IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
A} RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT REVISED MAP, PLAN & REPORT COMPLETED BY MHE, DATED 03/01,/2023
B) RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING TO INCREASE BONDING OF PROJECT

Town Board Agenda
March 07, 2023
Page 2 of 3



6) RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE MAP, PLAN & REPORT PURSUANT TO TOWN LAW FOR THE PROPOSED EXTENSION NO.
1 OF THE ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF THOMPSON — CONCORD ASSOCIATES, LP & LOUIS R.
CAPPELLI FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP

7) AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY FOR SULLIVAN 180- 2023 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM GRANT FUNDS
A) MUNICIPAL PARTNERSHIP GRANT UP TO $20,000.00
B) TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE GRANT UP TO $5,000.00

8) ACCEPT RESIGNATION OF TOWN HISTORIAN JUDITH WOLKOFF, EFFECTIVE 03/01/2023

9) PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT ITEMS:

A) RESOLUTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 426 OF 2022 TO INCREASE COST NOT TO EXCEED $3,016.00 FOR
FAMILY SKI NIGHT EVENT HELD ON 01/26/2023

B) RESOLUTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 425 OF 2022 TO INCREASE COST NOT TO EXCEED $6,465.00 FOR
THURSDAY NIGHT LIGHTS WINTER SKI PROGRAM HELD ON 02/02/2023 & 02/23/2023

C) REQUEST TO INCREASE PARK PROGRAMMING BUDGET BY $10,000.00 FOR TOTAL OF $20,000.00 (INCLUDED
IN BUDGET AMENDMENTS)

D) REQUEST TO INCREASE SUMMER YOUTH DAY CAMP PROGRAM BUDGET BY $50,000.00 FOR TOTAL OF
$250,000.00 (INCLUDED IN BUDGET AMENDMENTS)

10) HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT ITEMS:
A) RESOLUTION TO AWARD BIDS FOR 1A LOW ABRASION NON-WAPPINGER CRUSHED LIMESTONE
B) RESOLUTION TO AWARD BIDS FOR ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING MIXES
C) RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH DATE FOR BID OPENING: GRADALL LIMB LOPPER ASSEMBLY — 03/16/2023 @ 2PM

11) WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT ITEMS:
A) REVIEW PROPOSAL FOR UPGRADING CURRENT PHONE SYSTEM: EQUIPMENT/ESTIMATED LABOR $2,100.00

12) BILLS OVER $5,000.00
13) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
14) ORDER BILLS PAID

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURN

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that this Town Board meeting will be held in person and via videoconferencing, as
permitted by the NYS Open Meetings Law. The zoom invite is merely a courtesy and convenience to the
public. If there is a disruption in the ability of the zoom meeting to commence or even continue once a
meeting has been commenced, the official meeting of the Town Board shall continue in person without
interruption.

Town Board Agenda

March 07, 2023
Page 3 of 3



TOWN OF THOMPSON
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAW

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that there has been duly introduced at a meeting of the
Town Board of the Town of Thompson, New York, held on January 17, 2023, a proposed Local
Law No. 02 of 2023, entitled "A Local Law to amend the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter
231, entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”.

The proposed Local Law will rescind and remove County Road No. 109 from Section
231-45, Schedule K.

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson will
conduct a Public Hearing on the aforesaid proposed Local Law at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42,
Monticello, New York, on March 07, 2023 at 7:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as said Public

Hearing shall be convened, at which time all persons interested will be heard.

Copies of the Local Law described above are on file in the office of the Town Clerk of
the Town of Thompson, where the same are available to public inspection during regular office

hours.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that all interested persons will be given an

opportunity to be heard on said proposed Local Law at the place and time aforesaid.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to the requirements of the Open Meetings
Law of the State of New York, tflat the Town Board of the Town of Thompson will convene in
public meeting at the place and time aforesaid for the purpose of conducting a Public Hearing on
the proposed Local Law described above and, as deemed advisable by said Board, taking action

on the enactment of said Local Law,
Dated: January 17, 2023 BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF THOMPSON

MARILEE J. CALHOUN, TOWN CLERK



{Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State) REV2002

Text of law should be given as amended, Do not include matter being eliminated and do not use italics or
underlining to indicate new matter.

&

,-‘1?.(@ £" Local Law No. 2 of 2023

A local law amending Chapter 231, Article V of the Town of Thompson Code, entitied
Vehicles and Traffic."

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson

1. Chapter 231, Article V, Section 231-46, Schedule K of the Code of the Town of
Thompson entitled “Vehicles and Traffic, Schedule K" is hereby amended to rescind and
remove the following:

Name of Street Side Location

County Road No. 109 From the intersection of New York State
Highway No. 42, running in an easterly
direction to the Town line of the Town
of Thompson

2. The Town hereby determines that this amendment is an Unlisted action that will
not have a significant effect on the environment and, therefore, no other
determinations or procedure under the State Environmental Quality Review Act
("SEQRA"} is required.

3. Except as herein specifically amended, the remainder of Chapter 231 of such
Code shall remain in full force and effect.

4. If any section, part or provision of this local law or the application thereof to any
person, property or circumstance is adjudged invalid by any Court of competent
jurisdiction, such judgment shall be confined in its operation to the section, part or
application directly and expressly adjudged invalid and shall not affect or impair the
validity of the remainder of this local law or the application thereof,

5. Except as herein otherwise provided penalties for the violation of this local law,
any person committing an offense against any provision of the Chapter of the Code of
the Town of Thompson shall, upon conviction thereof, be punishable as provided in
Chapter 1, General Provisions, Article I1, of such Code.

6. This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of
State,



(Complete the certification in the paragraph which applies to the filing of this local law
and strike out the matter therein which is not applicable,)

1. (Final adoption by local legislative body only)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. of 2023 of
the Town of Thompson was duly passed by the Town Board on , 2023 in
accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

2. (Passage by local legislative body with approval, no disapproval or repassage after disapproval by
Elective Chief Executive Officer*)
I hereby certify that the iocal law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. —_of20__ of
the County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20 and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the
on and was deemed duly adopted on
20___, in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

3. (Final adoption by referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. _ of 20___of
the County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the an
20___ and was (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval} by the

on . Such local law was submitted to

the people by reason of a (mandatory) (permissive) referendum, and received the affirmative vote of a

majority of the qualified electors voting thereon at the (general) (special) (annual) election held on
20___, in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

4. (Subject to permissive referendum, and final adoption because no valid petition filed requesting
referendum)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ of 20___of
the County/City/Town/Town/Village of was duly passed by the on
20___ and was  (approved) (not approved) (repassed after disapproval) by the

on . Such local law was subject to
permissive referendum and no valid petition requesting such referendum was filed as of
20___ in accordance with the applicable provisions of faw.

cCilve I8 Executive OITICer means of NCIuges e chieT executive oricer of a COUHEV elecied on &

county-wide basis or, if there be none, chairman of the county legislative body, the mayor of a city or
village or the supervisor of a town where such officer is vested with the power to approve or veto local
laws or ordinances.




5. {City local law concerning Charter revision proposed by petition.)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ of 20 of
the City of having been submitted to referendum pursuant to the provisions of Sections
36/37 of the Municipal Home Rule Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the
qualified electors of such city voting thereon at a special/general election held on
20___ became operative.

6. (County local law concerning adoption of Charter)

I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as local law No. ___ of 20 of
the County of , State of New York, having been submitted to the electors at the General
Election of November ____ 20, pursuant to subdivisions 5 and 7 of section 33 of the Municipal Home
Rule Law, and having received the affirmative vote of a majority of the qualified electors of the cities of
said county as a unit and of a majority of the qualified electors of the towns of said county considered as
a unit voting at said general election, became operative.

(If any other authorized form of final adoption has been followed, please provide the appropriate
certification.)

I further certify that I have compared the preceding local law with the original on file in this
office and that the same is a correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of such original local law, and
was finally adopted in the manner indicated in paragraph 1 above,

Date: , 2023

(Certification to be executed by County Attorney, Corporation Counsel, Town Attorney, Village Attorney or
other authorized Attorney of locality)

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

1, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing local law contains the correct text and
that all proper proceeding have been had or taken for the enactment of the local law annexed hereto,

Date: , 2023

Attorney for Town of Thompson



it
e
%‘%

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and held remotely via Zoom on
February 22, 2023,

ROLL CALL:
Present: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr., Presiding
Councilman John A. Pavese
Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Councilman Scott S. Mace
Councilman Ryan T. Schock

Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Kelly Murran, Deputy Town Clerk
James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning

REGULAR MEETING — CALL TO ORDER

Supervisor Rieber opened the meeting at 4:30 PM with the Pledge to the Flag. This
meeting was held in person and remotely via Videoconferencing streamed live on the
Zoom app, which is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being recorded for fulj
transcription purposes shouid it be required.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
On a motion made by Councilwoman Meddaugh and seconded by Councilman Pavese
the minutes of the February 7t 2023 Regular Town Board Meeting were approved as
presented.
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0

Abstained 1 Schock

PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment given.

CORRESPONDENCE:
Supervisor Rieber reported on correspondence that was sent or received as follows-

* Kimberly Zeto, Director, Member & Employer Services Bureau, NYSLRS:
Letter dated 02/15/23 to Supervisor Rieber Re: Tier 4 Status Granted for Town
Employee Mark S. Pavlak.

AGENDA ITEMS:

Town Board Meeting
February 22, 2023
Page 1 of 5



1) TAX CERTIORARI SETTLEMENT: 12 HAY STREET, LLC — (2020, 2021 & 2022)
FROM $81,900.00 TO $73,900.00, SBL # 110.-3-27
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 117 of the Year 2023,

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SETTLEMENT OF A PROCEEDING INSTITUTED
UNDER ARTICLE 7 OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW AGAINST THE
TOWN OF THOMPSON

WHEREAS, 12 Hay Street, LLC has instituted proceedings under Article 7 of the Real
Property Tax Law to review the assessment of Tax Map Parcel 110-3-27 and which proceedings are
pending in the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of Sullivan, under Index Nos. E2020-
977, E2021-1250 and E2022-1405; and

WHEREAS, the parties have appeared through counsel, to wit, Michael B. Mednick, £sg. on
behalf of Respondents, and Michael Altman, Esq., on behalf of Petitioner; and

WHEREAS, negotiations by and between the parties hereto have produced a proposed
settlement of the issues and matters in dispute, and

WHEREAS, the proposed settlement will also result in a fair and equitable resolution of the
complaint with respect to Petitioner’s 2020 assessment, to wit, a reduction in the assessment of
Petitioner’s real property, SBL 110-3-27 from $81.900.00 to $73.900.00; and

WHEREAS, the proposed settlement will also result in a fair and equitable resolution of the
complaint with respect to Petitioner's 2021 assessment, to wit, a reduction in the assessment of
Petitioner’s real property, SBL 110-3-7 from $81,900.00 to $73,900.00; and

WHEREAS, the proposed settlement will also result in a fair and equitable resolution of the
complaint with respect to Petitioner’s 2022 assessment, to wit, a reduction in the assessment of
Petitioner’s real property, SBL 110-3-7 from $81,900.00 to $73,200.00; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson as
follows:

1. That the settlement of the above referenced proceeding be, and the same hereby is in all
respects approved and confirmed.

2. That Michael B. Mednick, Esq,, attorney for the Town of Thompson, and Van B. Krzywicki,
Assessor, be, and they hereby are authorized, empowered and directed to enter into and execute a
formal written Stipulation of Settlement and to bind the Town thereto, such Stipulation to be in form
approved by the said attorneys.

3. That said Michael B. Mednick, Esq. and Van B. Krzywicki, Assessor, be, and they hereby
authorized and empowered to execute any and all other documents and take such other steps as may
be reasonably necessary and incidental to effect and finalize the settlement of the subject
proceedings.

Town Board Meeting
February 22, 2023
Page 2 of 5



Moved by: Councilman Scott S. Mace
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock

and a roll call vote thereon as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Voting Aye
Councilman 5COTT S. MACE Voting Aye
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Voting Aye
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Voting Aye
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Voting Aye

2} BUILDING DEPARTMENT: MONTICELLO RESORTS — REQUEST RETURN OF
$4,000.00 CASH BOND FOR TEMPORARY CLASSROOM BUILDING

Director Carnell requested authorization to return a $4,000.00 cash bond to Monticelio
Resorts for two trailers used as temporary classroom buildings during construction.
Director Carnell advised that the trailers have been removed and the cash bond can be
returned. The Town Board took action to authorize return of cash bond as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 118 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the return
of an Outstanding Cash Bond from 2014 in the amount of $4,000.00 to Monticelio
Resorts for removal of two temporary trailers.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

3) PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT: REQUEST TO EXTEND YOUTH
BASKETBALL PROGRAM TO 04/01/2023

Sl

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 119 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the
extension of the Youth Basketbal Program, operated by Stephan McGinnis from
Saturday, 02/25/2023 to Saturday, 04/01/2023 at a cost of $75.00 per event, additional
cost not to exceed $300.00. All events wili continue to be held at the KL Rutherford
Elementary School from 9am to 12pm. Authorization granted upon the request of the
Town of Thompson Department of Parks and Recreation,

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

4) BILLS OVER $5,000.00 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

Town Board Meeting
February 22, 2023
Page 3 of 5



The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 120 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the following bills over $5,000.00 for the Water & Sewer Department be
approved for payment as follows:

Delaware Engineering $38,369.48 Total Cost
Invoice # 20-2090-5 Engineering Services through January 2023 on the Kiamesha
Lake WWTP Upgrade Project.

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

5) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
There were no budget transfers or amendments.

6) ORDER BILLS PAID
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 121 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that all regular bills for the course of the month, which have been properly
audited be approved for payment. A complete list of the regular bills as identified can be
found appended to these minutes as per attached. '

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business reported on.

NEW BUSINESS
There was no new business reported on.

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

Supervisor Willjam J. Rieber, Jr.
* No report provided.

Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
» Planning Board Member Arthur Knapp expressed an interest to serve on the
Comprehensive Development Plan Advisory Committee as a representative of
the Planning Board replacing Matthew Sush. The Town Board agreed and made
appointment as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 122 of the Year 2023,

* ATTACHMENT: ORDER BILLS PAID
Town Board Meeting
February 22, 2023
Page 4 of 5



Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby appoints Planning
Board Member Arthur Knapp to the Comprehensive Plan Advisory Committee to
replace former Planning Board Chairman Matthew Sush and said appointment shall
take effect immediately.

Motion by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace

Nays 0
PUBLIC COMMENT:

There was no public comment given.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REMINDERS & FOR YOUR INFORMATION
» 03/07/23 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.
e 03/07/23 at 7PM: Public Hearing ~ Proposed Local Law No. 02 of 2023 -
Vehicles and Traffic Chapter 231, Remove County Road 109 (Kiamesha Lake
Road) from Schedule K of Town Code, No Parking at Any Time,

ADJOURN

On a motion made by Councilman Schock and seconded by Councilman Pavese the
meeting was adjourned at 4:36 PM. All board members present voted in favor of
adjourning the meeting.

The Zoom Livestream Videoconferencing connection was disconnected.

Respectfully Submitted By:

WQ -wkﬁ\ﬂ_y\_

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting
February 22, 2023
Page § of 5



NEW YORK | Building Standards

STATE QF

OPPORTUNITY. a“d CD es

&

One Commerce Plaza
99 Washington Ave, Suite 1160
Albany, NY 12231-0001

(518) 474-4073

Fax. (518} 474-5788
https :/fwww.dos.ny.govideea

UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT
(REPORTING YEAR: 2022)

instructions

474-4073.

The official who oversees code enforcement activities for your city, town, village, or county jurisdiction must complete this form. If your locat
government has transferred such responsibilities to another focal government by opting out of enforcement or entering a shared services

agreement as provided by law, then this official will be part of the other local government. Even if your local government is not required to
submit the report because it has transferred responsibility, we recommend you complete this form to assure the Department of State has

accurate information about who fs responsible for code enforcement in your jurisdiction.
The *"Reporting Year™ is the calendar year (January through December) for which the reported data have been collected. The *'Uniform
Code™ is the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code. The “"Energy Code™ is the New York State Energy Conservation

Construction Code. The *"Code Official™ is the offical enforcing the Uniform Code or Energy Code in the ${muni_type}.

If you are submitting on behalf of a local government that administers the Uniform Code or the Energy Code for other local governments, you
must submit a separate report on each city, town, village, and county for which you administer those services.
If you still have questions after reviewing this form and instructions, please contact the Division of Building Standards and Codes at (518)

Name of Municipality
Town of Thompson (480382300000)

Address
4052 State Route 42

City
Monticello

Zip Code

12701

Responsibility for Enforcement of the Uniform Code and the Energy Code

that was in effect during the reporting period?

Did the local government adopt a local law providing it will *not* enforce the Uniform Code and Energy Code

No

Executive Law Section 381(2)7

Has the local government entered into an agreement pursuant to General Municipal Law, Article 5-G, with one
or more other iocal governments to jointly administer the Uniform Code or Energy Code as authorized by

No

If yes and a different local government is responsible for
administration of Uniform Code, specify:

if yes and a different local government is responsible for
administration of Energy Code, specify:

administration of the Uniform Code or Energy Code?

Does the local government employ any code enforcement officials or building safety instructors to support its

Yes

Submitting Official and Reporting Period

Local government which employs submitter

| Thompson

Name of Person Submitting Report

Logan Morey

Phone
845-794-2500

Email

Imorey@townofthompson.com

Reporting Period
Jan 1, 2022 - Dec 31, 2022

{



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT
(REPORTING YEAR; 2022)

Assignment of Responsibilities by Submitting Local Government

Are third-party contracted services used fo meet the requirements of 19 NYCRR Part 12037 Yes

Does the third-party meet the education requirements of 1203.2(e)(1)? Unknown
Does the fire department perform fire safety inspections? If "Na", who is responsible for fire safety inspections?

No Town of Thompson

Legislative Authorization

Please list the local law, ordinance or other appropriate regulation that provides for the administration and enforcement of the NYS Uniform
Fire Prevention and Building Cade and Energy Conservation Construction Code in this municipality:

LL#5 of 2022

Local Legislative Modifications of Uniform Code Standards

Does the submitting focal government have in effect any local law or ordinance that imposes construction standards that are different Yes
from the requirements imposed by the Uniform Code?

Is each such local law or ordinance approved or pending approval by the State Fire Prevention and Building Code Council pursuantto [No
Executive Law Articte 18, Section 3797

Specify the year and number of the local law(s) or ordinance(s):  |L#1 of 2005, LL#5 of 2006

Local Legislative Modifications of Energy Code Standards

Does the submitting local government have in effect any local law or ordinance that imposes energy conservation standards that are No
different from the requirements imposed by the *Energy Code*?

Is each such local law or ordinance filed with State Fire Frevention and Building Code Council pursuant to Energy Law § 11-109%

Specify the year and number of the local law{s} or ordinance(s);

Building Permits

Write the number of building permits issued for each occupancy type listed.

New construction IAddition, alteration, or repair of existing
One-family dwellings, two-family dwellings, and townhouses 67 122
Other residential occupancies 8 2
Nonresidential buildings 11 11
All other permits {poaols, sheds, decks, plumbing, 291 Certificates of Occupancy or Compliance issued for /404

HVAC, etc.) iall occupancies

i

Stop Work Orders

Number of Stop Work Orders issued in reporting year?
125

Notification of Fire or Explosion

Have procedures been established for notification by the chief of your fire department{s) regarding fire or explosion involving any structural
damage, fuet burning appliance, chimney, or gas vent?

Yes

Unsafe Structures and Equipment

Have procedures been established for identifying and addressing unsafe structures and equipment?
Yes




UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT
(REPORTING YEAR: 2022)

Operating Permits

Are operating permits required by the municipality? Yes

Manufacturing, storing, or handling hazardous materials in quantities exceeding those listed in Tables 5003.1.1(14) ofthe |
Fire Code of New York State (see 19 NYCRR Part 1225):

Hazardous processes and activities, Including but not limited to commercial and industrial operations which produce 0
Combustible dust as a byproduct, fruit and crop ripening, and waste handling:

Use of pyrotechnic devices in assembly occupancies; 0
Buildings containing one or more areas of public assembly with an occupant load of 100 or more persons: 0

Buildings whose use or occupancy classification may pose a substantial potential hazard to public safety, as determined by
the government or agency charged with or accountable for administration and enforcement of the Uniform Code:

Parking garages: 0

Other Operating Permits

Describe operating pemmit category 7 ~ [Number of permits issued

Special inspections (as defined in Section 1702 of the Uniform Code)

Does the local government require special inspections? Yes

Does the local government retain speciat inspection reports? Yes

Does the municipality require a statement of special inspections required as part of a condition for permit issuance?
Yes

Does the municipality require special inspection reports to be submitted prior to issuance of certificates of compliance or completion?
Yes

Practlices

Please identify all procedures used by the municipality to ensure compliance with the Uniform Cede:
field_inspections,plan_reviews,software_report,compliance_checklist

Please identify all procedures used by the municipality to ensure compliance with the Energy Code:
field_inspections,plan_reviews,software_report,compliance_checklist

Record Keeping

Has a system of records of the features and activities specified in 19 NYCRR 1203.3({a-j) been established and maintained?
Yes




UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT
(REPORTING YEAR: 2022)

On average, how many site inspections are conducted for Uniform Gode compliance for each new residential building? 14
On average, how many site inspections are conducted for Uniform Code compliance for each new commercial building? 19
On average, how many site inspections are conducted for Energy Code compliance for each new residential building? 3
On average, how many site inspections are conducted for Energy Cade compliance for each new commercial building? 3
Buildings Containing One Or More Areas of Public Assembly (area with occupant load of 50 or greater)
Number of buildings | 336 | Number inspected | 15 Not inspected in last 12 months | 321
Buildings Containing 3 or More Dwelling Units
Number of buildings | 311 | Number inspected | 55 INot inspected in last 36 months |
Number of dwelling units in such buildings 934
Dormitories
Number of buildings | 87 | Number inspected [0 INot inspected in tast 36 months | 87
Nonresidential Buildings

Number of buildingy 468 | Number inspected | 27 INot inspected in last 36 months | 441

Yes

Are any of the numbers reported in this section estimates?

Please describe briefly which figures are estimated and how estimates were calculated.

There isn't a way for us to accurately count muiti-family building and unit numbers.




UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT
(REPORTING YEAR: 2022)

Energy Code

The State Energy Conservation Construction Code {Energy Code) was amended and updated in its entirety, effective October 3, 2016. The
amended and updated version of the Energy Code includes specific requirements refating to construction documents, applications for building
appravals of applications for building permits, and inspections and tests to be performed during construction. The questions in this section of
this Report relate to the Municipality's familiarity with, and ability te enforce, these new provisions.

In this section of this Report, the term "2015 IECC” means the 2015 edition of the International Energy Conservation Code (Second Printing,
May 2015}, the term "2016 Energy Code Supplement” means the publication entitied "2018 Supplement to the New York State Energy
Conservation Construction Code (Revised August 2016),” the term “residential building” is as defined in the 2016 Energy Code Supplement,
and the term “commercial building” means any building that is not a residential building

The term “residential building” includes: (1) detached one-family dwellings having not more than three stories above

grade plane; (2) detached two-family dweliings having not more than three stories above grade plane; (3} buildings that (i} consist of three or
more attached townhouse units and (i) have not more than three stories above grade plane; (4) buildings that (i) are classified in accardance
with Chapter 3 of the 2015 international Building Code {as amended) in Group R-2, R-3 or R-4 and (ii} have not more than three stories above
grade plane; (5) factory manufactured homes (as defined in section 372(8) of the New York State Executive Law); and {6) mobile homes (as
defined in section 372(13) of the New York State Executive Law). For the purposes of this definition of the term “residential building,” the term
“townhouse unit” means a single-family dwelling unit constructed in a group of three or more attached units in which each unit (i) extends from
the foundation to roof and (ii) has open space on at least two sides.

Does the Municipality require that construction documents submitted as part of an application for a building permit?
show the following data and features of the building in suffisient detail to allow the Municipality to determine whether the building does or does
not comply with the Energy Code:

Representation of building's thermal envelope?

Yes
Insulation materials and their R-values?
Yes
Fenestration U-factor and sofar heat gain coefficient (SHGC)?
Yes
Area-weighted U-factor calcuiations and SHGC values (where applicable)?
Yes
Mechanical system design criteria (Manual °J" and Manual *5” for residential buildings)?
No
Mechanical and service water heating system and equipment types, sizes, and efficiencies?
Yes
Economizer description (in the case of a commercial building)?
Yes
Equipment and system controls (in the case of a commercial building)?
Yes
Fan motor horsepower (hp) and controls (in the case of a commercial building)?
Yes
Duct sealing, duct and pipe insulation and location?
Yes
Lighting Fixture schedule with wattage and control narrative {in the case of a commercial building)?
Yes
Location of daylight zones on floor plans (in the case of a commercial building)?
No

Alr sealing details?
Yes




UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT
(REPORTING YEAR: 2022)

When the Municipality determines the construction documents to be in compliance with the applicable requirements of the Energy Code and
accept the documants, does the Municipality stamp the construction documents "Reviewed for Energy Code Compliance” and endorse the
documents in writing?

No

Where the construction documents are required to be prepared by a New York State registered architect or licensed professional engineer,
does the Municipality require that the documents bear the seal or stamp and signature of such registered architect or licensed professicnal
angineer and include, immediately above the signature, a statement substantially similar to the following: “To the bast of the knowledge, betief,
and professional judgment of the undersigned [registered architect or ticensed professional engineer], the plans and specifications depicted on
these drawings are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code and the
New York State Energy Conservation Construction Code, as currently in effect.”?

Yes

Are inspections completed for each of the following (where applicabte):

Inspections of footings and foundatians to verify compliance with the Energy Code as to R-value, location, thickness, depth of burial and
protection of insulation as required by the Energy Code and approved plans and specifications?

Yes

Inspections at framing and rough-in, made before application of interior finish and to verify compliance with the Energy Code as to types of
insulation and corresponding R-values and their correct location and proper installation, fenestration properties (U-factor ang SHGC and, in the
case of a commercial building, VT), and proper installation and air leakage components as required by the Energy Code and approved plans
and specifications?

Yes

Inspections at plumbing rough-in to verify compliance as required by the Energy Code and approved plans and specifications as to types of
insulation and corresponding R-values and protection, required contrals, and required heat traps on potable water heaters?

Yes

Inspections at mechanical rough-in to verify compliance as required by the Energy Code and approved plans and specifications as to installed
HVAC equipment type and size, required controls, system insulation, and corresponding R-value: system and damper air leakage (in the case
of a commercial building} or system air leakage control (in the case of a residential building); and required energy recovery and economizers
(in the case of a commercial building) or programmable thermostats, dampers, whole-house ventitation, and minimum fan efficiency (in the
case of a residential building)?

Yes

Inspections at electrical rough-in to verify compliance as required by the Energy Code and approved plans and specifications as to installed
lighting systems, compenents and controls and, if applicable, installation of an electric meter for each dwelling unit?

Yes

A final inspection that verifies, in the case of a commercial building, the installation and proper operation of all building controls required by the
Energy Code, the receipt of documentation verifying that activities associated with building commissioning required by the Energy Code have
been conducted and that findings of nencompliance corrected, and the receipt of the HVAC system certification required by the Energy Code:
and the final inspection shail verify, in the case of a residential building, the installation of all building systems, equipment, and controls
required by the Energy Code and their proper aperation and the installation of the number of high-efficacy lamps and fixtures required by the
Energy Code?

Yes
in the case of residential buildings:

Does the Municipality require that a permanent certificate listing the predominant R-values of insulation installed be completed by the builder
or registered design professional and posted on a wall in the space where the furnace is located?

No

Does the Municipality require that building envelope values be confirmed as code compliant by at least one of the fallowing methods?
Prescriptive, Trade-off method (RESCheck), Energy Rating Index (2015 IECC Section R406)

Yes

in case of detached one-and-two family dwellings, townhouses, and muitiple family dwellings of three stories or less, does the lacal
government require that an air leakage test (blower door test) be performed on the completed building envelope?

Yes




UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT
(REPORTING YEAR: 2022)

Does the local government require verification that the air leakage rate is 3 ACH (50 pascals) or less?
Yes

Does the Municipality require that written report of the results of the ACH 50 test be signed by the party conducting the test and
provided to the Municipality?

Yes

In a case where any part of the HVAC duct system located outside of the building envelope, does the Municipality require that a duct
tightness test be performed?

Yes

Does the code official receive a written report of the results of the test signed by the party conducting the test?
Yes

In the case of commercial bulldings:

Does the Municipality require the demonstration of compliance with one of the following compliance paths?

0 ASHRAE Compliance Path: Compliance with the requirements of ASHRAE 90.1-2013, as amended by the 2016 Energy Code
Supplement.

O Prescriptive Compliance Path: Compliance with the requirements of (1) Sections C402 through C405 of the 2015 IECC, as
amended by the 2016 Energy Code Supplement, (2) Section C406 of the 2015 IECC, as amended by the 2016 Energy Code
Supplement, and (3) in the case of tenant spaces, Section C406.1,1 of the 2015 IECC, as amended by the 2016 Energy Code
Supplement.

0 Performance Compliance Path: Compliance with the requirements of Sections C402.5, C403.2, C404, C405.2, C405.3, C405.5,
C405.6, and C407 of the 2015 [ECC, as amended by the 2016 Energy Code Supplement, with building energy cost to be equal fo or
less than B5 percent of the standard reference design building.

Yes

Does the Municipality require construction documents to clearly indicate provisions for commissioning and completion requirements
in accordance with Section C408 of the 2015 IECC?

No

Project Compliance

For each of the following project categories, provide the total number of projects in each category that were completed during the
year covered by this repart and the number of such completed projects that comply with the applicable requirements of the Energy
Code:

New commercial building construction projects Completed new commercial building

completed 7 construction projects that are compliant 7
New residential building construction projects Completed new residential building construction
completed 116 projects that are compliant 116
Existing commercial building construction ICompleted existing commercial building

projects completed 15 construction projects that are compliant i5
Existing residential building construction Completed existing residential building

projects completed 62 construction projects that are compliant 62

With respect to the response to previous question, provide a description of the methods used o verify such compliance
with the Energy Code.

Plan review, inspections, compliance reports




UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT
(REPORTING YEAR: 2022)

Complaints

Total number of all registered Uniform Code Total number of all registered Uniform Code

retated complaints received for reporting year 316 refated complaints received for reporting year 316
Total number of all registered Energy Code Totai number of all registered Energy Code

related complaints received for reporting year 0 related complaints acted upen for reporting year 0

Are any of the numbers reported in this section estimates?
(Answer ‘Yas' if any of the numbers of occupancies or inspections reported were estimated rather than tabulated from electranic
records or manual counting of records.)

Yes

Please describe briefly which figures are estimated and how estimates were calculated.
We can't differentiate between what was acted on through a complaint and what was found on o

Additional Information

Please provide any additional information or comments

(Provide any additional information or comments that may prove helpful in processing the form and interpreting your response.
Provide feedback on any data that were difficult to obtain and any concerns that might influence the accuracy, completeness, or
precision of information you provided.)

Complete your submission

the upper right of this screen before you hit submit, This will allow you to print your completed form or save it to a PDF file if your

your farm before you submit,

OK

If you are using Gooagle Chrome to submit, you may now print your appiication, Please click the PRINT button (image of a printer) on

computer supports that. You will not be able to retrieve the form once you submit it. Acknowledge that you have considered printing




NEW | Department of

STATE | Environmental

Conservation (SPDES) DISCHARGE PERMIT

State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

SIC Code: 4952 NAICS Code: |221320 SPDES Number: INY 003 0724
Discharge Class {CL): 05 DEC Number: . [13-4846-00039/00003
Toxic Class (TX): [T Effective Date (EDP): -~ |March 1, 2023
Major-Sub Drainage Basin; {14 - 02 | Expiration Date (EXDP): - |February 29, 2028
Water Index Number:* | D-1-38-3 HemNo.:815-102 | .. oo

PR _ SE— Modification Dates (EDPM):

Compact Area: DRBC P A AT

This SPDES permit is issued in compliance with Title 8 of Article 17 of the Environmenta! Conservation Law of New York

State and in compliance with the Clean Water Act, as amended, (33 U.5.C. "1251 et.seq.)

PERMITTEE NAME AND ADDRESS

Name: Town of Thompson Aﬁ_eh_tion: {Michael Messenger,

Street: 14052 State Route 42 . |Superintendent

City: Monticeilo State: ~ NY izjfp f}dde: ' }12701

Emait. immessenger@townofthompson.com Phone: . ./{845) 794.5280

is authorized to discharge from the facility described below:

FACILITY NAME, ADDRESS, AND PRIMARY OUTFALL -

Némé: o - |consolidated Kihmesha Sewer District

Addkes’.s / Location: 1128 Rock Ridge Drive / Monticello County:  {Sullivan

City: " IMonticello State: [NY Zip Code: |12701

Facllity Location: {Latitude: . 41/°( 39| 43]"N . |&Longitude: | 74]°|  39)'] 48w
Primary Outfali No.: | 001 |Latitude: 41[°| 39| 41]°N |& Longitude: | 74]° 39'| 49.5"W
Outfall Description: | Treated Sanitary  |Receiving Water: [Kiamesha Creek Class: - |C

in accordance with: effluent limitations; monitoring and reporting requirements; other provisions and conditions set forth

in this permit; and 6 NYCRR Part 750-1 and

7560-2.

This permit and the authorization to discharge shall expire on midnight of the expiration date shown above and the
permittee shall not discharge after the expiration date uniess this permit has been renewed or extended pursuant fo
taw. To be authorized to discharge beyond the expiration date, the permittee shall apply for permit renewal not iess
than 180 days prior to the expiration date shown above.

DISTRIBUTION:
DEC CC BWP - Permit Coordinator
Alison Wasserbauer, DEC DOW
Heien Budrock, Delaware Engineering
EPA Region i
NYSEFC
DRBC
Town of Thompson Supervisor
NYS DOH ~ Sullivan County

Permit .
Administrator: Rebecca S. Crist
. 21 South Putt Corners Rd,
Address: New Paltz NY 12561
Signature: | Gebecea S Chacat| Date: | 02/28/2023




Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompson)

From: Meghan Taylor <Meghan.Taylor@rwnewyork.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 2:32 PM

To: Fraatz, Michael R (DEC); bob.stanion@eprkc.com

Ce: marilee@townofthompson.com; Devine, Alysse (DEC)
Subject: RE: Monster Golf Cart Bridge Rehab - 3-4846-00471/00001

Thank you Michael!

MEGHAN TAYLOR

Vice President Government Affairs and Public Relations
0:718-215-2834 | M: 347-305-3053

et tvertel

NEW YORK CITY

110-00 Rockaoway Boulevard
Jamaica, NY 11420

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please e-mail the sender immediately
by replying to this message and delete the material from any computer. This e-mail is attributed to the sender
and may not necessarily reflect the view of Genting New York LLC d/b/a Resorts World New York, any
subsidiary, parent or affiliate.

From: Fraatz, Michael R (DEC) <Michael.Fraatz@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Meghan Taylor <Meghan.Taylor@rwnewyork.com>; bob.stanion@eprkc.com

Ce: marilee@townofthompson.com; Devine, Alysse (DEC} <Alysse.Devine@dec.ny.gov>
Subject: Monster Golf Cart Bridge Rehab - 3-4846-00471/00001

Meghan Taylor,

Please see attached for the signed General Permit for the work associated with the goif course
bridge at the Monster Golf Course. Please let me know if you have any other questions,
thanks.

Michael Fraatz
he/him/his
Biologist, Bureau of Ecosystem Health

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

1



21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, NY 12561
P: (845) 256-3057 | michael fraatz@dec.ny.gov
T

i

www. dec.ny.gov




DEC 1D 3-4B46-00472/00004

CATSKILLS
January 18, 2023
Mr. Stephen Ryba Mr. John Petronella
Regulatory Branch, New York District Regional Permit Administrator
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers New York State Department of Environment
26 Federal Plaza, Room 1937 21 South Putt Corners Rd
New York, NY 10278 New Paltz, NY 12561
Re: Joint Application for Permit

Empire Resorts Real Estate |, LLC, Monster Golf Course — Cart Bridges Rehabilitation
Dear Messrs. Ryba and Petronella:

Empire Resorts Real Estate |, LLC is submitting this foint Application requesting authorization from the U.5. Army
Corps of Engineers {USACE) under Nationwide Permit 3 Maintenance, and from the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) under Article 15 of the New York Environmental Conservation Law (ECL)
and the NYSDEC Stream Activities General Permit GP-0-20-002, for rehabilitation of three (3) existing golf cart
bridges/culverts within the Monster Golf Course in Thompson, New York.

Three existing stone bridges with culverts will be remaved from within Kiamesha Creek and USACE jurisdictional
wetlands and replaced with pre-constructed bridges with open bottoms. The net reduction in fill within these
waters Is approximately 191 cubic yards. The new bridges have heen designed to span a minimum of 1.25 times
the width of the stream channel at Ordinary High Water.

Rehabilitation of the bridges will be completed over a total duration of approximately 5 months starting in March
2023, and does not involve tree clearing. The proposed project is within the scope of Type Il actions under the
State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) regulations {6 NYCRR Part 617.5), which does not require
environmental review under Environmental Conservation Law, Article 8. The rehabilitation falls under the catégory
“of exemption described in §617.5(c)(2) “replacement, rehabilitation or reconstruction of a structure or facility, in
kind, on the same site, including upgrading buildings to meet building or fire codes, unless such action meets or
exceeds any of the thresholds in section 617.4 of this Part.”

Please feel free to contact me at 347-306-3053 or meghan.tavior@rwnewyork.com should you have any questions
regarding this Joint Application or require additional information,

Sincerely,

) s
Meghan Taylor

Vice President, Government Affairs and Public Relations
Genting Americas

oo Bob Stanion, EPR Concord i1, L.P.
Megan Bury, Empire Resorts
Edgar Choi, Empire Resorts
George Duke, Connelly Foley
Justin Seeney, AKRF
Sandy Collins, AKRF

888 Resorts World Drive | Monticello, NY 12701 | rweatskills.com



DEC D 3-4848-00472/00001

Monster Golf Course
Cart Bridges Rehabilitation

Joint Application for Permits

Applicant

Empire Resorts Real Estate [, LLC

January 2023



EMPIRE RESORTS REAL ESTATE LLLC
REQUEST FOR PERMIT

MONSTER GOLF COURSE CART BRIDGES REHABILITATION
THOMPSON, NY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Joint Application Form

Figure 1: USGS Topographic Map
Environmental Questionnaire

NYSDEC 401 WQC Supplement
Attachment 1: Project Description
Attachment 2: Representative Photo graphs
Attachment 3: Engineering Drawings

Attachment 4: Structural Archaeological Assessment Form

DEC ID 3-4846-00472/00001



DEC 1D 3-4846-00472/00001

YEW. | Departmentof | Office of Department
Tate | Environmental | General Services | ofState Cot
Coriservation 3&’.‘(5‘2{9‘2‘:’;25

JOINT APPLICATION FORM
For Permits for activities activities affecting streams, waterways, waterbodies, wetlands, coastal areas, sources of water,
and endangered and threatened species,

You must separately apply for and obtain Permits from each involved agency before starting work. Please read
all instructions.

1. Applications To:
>NYS Department of Environmental Conservation m Check here to confirm you sent this form to NYSDEC,

Check all permits that apply: [ |Dams and Impound- [ ] Tidal Wetlands [ ] Water Withdrawal
[} Stream Disturbance ment Structures 7 Wild, Scenic and [ Long Island Well
] ch?vaé.lm v@ns Eill in [Z]é(;:t wvx:aaltgg rSuallt),r Recreatlonal Rivers [ Incidental Take of
avigable Waters I | Coastal Erosion ~ Endangered /
[:;} Docks, Moorings or m Freshwater Wetlands Management Threatened Species
Platforms * See Instructions (page 3)
>US Army Corps of Engineers [Z] Check here to confirm you sent this form to USACE,
Check all permits that apply: m Section 404 Clean Water Act l:] Section 10 Rivers and Harbors Act

Is the project Federally funded? Yes ¢ No
If yes, name of Federal Agency:L ]

General Permit Type(s), if known: [NWP 3 ] [ ]
Preconstruction Notification: v Yes _ No
>NYS Office of General Services D Check here to confirm you sent this form lo NYSOGS.

Check all permits that apply:
D State Owned Lands Under Water ;
Utility Easement (pipelines, conduits, cables, efc.) | j Docks, Moorings or Piatforms

>NYS Department of State [} Check here to confirm you sent this form to NYSDOS,
Check if this applies: m Coastal Consistency Concurrence

2. Name of Applicant Taxpayer 1D (if applicant is NOT an indivigual}

| Empire Resorts Reai Estate I, LLC ] [13-3714471

Mailing Address Post Office / City State Zip

888 Resorts World Drive Monticello NY 12701
Telephone |347-306-3053 ] Email [meghan.tayler@nvnewycrk.com }

Applicant Must be (check all that apply): D Owner D Operator [ZJ Lessee

3. Name of Property Owner [if different than Apptlicant)
{EPR Concord Ii, L.

Mailing Address Post Office / City State Zip
9089 Walnut St. Suite 200 Kansas Csty MO 64106
Telephone [816-472-1700 | Email |bob.stanion@eprke.com l

[ For Agency Use Dnly | Agency Apglivation’ Number:;

JOINT APPLICATION FORM  04/22 Page 1 of 4



DEC ID 3-4846-00472/00001

JOINT APPLICATION FORM - Continued. Submit this cornpleted page as part of your Application.

4. Name of Contact / Agent

[Meghan Taylor ]

Mailing Addrass Post Office / City State Zip _
110-00 Rockaway Bivd Jamaica NY 14490 l
Telephone [347-306-3053 | Emai [meghantaylor@mmemyork com ]
5. Project / Facility Name Property Tax Map Section / Biack / Lot Number:
[Monster Golf Course Cart Bridges | [section 15, Block 1, Lot 15 ]
Project Street Address, if Aapplicable Post Office / City State Zip

888 Resorts World Dr Monticelio NY ’ 12701

Provide directions and distances to roads, intersections, bridges and bodies of water
Three golf car bridges over Kiamesha Greek within the existing golf caurss, norih of Thompsonville Road

v Town Village City County Stream/Materbody Name
| Thompson | [Sultivan | [Kiamesha Creek ]

Project Location Coordinates: Enter Latitude and Longilude in degrees, minutes, seconds:

Latitude:[41 o {39 IREX " Longitude:|74 P E | [o8.3 &

8. Project Description: Provide the following information about your project. Continue each response and provide
any additional infarmation on other pages. Attach plans on separate pages.

a. Purpose of the proposed project:

Te rehabilitate three goif cart path bridges/culverts at tha Monster Galf Course that are in disrepair and unsafle for pubiic use. The Monster
Galf Course Is anticipated to apen to the pubfic in 2023.

b. Description of current site conditions:

The existing car palh bridges cross over Kiamesha Creek, a NYSDEC Class G straam with water depth Up to 4 feel. Porions of Kiamesha
Creek at the project site contaln NYSDEC-mapped freshwater watlands along with previously delineated wetlands determined to be wilkin the
jurisdiction of the U.S. Ammy Corps of Engineers {see Drawings in Attachment 3).

c. Proposed site changes:

The proposed project will rehabifitate (hrea golf cart path bridges spanning Kiamesha Creek within the Monster Golf Caurse. The ihree stone
bridges with cuiverts will be removed and replaced with new bridge structures that are oper beneath and will allow the unobstrucleg flow of
Kiamesha Creek below them.,

d. Type of structures and fill materials to be installed, and quantity of materfals to be used (e.g., square feet of
coverage, cubic yards of fill material, structures below ordinary/mean high water, etc.):

There Is no permanent fill proposed below ordinary high water as part of the profect. A temporary water diversion structure and turbidity curtain
will be placed balow ordinary high water and remaved ance bridge rehabilitation activities are compiste.

e. Area of excavation or dredging, valume of material to be removed, location of dredged material placement:

Approx, 177 cubic yards [CY) of the 3 existing bridge structures/ouiverts will be removed from Kiamesha Creek/ WOTUS. Approx, 14 CY of
sediment will be removed within WOTUS fo expand with of the Creek at Bridges 1 and 4 1o meet the conditions of the NYSDEC Stream
clivities General Permit GP-0-20-002.

f. 1s free cutting or clearing proposed? Yes If Yes, explain below, v No
Timing of the proposead cutting or clearing (month/year): [ ]
Number of trees to be cut: L ] Acreage of trees to be cleared: L_ 1

JOINT APPLICATION FORM  04/22 Page2 of 4



DEC 1D 3-4846-00472/00001

JOINT APPLICATION FORM — Continued. Submit this completed page as part of your Application.

g. Work methods and type of equipment to be used:
Skid steer, backhoe, dump truck, smal pile driver, flatbad truck, 2nd lelescopic compact crane to place new bridge structures.

h._Describe the planned sequence of activities:

Establish waler diversion structures, turbidity curtains, and eresion and sediment controt measures, remove existing stone bridges and culverts,
excavaie bank to widen creek at Bridges 1 and 4, construct abuiments and wing walis, place rip rap, piace new bridge on abutment walls,
upland grading, backiitt, and topsoil placement for turf re-establishment, construct cart path, rermove sediment and eroslen control measures,

Pollution control methods and other actions proposed to mitigate environmental impacts:

Establish water diverslon structures and turbidity curiains, sediment and erosion control measures, such as a silt fence, compost filler socks,
and stabifized construction Jay down areas far stockplling and vehicular access will be implemented during upland consiruction activities to
mitigate potentiat environmental impacts.

I._Erosion and silt control methods that will be used to prevent water quality impacts:

A water diversion structure using bulk bags and piping wili divert water around the site to allow demolition activilies 1o be conducted i the dry
creek bed, minimizing the petential for downstream water quality impacts from sediment releases, A turbidity curtain will be placed outside of the
diversion structure for extra protection. Sediment and ergsion conlrol measures, such as 3 silt fencing and compost filler socks will be
implemented dering upland construction activities to reduce the potential for construction of the new bridge structures to impact water qualily,

-~

- Alternatives considered to avold regulated areas. If no feasible alternatives exist, explain how the project will
minimize impacts:

A No Action Alternative was considered but because the carl bridges are unsafe for use, the Monsier Golf Course would be unable 1o regpen

without the proposed rehabifitation activities. The deslgn of the bridges minimizes impacts to the Creek to the extent possible, including

widening Kiamnesha Creek at Bridge 1 and Bridge 4 tu meat the conditions of the NYSDEC Stream Activities General Permit GP-0-20-002, and

General Condition 3-8 of the Final Regional Conditions for the Natlonwide Permits.

I Proposed use: D Private |Z] Public D Commercial

m. Proposed Start Date:|March 2023 | Estimated Completion Date: [July 2023 ]
n. Mas work begun on project? Yes If Yes, explain below, v No
o._Will profect occupy Federal, State, or Municipal Land?  __ Yes If Yes, explain below, v No

p. Listany previous DEC, USACE, OGS or DOS Permit / Application numbers for activities at this location:

WSACE Permit #NAN 2012-00837 issued on 2-20-2015, NYSDEC Permit #3-4846-00429/00001, 00003, 00004 Water Quality Cer. issued in
1-15-2015. Permit modifications included USACE Permit #NAN 2012-00837-M1 issued in 2/8f20186, and NYSDEC Permit #3-
4846-G0429/00006 issued in 9/30/2016. These permits and permit mod requests did not include rehabilitation of the golf cart path bridges,

q. Will this project require additional Federal, State, or Local authorizations, including zoning changes?
— Yes | Yes, list below. JL No

JOINT APPLICATION FORM 04122 Page 3 of 4



DEC 1D 3-4845-00472/00001

JOINT APPLICATION FORM ~ Continued. Submit this completed page as part of your Appiication.

7. Signatures.
Applicant and Owner (If different) must sign the application. If the applicant is the landowner, the landawnar
attestation form can be used as an electronic signature as an allernative ta the signature below, If necessary,
Append additional pages of this Signature section if there are multiple Applicants, Owners or Contact/Agents.

! hereby affirm that information pravided on this form and all attachments submitted herewith is frue fo the best of
my knowledge and beligf,

Permission to Inspect - | hereby consent to Agency inspection of the project site and adjacent properly areas,
Agency staff may enter the property without notice between 7:00 am and 7:00 pm, Maonday - Friday. Inspection
may oceur without the owner, applicant or agent present. if the property is posted with "kesp qut” signs or fenced
with an unlocked gate, Agency staff may stili enter the propenty. Agency staff may take measurements, analyze
site physical characteristics, take solt and vegetation samples, sketch and photograph the site. | understand that
failure to giva this consent may result in deniat of the permit{s) sought by this application.

False statemants made hersin are punishable as a Class A misdemeanor pursuant to Section 210.45 of the NYS
Penal Law. Further, the applicant aceepts full responsibility for alt damage, direct or Indirect, of whatever nature,
and by whomever suffared, arising out of the project described hersin and agrees to indemnify and save harmless
the State from suits, actions, damages and costs of every name and description resulting from said project. In
addition, Federal Law, 18 U.5.C., Section 1001 pravides for a fine of not more than $10,000 or imprisonment for
not more than 5 years, or both where an applicant knowingly and willingly falsifies, conceals, or covers up a
material fact; or knowingly makes ar uses a false, fictitious or fraudulent statemant,

Signature of Applicant Dale

Aepha ) dpplad i/i7/23

Applicant Must ba (cf;eck all that apply): D Ownier ?: —j Operator @Lessea

Printed Name Title )
!i/!eghan Taylor Vice President, Gov't Affairs and Public Relations
Sigrature of Owner (if different than Applicant) Date
i 2 . Z K::”“\ } January 25, 2023
£ .
Printed Name Title
ial Vice Presldent of EPR TRS Heldings, Inc.. its
Lraig L. Evans general partner

Signature of Contact / Agent Dats
Mt Saglac Ji7]z3
Printed Name Tille
Meghan Tayior Vice President, Gov't Affalrs and Public Relations

For Agency Use Only . - - DETERMINATION OF NO PERMIT REQUIRED

CUTIRETTIT " Agency Application Number | AR
E - e R ' | (Agency Name) has determined that No Permit Is
‘required from this Agency for the project described in this application. S : L

Agency Representative: : :
Prnted [T T Title
Neme |
Signature | T ' Date

JOINT APPLICATION FORM  04/22 Page 4 of 4



1.12.23

Data source: USGS The National Map, htips://basemap.nationalmap. go v/amgis/resVservices/USGSTopoMapSemer

DEC iD 3-4846-00472/00001

g
4

T
Pmesiia e,
CTERRS ey

(=3

2.000 FEET

MONSTER GOLF COURSE - CART BRIDGES

)

USGS Topographic Map - Monticello Quadrangie
Figure 1



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompson)

o
From: Fraatz, Michael R (DEC) <MichaeI.Fraatz@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 2:27 PM
To: Meghan Taylor@rwnewyork.com; bob.stanion@eprke.com
Cc marilee@townofthompson.com; Devine, Alysse (DEC)
Subject: Monster Golf Cart Bridge Rehab - 3-4846-00471/00001
Attachments; Joint Application_Manster Golf Cart Bridge Rehab_2023-1-25.pdf:

MonsterGolfCourseGPSigned.pdf

Meghan Taylor,

Piease see attached for the signed General Permit for the work associated with the golf course
bridge at the Monster Golf Course. Please let me know if you have any other questions,
thanks.

Michael Fraatz
he/him/his
Biologist, Bureau of Ecosystem Health

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, NY 12561

P: (845) 256-3057 | michael fraatz@dec.ny gov

I (o

E %l

www.dec.ny.gov |




NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF EN VIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION ,
General Permit Number  GP-0-20-002 DECID No.: 3 - 9F9% - 57‘-“)(‘/792/&)(1) /

PERMIT

Under the Environmental Conservation Law (ECL)

GENERAL PERMIT GP-0-20-002

Stream Activities General Permit

Permittee and Facility Information

Permit Issued To: Facitity:

Lugpa Kesuils Rl Loy 1, 4C fgpifty Gf (oo,
FEE_Losch fididd D SKL = 5/ /S
Andeetly MY /270, TV Lrocds 1ol Dive

4/&76/;1/-’/{"‘/%. ‘,/(,/}"’ oy ey
Applicable DEC Region(s):  ALL ’
General Permit Authorized Activity: This general permit authorizes the activities listed below that
occur within regulated streams and rivers, in accordance with the special and general conditions
included in this permit, and the project-specific plans approved by Department countersignature to this
permit.

When Department approval is obtained by countersignature to this permit, one or more of the following
activities may be authorized by this general permit: '

1. In-place repair, replacement or re-setting of existing culverts and bridges.

Instaliation of a single new culvert or bridge to serve a single-family residence on an approved

building lot, with no impact to state-regulated freshwater wetlands or adjacent areas;

In-place repair and replacement of existing bank stabilization structures.

4. Bank stabilization up to 500 linear feet using vegetation-based or bioengineering techniques (e.g.,
toe-wood structures, fascines, root-wads, brush mattresses, live-staking, etc.).

5. Bank stabilization up to 150 linear fect using rip-rap or similar materials, where use of vegetation-
based or bioengineering techniques are not feasible.

6. Installation or repair of in-stream grade control structures consisting of rock or other natural
materials (e.g., j-hooks, rock vanes, rock riffles, etc.).

7. Debris, gravel, and streambed material removal not exceeding 100 linear feet of the water course to
remove blackages and restore natural stream channel dimensions and flows, '

8. Installation or maintenance of dry hydrants for fire protection.

9. Repair of existing utility lines and associated structures (e.g., water, sewer, telecommunications,
etc.).

10. Repair or installation of utility lines to serve a single-family, two-family, or three-family residence.

1. Temporary access or dewatering measures necessary to complete other activities authorized by this
general permit,

12, Maintenance or repair of existing boat ramps, and access sites.

Lt

Specific Activities Authorized for this Permit:

Page 1of11



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
General Permit Number  GP-0.20-002 DECID No.: <. L ~ ov 9’47—?/:).-:;)-2 /

Permit Authorizations J

Excavation & Fill in Navigable Waters - Under Artiele 15, Title 5
Effective Date: 05/21/2021 Expiration Date: 05/20/2026
Freshwater Wetlands - Under Arficle 24

Effective Date: 05/21/2021 Expiration Date: 05/20/2026

Stream Disturbance - Under Article 15, Title 5

Effective Date: 05/21/2021 Expiration Date: 05/20/2026

Water Quality Certification - Under Section 401 - Clean Water Act
Effective Date: 05/21/202] Expiration Date: 05/20/2026

NYSDEC Approval

By acceptance of this permit, the permittee agrees that the permit is contingent upon strict
compliance with the ECL, all applicable regulations, and all conditions inchuded as part of this
permit.

General Permit Authorized by
Permit Administrator; SCOTT E SHEELEY » Chief Permit Administrator
Address: NYSDEC Headquarters

625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233

Authorized Signature: —»/6( il ’f/d f"‘ﬁféﬁ’}“““

This permit is not effective without the signature below:

Validation under this General Permit
Authorized By h_;f?j'f w/ Lo, Z
Beslipid 7 |
Lty of i Y S
_,,/f/g'{?.f.»— //‘.iff/f _,f/“?"
T5-A5E - Jus7

e ST ,_,,;z
Authorized Signature: 7/4'2// /C/(f;/ Date 2 /77 | 27
o S S

Permit Components

NATURAL RESOURCE PERMIT CONDITIONS
WATER QUALITY CERTIFICATION SPECIFIC CONDITION
GENERAL CONDITIONS, APPLY TO ALL AUTHORIZED PERMITS

NOTIFICATION OF OTHER PERMITTEE OBLIGATIONS
Page 2 of 11



STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW ACT
Notice Requiring Preparation of a Supplemental Impact Statement
for the Project known as Lost Lake Resort
Date of Notice: February 9, 2023

Project Name: Lost Lake Resort Planned Development District

Location: Approximately 2079.51 acres located on St. Joseph's Road, Town of Forestburgh,
Sullivan County, New York

Lead Acgency: Town of Forestburgh Town Board, Forestburgh Town Hall, 332 King Road, PO
Box 114, Forestburgh, New Yark 12777, Contact; Daniel S. Hogue, Jr.,
Supervisor

Project Sponser: Lost Lake Holdings, LLC and Mishconos Mazah, LLC (“Developer™), successor-

in-interest to Double Diamond Inc.
SEQRA Status: Type I

Attachments: Town Board Resolution dated February 2, 2023

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that the Town of Forestburgh at its February 2, 2023 meeting determined that
Developer’s changes and modifications to the Lost Lake Resort Project as fully detailed in the ZBA’s
November 15, 2022 Decision constituted “changes in the project”™ or “a change in the circumstance” as
those terms are used in 6 NYCRR § 617.9 (2) (7) resulting in the potential for significant adverse
envirommental impacts not addressed or inadequately addressed in the EIS, and therefore Developer will
be required to prepare a supplemental environmental impact statement (“SEIS™) and obtain approvals for
such madifications as required under applicable law or regulation. A copy of the ZBA Decision is available
at: http:/jforestburgh.net/wp-content/uploads/2022/1 1/zba-appeal-determination-w.-appx-1 pdj.

The Town Board also suspended all Town issued permits and approvals, including the Resort Project’s
2011 PDD Approval and 2013 Conditional Final Approval and any construction or land disturbance
activities permitted thereunder are no longer authorized unless and unti! Developer submits its proposed
changes to the Town Board to undergo additional review under SEQRA, and obtain necessary and
appropriate modifications to the terms and conditions of the Project Approval.

A copy of the DEIS and FEIS is on file for public inspection at Town of Forestburgh Town Clerk’s Office,

332 King Road, Forestburgh, New York 12777. A digital copy of the DEIS and FEIS is available online at:

https://forestburgh.net/boards-and-committees/zoning-board-of-appeals/lost-lake/

Copies of this Notice sent to the attached Service List.



Dept. of the Army Corps of Engineers
NY District, Western Permits Section
26 Federal Plaza, Room 1937

New York, New York 10278-0090

Sullivan Co. Division of Public Warks
Edward McAndrew, P.E., Commissioner
106 North Street

P.O. Box 5012

Monticelio, New York 12701

US Fish & Wildlife Service
New York Field Office
3817 Luker Road

Cortland, New York 13045

Sullivan Co. Division of Planning and Environmental
Management

Attn: Freda Eisenberg, AICP, Commissioner

100 North Street

Monticello, New York 12701

NYS Dept of Environmental Conservation
Attn: Basil Seggos, Commissioner

625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-3508

Sullivan County Sheriff"s Department
Ann: Michael Schiff, Sheriff

58 Old Route 17

Menticello, New York 12701

NYS Dept of Environmental Conservation
Region 3, Div of Environmental Permits
2} South Putt comers Road

New Paltz, New York 1256]1-1696

Monticello Central School District

Attn: Matthew Evans, Ed. D., Superintendent
I50 Wood Avenue

Mounticello, New York 12701

NYS Department of Transportation

Region 9

Atm: Thomas Wiser, P.E., Regional Director
44 Hawley Street

Binghameon, New York 13901-3200

Town of Thompsen

Altn: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
40352 Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701

NYS Department of Health
Monticello District

50 North Street, Suite 2
Monticello, New York 12701-117¢

Crawford Public Library
479 Broadway
Monticello, New York 12701-1353

NYS Office of Packs, Recreation and Historie
Preservation-Field Services Bureau

Atm: Erik Kulleseid, Commissioner

Peebles Istand, P.O. Box 18%

Waterford, New York 12188-0189

Forestburgh Fire Company #1
Attn: Zach Petrowsky, Chief
2674 Route 42

Forestburgh, New York 12777

BDelaware River Basin Commission

25 State Police Drive

PO Box 7360

West Trenton, New Jersey (08628-0360

Town of Forestburgh Conservation Advisory Board
332 King Road — P.O. Box 114
Forestburgh, New York 12777

Merriewold Board of Governors
284 Godwin Avenue
Ridgewoad, NJ 07450-3606

The Hartwoad Club

Attn: Tom Gravina, President
195 Baer Road ]
Forestburgh, New York 12777

Lake Joseph Homeowners Assn, Inc.
Thor Mandicz, President

P.O. Box 97

Forestburgh, New York 12777

Forestburgh Civic and Taxpayers Assn, Inc.
P.0. Box 69
Forestburgh, New York 12777




February 2, 2023 Resolution
Page 1 of 4

Town of Forestburgh
RESOLUTION 2023-02

Requiring Supplemental Environmental Review and Authorizing Legal
Action Against the Owners of the Lost Lake Resort Property Located on Cold
Spring Road, Town of Forestburgh

Dated: February 2, 2023

At a meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Forestburgh, Sullivan County, New York, held at
the Town Hall, 332 King Road, Forestburgh, N.Y , on the 2nd day of February, 2023: .

Councilperson Ellsweig offered the following resolution and moved for its adoption:

WHEREAS, in September of 2008, Double Diamond Inc. (“Double Diamond”) proposed
to develop a planned resort and residential community on approximately 2,100 acres located in the
‘Town known as the Lost Lake Resort (“Resort Project™);

WHEREAS, Double Diamond proposed to construct a resort development consisting of a
gated community of over 2,600 building lots, an 18-hole championship golf course, a clubhotise,
hotel, restaurant, conference center, spa, swimming facilities, tennis facilities, wildemess trails,
and other resort amenities;

WHEREAS, the Resort Project application was subject to review under the State
Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA™), including the preparation of a Draft
Environmental Impact Statement (“DEIS™), a Final Environmental Impact Statement (“FEIS™),
and a SEQRA Findings Statement;

praposed by Double Diamond, including representations made by Double Diamond that the project
was intended for primarily a second-home and non-resident population for weekend and vacation
use and that the developer would not build single~-family homes but rather sell vacant lots to
individuals;

WHEREAS, the SEQRA Findings Statement for the Resort Project included enforceable
terms, restrictions, and mitigation measures specifically tailored to mitigate or avoid impacts
arising from the Resort Project as proposed by Double Diamond:

WHEREAS, after completing environmental review under SCQRA and adopting the
Finding Statement, the Town Board granted PDD approval to the Resort Project by resolution
dated August 4, 2011 (“2011 PDD Approval™), and granted conditional final site plan and
subdivision approval for the first of seven project phases by resolution on June 25, 2013 (#2013
Conditional Final Approval™);



February 2, 2023 Resolution
Page 2 of 4

WHEREAS, the 2011 PDD Approval and 2013 Conditional Final Approval were expressly
conditioned on compliance with the specific mitigation measures considered in the DEIS / FEIS,
and incorporated into the SEQRA Findings Statement;

WHEREAS, in June of 2020, Double Diamond sold the Project to Lost Lake Holdings,
LLC and Mishconos Mazah, LLC (collectively “Developer”) without having completed the
infrastructure improvements;

WHEREAS, Developer sought and was initially issued building permits for Resort Project
Lots 301 and 302 but the Lot 302 permit was later revoked;

WHEREAS, in June 0f 2021, Developer applied for a building permit to construct a single-
family residential dwelling on Resort Project Lot 303;

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021, the Building Inspector denied Developer’s Lot 303
building permit application on the basis that Developer’s intended housing development was
inconsistent with the Resort Project approval conditions, terms and restrictions;

WHEREAS, Developer appealed the Building Inspector’s decision to the Town Zoning
Board of Appeals (“ZBA™),

WHEREAS, Developer’s appeal was subject to a formal evidentiary hearing and included
six days of witness direct and cross-examination testimony at which the ZBA developed an
extensive record;

WHEREAS, by decision dated November 15,2022, the ZBA issued a comprehensive 36-
page ruling affirming the Building Inspector’s denial and finding that Developer’s intent to
construct and sell housing units based on Developer’s own design specifications is inconsistent
with and materially different from the Resort Project approval conditions, terms and restrictions
that authorized Double Diamond to sell vacant lots to individual owners who would build single-
family homes in accordance with the design specifications and requirements approved by the Town
and incorporated into the SEQRA Findings Statement;

WHEREAS, the PDD Local Law requires that project approvals and its conditions, terms
and restrictions may not be modificd or amended without reassessment of impacts under SEQRA
and Town Board approval;

WHEREAS, despite the ZBA Ruling, Developer continued with construction activities on
the Lost I.ake Resort Property;

WHEREAS, on January 1, 2023, the Building Inspecior issued a stop work order requiring
Developer to cease construction on Lot 301,

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2023, the Building Inspector issued a stop work order and
notice of violation related to Developer’s continued infrastructure construction activities;

WHEREAS, the Town is authorized under New York State Town Law to maintain an
action or proceeding in the name of the Town to enforce its local laws and zoning regulations.



February 2, 2023 Resolution
Page 3 of 4

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Board finds that Developer’s
changes and modifications to the Resort Project as fully detailed in the ZBA’s November 15,2022
Decision constitutes “changes in the project” or “a change in the circumstance” as those terms are
used in 6 NYCRR § 617.9 (a) (7) and therefore Developer will be required o prepare a
supplemental environmental impact statement and obtain approvals for such modifications as
required under PDD Local Law § 85-19 (B) (2), and other applicable law or regulation;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all Town issued permits and approvals, including
the Resort Project’s 2011 PDD Approval and 2013 Conditiona! Final Approval are hereby
suspended and any construction or land disturbance activities permitted thereunder are no longer
authorized unless and until Developer submits its proposed changes to the Town Board to undergo
additional review under SEQRA, and obtain necessary and appropriate modifications to the terms
and conditions of the Project Approvals:

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Town Clerk shall provide notice and a copy of
this Resolution to all interested and invoived parties identified in the Resort Project DEIS and shall
make the Resolution accessible on the Town’s website;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Harris Beach, PLLC, as Special Counsel for the
Town of Forestburgh, is authorized to institute legal action or proceeding in the name of the Town
of Forestburgh and the Town Board against the owners of the Lost Lake Resort Property and/or
any related party, in Supreme Court of the State of New York to compel compliance with or to
restrain by injunction the violation of any applicable Town Code, local law, ordinance, rule or
regulation; and to prevent, restrain, correct or abate such violation; and to prevent any illegal act,
conduct, business or use in or about such the Property.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Special Counsel is hereby vested with the discretion
to seek monetary and/or punitive damages, injunctive relief, including restraint or specific
performance, and/or permanent, preliminary or temporary injunctive relief.

On a motion by Councilperson Ellsweig, seconded by Councilperson Landis, the resolution
was adopted on & roll call vote, the results which follow:

Supervisor Daniel S. Hogue, Jr. Aye
Councilmember Steven Budofsky Aye
Counctlmember Karen Ellsweig Aye
Councilmember Vincent Galligan Ayve
Councilmember Susan Parks-Landis Aye

Adopted this 2nd day of February 2023.

By Order of the Forestburgh Town Board



February 2, 2023 Resolution
Paged of 4

Teresa Collins, Deputy Town Clerk

, I, TERESA COLLINS, Deput Town Clerk of the Town of Forestburgh, Sullivan County, New York, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing local law was approved by the Town Board of the Town of Forestburgh on
February 2, 2623, and that the foregoing is a true and correct transcript of the original local law and of the whole
thercof and that said criginal focal law is on file in the Town Clerk’s office,

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that each of the members of the Town Board had due notice of the said Town Board
meeting,.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the Town of Forestburgh this 2nd day of

e ebruary 2023,
awc/z%

/’ Teresa Colitns, Beputy Town Clerk




([P Filee =
AN T
o & ' 22235

Notice to Tenants of Buildings in Foreclosure

New York State Law requires that we provide you this notice about the
foreclosure process. Please read it carefully.

We, Walkoff Holdings LLC, is the foreclosing party and are located c/o Sills
Cummis & Gross P.C., 1037 Raymond Boulevard, Newark, New Jersey 07102,
We can be reached at 973-643-5391.

The dwelling where your unit is located is the subject of a foreclosure
proceeding. If you have a lease, are not the owner of the residence, and the
lease requires payment of rent that at the time it was entered into was not
substantially less than the fair market rent for the property, you may be
entitled to remain in occupancy for the remainder of your lease term. If you
do not have a lease, you will be entitled to remain in your home until ninety
days after any person or entity who acquires title to the property provides you
with a notice as required by section 1305 of the Real Property Actions and
Proceedings Law. The notice shall provide information regarding the name
and address of the new owner and your rights to remain in your home. These
rights are in addition to any others you may have if you are a subsidized
tenant under federal, state or local law or if you are a tenant subject to rent
control, rent stabilization or a federal statutory scheme.

ALL RENT-STABILIZED TENANTS AND RENT-CONTROLLED
TENANTS ARE PROTECTED UNDER THE RENT REGULATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO EVICTION AND LEASE RENEWALS. THESE
RIGHTS ARE UNAFFECTED BY A BUILDING ENTERING
FORECLOSURE STATUS. THE TENANTS IN RENT-STABILIZED AND
RENT-CONTROLLED BUILDINGS CONTINUE TO BE AFFORDED THE
SAME LEVEL OF PROTECTION EVEN THOUGH THE BUILDING IS
THE SUBJECT OF FORECLOSURE. EVICTIONS CAN ONLY OCCUR
INNEW YORK STATE PURSUANT TO A COURT ORDER AND AFTER
A FULL HEARING IN COURT.

If you need further information, please call the New York State Department
of Financial Services' toll-free helpline at 1-800-342-3736 or visit the
Department's website at www.dfs.ny.gov.

W
| QQ& Q\M
.,\pfﬁ 6@1’




SULLIVAN COUNTY

PARTNERSHIP FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

February 16, 2023

Marilee Calhoun

Town Clerk

4052 Route 42

Monticello, New York 12701

Dear Marilee,

The Sullivan County Partnership for Economic Development is hosting its second annual (and
free) breakfast seminar about Economic Development in Sullivan County and essential tips for
project success on Thursday, March 23" at The Kartrite Resort and Indoor Waterpark from
7:30-10:00 AM. Id like to cordially invite your Town Supervisor, Town board, planning board and
ZBA members to join us for a hearty breakfast and even heartier discussion about how Economic
Development in the County can affect your town, your businesses, and your taxes. Our panel of
experts will discuss the unique challenges and benefits of developing in rural communities. We'll
talk to representatives with expertise in Planning/Zoning, Construction, Infrastructure, Site
Selection, Energy, Incentives and more.

With Sullivan County experiencing increased interest and activity, our economy continues to
come back strong; particularly because it means we are developing a more diverse portfolio of
industries. The talk about recession, inflation and higher interest rates among other factors
underscores how important Economic Development is as the foundation for vibrant, thriving
communities. It is ever more crucial that we continue to prepare sites for diverse development
in our commercial industrial corridors and that all of our communities be ready for the variety of
business interests seeking to invest in our county; particularly in hospitality, healthcare, logistics,
green energy and more.

This event is too important to miss, and | encourage at least one representative from your town
to join us as we highlight the positive impact of investment in our communities and speak to the
challenges we face in our quest to help our economy continue to grow. The attached flyer
contains all of the information to sign up on-line or give us a call at 845-794-1110.

Respectfully,

o (U

Marc A. Baez
President/CEO

196 Bridgeville Road, Suite 2, Monticello, NY 12701
P: (845) 794-1110



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
- ESSENTIAL TIPS FOR PROJECT SUCCESS -

Join us for this educational opportunity as well as a hearty breakfast as our
expert panel explores how Economic Development in the county affects you,
your business, your community and taxes. Have you ever wondered how
projects get started and completed? How do developers and entrepreneurs
“discover” Sullivan County and why now? What are the challenges and
benefits of developing in rural communities?

Our expert panel includes representatives from the Sullivan County Economic
Development Community, with expertise in Construction, Infrastructure, Site
Selection and more.

THURSDAY, MARCH 23, 2023 | 7:30 - 10:00 AM
Discussion begins promptly at 8AM.

THE KARTRITE RESORT & INDOOR WATERPARK
555 Resorts World Dr, Monticello, NY 12701

RSVP Deadline March 16th
Online Sign-Up:
www.scpartnership.com/about-sc-partnership/events/

Email: vanessa@scpartnership.com
Tel: 845-794-1110

COUNTY

PARTNERSHIF FOR ECONORMIC DEVELOFMINT



Patrice Chester (Town of Thompson)

— e =T ————3
From: NYSERDA No Reply <no-reply@nyserda.ny.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 11:11 AM
To: pchester@townofthompson.com
Cc: cec@nyserda.ny.gov; alison.khachadourian@nyserda.ny.gov
Subject: GRANT APPROVAL NOTIFICATION: Clean Energy Communities Program — Town

Highway Facility Lighting Upgrade
According to NYSERDA records, recently submitted a grant application in the amount of $5,000 under the Clean Energy
Communities Program.
Congratulations! Your application has been approved by NYSERDA.
The grant funds will be paid in full directly by check or direct deposit.
NYSERDA will not be issuing a press release regarding your grant. If you would like to issue a release, please send us a
version to review to cec@nyserda.ny.gov and we will work with our communications department to provide you a

quote. Please leave ample time for review prior to planned distribution.

For more information, please review the program Guidance Document.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact your local Clean Energy Communities Coordinator who is
working on NYSERDA's behalf to help you navigate the program. You may also send us an email at cec@nyserda.ny.gov.

Thank you for your interest in NYSERDA's Clean Energy Communities Program.
Again, congratulations!

Clean Energy Communities Team NYSERDA 17 Columbia Circle | Albany, NY 12203-6399 nyserda.ny.gov follow : friend :
connect with NYSERDA




vork | Department
STATE | of Health

KATHY HOCHUL JAMES V. McDONALD, M.D., M.P.H. MEGAN E. BALDWIN
Governor Acting Commissioner Acting Executive Deputy Commissioner

February 14, 2023

William Rieber
Supervisor, Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701
Re:Kiamesha - Route 42 WD
Town of Thompson
Boil Water Order Rescind

Supervisor Rieber,

Results of total coliform analysis from water samples collected within the above referenced
water district on February 12, 2023, and February 13, 2023 indicated the water supply to be of a
satisfactory bacteriological quality at the time of sampling. The boil water order issued on
February 4, 2023, is hereby rescinded and normal use of this supply may resume.

Please note this boil water order rescind notice only applies to customers served by the
Kiamesha - Route 42 Water District. Water within this district must continue to be supplied by
the Adelaar Water District until the boil water order for Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water
Company has been rescinded or as otherwise approved by this office.

Customers outside the Kiamesha - Route 42 Water District that receive water from
Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water Company remain on boil water order until further notice.

Public notification must be made in a manner reasonably calculated to reach all persons
served by the water supply within 24 hours. One or more of the following forms of delivery are
acceptable:

1) local broadcast media such as radio or television

2) hand delivery of notice to persons served by the water system

3) posting the notice in conspicuous locations throughout the area served by the water
system

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this office at 845-794-2045.

Thank you,

0,
Andrew Kalter
District Director

cc: Michael Messenger, (T) Thompson
File

Middletown District Office, 90 Crystal Run Rd, Suite 200, Middletown NY 10491 | health.ny.gov



Y5n¢ | Department
$TATE | of Health

KATHY HOCHUL JAMES V, McDONALD, M.D., M.P.H. MEGAN E. BALDWIN
Governor Acting Commissioner Acting Executive Deputy Commissioner

March 2, 2023

Allan Schachnovsky
Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water Company
4666 State Route 42
Kiamesha Lake, NY
Re:Kiamesha Artesian Spring Water Co,
Boil Water Order Rescind Notice
Town of Thompson

Dear Mr. Schachnovsky,

Results of total coliform analysis from water samples collected from the above
referenced water system on February 27, 2023 and February 28, 2023 indicated the water
supply to be of a satisfactory bacteriological quality at the time of sampling. The boil water order
issued by this department on February 5, 2023 is hereby rescinded and normal use of this
supply may resume.

Public notification must be made in a manner reasonabiy calculated to reach all persons
served by the water supply within 24 hours. One or more of the following forms of delivery are
acceptable:

1) local broadcast media such as radio or television

2) hand delivery of notice to persons served by the water system

3} posting the notice in conspicuous locations throughout the area served by the water
system

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this office at 845-794-2045.

Thank you,

Andrew Kalierajg@
District Director

cc: William Rieber, Supervisor, (T) Thompson
File

Middietawn District Office, 80 Crystal Run Rd, Suite 200, Middietown NY 10481 | health.ny.gov



State of New York,
Unified Court System
25 Beaver Street
New York, N.V. 10004
(212) 428-2100

Tamiko A. Amaker

Acting Chief Administrative Judge
4 February 23, 2023

Supervisor William Rieber
Town of Thompson

4052 Rouie 42N
Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Supervisor Rieber:

Section 2019-a of the Uniform Justice Court Act requires that town justices annually
provide their court records and dockets to the auditing board of the town, and that such records
then be examined, and that fact be entered into the minutes of the board’s proceedings.

The Unified Court System’s Internal Audit office is responsible for monitoring town board
compliance with Section 2019-a. Accordingly, I am requesting that you provide a copy of the audit
of your local court’s records for fiscal year ending in 2022 and a copy of your board resolution
acknowledging that the required examination was conducted. Please email the report and
resolution to jcasazza(@nycourts.cov or mail to Daniel Johnson, Chief Internal Auditor, NYS
Unified Court System, 185 Jordan Road, Suite 1, Troy, NY 12180. Please respond by March 31,
2023.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan Casazza at (518) 238-4303 or at the email
listed above. Thank you for your cooperation.

Very truly yours,
-7 A
/ .K/Wv—-’,‘é ,//"pfifvf\Jj lea

Smw

c: Daniel Johnson, CPA
Joan Casazza, CIA



February 3, 2023

COMMUNICATIONS

NY0628

TOWN OF THOMPSON
TOWN OF THOMPSON-13
TOWN HALL

4052 ROUTE 42 N
MONTICEELO, NY 12701

RE: Quarterly Franchise Fee Payment

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed, please find our franchise fee remittance covering the period from October 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022,
for Charter Communications ("Charter"). This franchise fee computation has been prepared in accordance with the
terms and conditions of our local cable television franchise agreement, or if Charter is operating under a state issued
franchise in your community, in accordance with the requirements of the state franchising Jaw. This payment
specifically complies with all of Charter's contractual and/or statutory duties, and includes the required percentage,
flat rate, or per sub payment, and includes all required categories of revenue.

This payment was calculated as follows:

Franchise Fee Base $1,018,882.67
Franchise Fee {as defined in Agreement): 5.00 %
Fee Adjustment {(see detail) $0.00
Foa Due $50,944.13

Please contact your Government Relations representative or send an email directly to
CharterFranchiseNotices@charter.com ** for any address updates or corrections.

We would also like to remind you of an alternative to US maii-delivered paper checks for franchise fee payments,
You now have the option of signing up for an electronic direct payment process for franchise fees, assuring a more
efficient and timely manner of receiving your funds. If you would fike to pursue the electronic payment process,
please contact your Government Relations representative for instructions. We believe this convenient method will be
of significant value to you.

Charter Communications is proud to serve your community and our customers with cabie television service.
Please feel free to contact our office via emait at svc_Corp_MM_franchise_fees@charter.com ** if any additional
infurmation is required.

Sincerely,

S foh—

Steve Lottmann
Senior Director, Revenue Accounting

15076 - 1503NY - 6002670
*¥(Please note new emaif addresses)

Enclosure
ATTACHMENT CONTAINS TRADE SECRET INFORMATION AND IS CONFIDENTIAL & PROPRIETARY
- NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

314.288.3103 12445 Powerscaourt Prive
www charler com 5t Louis, Missouri 63131-3764



400 Atlantic St

Stamford. CT STUB 1 QF 1
CHECK DATE: 02/03/23 NO. B0669446
DATE INVOICE NO, DESCRIPTION INVOICE AMOUNT DEDUCTIONS AMOUNT PAID
11736723 0203311 FRANCHIZE FEE 18,34¢.53 5,50 18,346 .53
12/31/22 |ozo2z12 FRANCHISE FEE 15,762.49 0.00 15,762.49
10/31/22 Q202210 FRANCHISE FEE 16,835.12 .00 16,815.12
TOTAL 50,944 .13
6002670

TOWN OF THOMPSON

Charter

12405 Powerscourt Drive
St. Louts, MO 6§3131-3674

0 Eepal Oy

PAY FIFTY THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FORTY-FOUR AND 13/100##%#%dshatdiotddd Rt hdhdtddbahhdddddathdhddhhkddbdbhd i bt bbb asd

TO TOWN OF THOMPSON
ATTN TOWN HALL
4052 RTE 42 N

QF MONTICEELO NY 12701

6002670

50-1765/0815

LS BANK
MEMPHIS, MD

DATE

02/03/23

NO. B0669446

AMOUNT

SrwxkwB) 044 13

o

AUTHORZID SIGNATURE

MM o e nrae




(Z0°z98'851$)
(L0'ZoB'85}$)

(L0zog'gsl$)
(25°99v'c5%)

00°0S5°0L$

(0000L'L2%)

(s2'5zZ8'8r$)

(52'610'91%)

00°0%

00°0%

dx3 joy

00°0$
00'0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%
0008

00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
00'0%
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%
00°0%
0008

bryoug

LOZLY'691S
LOZLY'60LS

L0CIv'B9LS
25'99%'€S$

15°99%'€5$
00°0$

00°0%
00°00L'L2%

ooooL'Les
G.1°62R'ars

§.'528'8k$
SL'6L0'9VS

SL°6L0'9¥$
00°0%
00°0$

upain

00°055'0L$
00°0S5°0L$

00°0S5'0L$
00'0%

000%
00°0S5°01$
00°0SS'0LS
00°0%
00'0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0%
00°0%

Hqaq

(00°000°0S 1 8)
(00°000'051$)

(00'000'051%)

00°0$ (LT R AT T

oocs ipggoee

00°0% 1oL 0L un

00°0% 662 HOPUSA

00°0% [BjoL 6 U

wos o

00°0$ [ejol 8 uIN

o00s e

00°0% (SLT S U

o00s 0 e

(00'000'051%) [ejoL L WA

{0o0'000'051%)

junowy jabpng ERIVEFETE |
€20z 1ea) [edsiy

L

jo L abeg

618LLLIYD

9PolLldY

LISLLLIYO

BLPL YD

SLOLLLYD

L-LAg

wnNfadAL

$334 ISIHONYYAS

[AAAFANIY ]

€eoz/LioL

¢c0c/0e/6

ceoe/oL/e

2e0e/LLIS

Leoe/LrL

9jeq jewinop

Hoday uopoesuel] |iejaq 106pa |eisuan

uosdwoy] jo umoj

L

(+]3

S$334 ISIHONYYS
Wy

uondussaqg junoaoy

uauey Ag un: poda;

[ej0L pueisy
0008 pung Jojjejo)

000°0LL1°0008 10} |10l QLA

2202 1D pig- sea4 asiyouely

11any ISIHONYHL 318v0 804 334
TVNOISS3J408d 220Z0€80 "ONI ‘SMNVE 2 AOHL

20Z/Z1-8102/1L0 POLRd JIpny - S8a4 asiyoueld

€20¢ 11D pug - sea asiyoueld

2202 1D 1S\ - s894 as|youely

[euwinof Ag plingay
JONYIVE QHYMHOL HvY3A
000°02LL70008

Jaquiny junosoy

HUOAM3IN

NOSdWOH.L

]

o
™



£Z0TiSLE0

(92°560°'L61%)
(92'560'L6LS)

(9£°560°161$)

(0v°092'5t%)

(FZ'¥S1'c58)

(zz'£90'6+%)

(06°LLL'EPS)

00°0%

00°0%

dx3 jov

00°0%
00°0%

00°0$
00°0%

00°0%

00°0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%

00°0$
00°0%
00°0%

bryouz

92'S60'L61%
9/°G60°L61$

9.°660'L6L%
0 092'S5H$

00°0%

0¥'094'GP$
¥Z'r51'ess

Y2 ¥SL'ESS
ZZ'E90'67%
2Z'e90'6vS

06°LLL'EYS

06°LLL'EVS
00°0%
00°0%

upa1o

00°0%
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%
000%
00°0$
00'0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

ngeq

(00's60'L613)
(00°660'1618)

(00°560'L61L3)
(00°560"'L¥$) lejoy

(00°560'L¥8)

00°0$
00°0%

00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
00°0%

00°0%

IE101

IBjo]

eol

(00°000'05L9) [el0L
(00°000'05L$)

Junowy 3abpng

ZL W
veloLl38
S99 9s|youUBI4
Japeny Uiy SeL0LL3ar
L WA
Z9L00F08#N0
lapeyn 0020LIHD
g U
SFPESE08H0
Ispeyn 2860140
S U
L1E86Z208#10
Jayeyn 19E601LYD
L WA
L=LAgG
aousiaey winp/edA]

L20T 13 |edsly

$334 3SIHONVHS

TAVAR A

LeoZ/LEZL

LEOZ/AL/LL

LEOZ/LLI8

L20z/8L/s

Leoe/i/L

sjeq |ewnop

poday uonoesuel) |iejaq Iabpa jessusn
uosdwoy]) jo umoj

4

cl

Ll

upsey Ag uns pouds

[eYo] pueis
0008 pund Jof 10

000°04) L0009 104 [B}01 ALA
2202/S1/20 Bunaspy

pleog umo| - sjuswpuauly 3 sigjsuel) jebpng

S[ENIODY SNUDASY pus JEaj

}20Z 1D PIE - S804 BsypUEL

1202 D PUZ - $294 asilouel

884 asIyduelq 10 15|

[BLINOr AQ PIINGSY
JONVYIVE AHYMHOL ¥Y3A

$334 3SIHONVYHA 0o0'0LLL'0DOS

WY

uonduaseq junocooy

Jaquinp junoaoy

NOSdWOHL

i

.



: Agency Code ana Desmpﬁon : :
GAHOL WYS Gaming CQlt_mis_s__lon !

GOV'T ENTITIES, VEKDORS NOT-FDR-DROFiTS ) o
Go: to htlpﬂwww o5e. stale ny. usfstale-vemlors for Eleclronic Paym nts nfarm ﬂon :

DETACH HERE BEFORE CASHING §

ENT OF TAXATION AND FINANCE
VISION OF THE TREASURY

- FEBRUARY 07,2023 GAMO1

Paytothe . THOMPSON TOWN OF - .*
Q@prof:_ B I T Kol

KeyBank N.A.

Thomas P, !)nNa of
State Complrolier

"0q L5877 5



GENERAL FUND
L 100 Norh Street, PO, Box 5012+

 Monticello, NY. 42701 ;. -

" EKEY BANK MONTIGELLO

‘BROADWAY
_ MONTICELLO, NY

12701

oheck ' 299257

Chock Date

.

02/24/2023

$28,300.65. -

e qu 2 S'Pu'

County of Sullivan - GENERAL FUND

P.O. Box 5012 Monticello, N.Y. 12701

INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. DESCRIPTION INVOICE AMOUNT
1212112022 1PEMZ2I9FINAL | PEM/PLANS & PROGRESS SMALL GRANT PROGRAM - 8,300.65
PO# s Ingae 2 PREMER LN
. G/L Account: A-8020-90-47-4796
12/31/2022 TPEM211FINAL | PEM/RUST GRANT PROGRAM 20,000.00
PO#
GH. Acceunt: A-8020-90-47-4752
@memwm_{m Vendor Name Check No, Check Date Check Amount
3020 TOWN OF THOMPSCN 299257 02/24/2023 $28,300.65

3

i

=

" Sasatid Fosmiros Includss.” T=0Y  ainds on sk,




York | Department of
STATE | Taxation and Finance

OFFICE OF REAL PROPERTY
TAX SERVICES

TIMOTHY }. MAHER
Director of Real Property Tax Services

TO: Assessors, Mayors and Clerks
FROM: Rebecca Bellard
SUBJECT: 2023 Tentative Special Franchise Full Vaiues

Enclosed is your municipality's Notice of Tentative Special Franchise Full Values for the
2023 assessment roll. Municipalities will need to equalize these full values using their current
2023 roll level of assessment. Assessments shall in no case exceed full value. If your
stated level of assessment is not accepted as a state equalization rate, these full values will
have to be equalized using the state equalization rate when that rate js established. The only
exception to this change is municipalities which still have "base” utility property. These
municipalities will receive assessed values which are to be put directly on the assessment roll.
Your special franchise certificate will indicate whether you are receiving full values or equalized
assessments. Please note, companies that do not appear on this Notice of Tentative
Special Franchise, do not have taxable utility property in your municipality in the public
right-of-way.

Please note that there may be changes in your special franchise values due to obsolescence
adjustments, new companies or purchases that have occurred this past year.

Obsolescence

The companies listed on the attachment have applied for and been granted functional and/or
economic obsolescence on all or a portion of their special franchise utility property.

i you have any guestions related to your special franchise values, please contact

Rebecca Bellard via e-mail at ORPTS. special franchise@tax.ny.qov.

Enclosure

cc: County Real Property Tax Directors

Sl

W A Harriman Campus Aibany NY 12227 | www.tax.ny.gov

T



STATE OF NEW YORK RP7026

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION AND FINANCE Dated
OFFICE OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES February 69, 2023

WA Harriman State Campus
Albany, N Y 12227
(518)474-5711

NOTICE OF TENTATIVE SPECIAL FRANCHISE FULL VALUE

For city and town assessment roll to be fFiled in 2023

Hearing Date and Location;
March 24, 2023 at 10:00 am
CR2 A, Bldg 9, 2nd Floor
WA Harriman State Campus
Albany, New York

Town of Thompson, Sullivan County - 484600

The State Office of Real Property Tax Services has determined the tentative special franchise full values for
the following special franchise companies at the amounts shown below. The full values were determined in
accordance with Article 6 of the Real Property Tax Law and Part 8197 of Title 20 of the Official Compilation of
Codes, Rules and Regulations of the State of New York, The full values inciude both the value of the tangible
property situated in, upon, under or above public streets, highways, waters and other public places and the
value of the franchise, right, authority or permission to occupy such public streets, highways, waters and other
public places.

The State Office or its duly authorized representative will conduct a hearing in its office in the City of
Albany on the day indicated above as the "Hearing Date® to hear any complaints concerning such full values.
Complaints must be filed in accordsnce with the procedure provided in Section 610 of the Real Property Tax Law.
In order for a complaint to be considered by the State Office, a complainant must:

(1) specify its objectiong to the tentative special franchise full values on Form RP-7141 available from the
Cffice of Real Property Tax Services.

{2) Serve its comwplaint to the State Office at least ten (10} days prior to the hearing date. Service may be
made in person or by wmail.

{3) Serve a copy of the complaint upon the appropriate special franchise company.

(4} File with the State Office, at least five (3) days prior te the hearing date, an affidavit stating in
substance that the copy required in step 3 above has been served.

Pct Change
Full Value Tentative From
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County Nunber Full Value Prior Roll
New York State Electric & Gas
One City Center, Avangrid Management Sth floor
Portland, ME 04101
village of Monticellao $2,800,693 2.9
Town Outside Villages 510,174,383 55
Total Town: 131600-4846 $12,975,076 4.8
QOrange & Rockland Utik,Tne.
One Blue Hill Plazadth Floor
Pearl River, NY 10965
Town Cutside Villages $2,839 -0.8
Total Town: 134100-4B46 $2,839 ~0.8
Kiamesha Art. Spring Water Co.
P.O. Box 205
Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751
Town Qutside Villages $93,3583 7.0
Total Town: 225100-4846 $93,353 7.0
Citizens Telecom Co of NY
P.O. Box 2629

Addison, TX 75001

T-23-0957 Page 1 Cont...



STATE OF NEW YORK RP7026

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION AND FINANCE Dated
OFFICE OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES February 09, 2023

WA Harriman State Campus
Albany, N Y 12227
{518)1474-5711

NOTICE OF TENTATIVE SPECIAL FRANCHISE FULL VALUE

Pct Change
Full Value Tentative From
Town of Thompaon, Sullivan County Number Pull Value Prior Roll
Citizens Telecom Co of NY
P.0. Box 2629
Addison, TX 75001
Town Qutside Villages 250 4.2
Total Town: 61B750-4846 380 4.2
Verizon New York Inc.
P.O. Box 521807
Longwood, FL 32752
Village of Monticello $1,029,615 7.2
Town Cutside Villages $2,366,815 95
Total Town: 631300-4846 $3,396,530 g.8
First Light Fiber
27 Fair Street
Norway, ME 04268
Village of Monticello $82,426 i3
Town OQutside Villages $13,831 -2.5
Total Town: 701380-4846 596,257 0.7
CrownCastleFiber LLC
2000 Corporate Drive, Tax Department
Canonsburg, PA 15317
Village of Monticello $1,1067,966 -2.1
Town Outside Villages $488,581 0.8
Total Town: 797400~-4846 51,596,547 -1.8
Time Warner Mid-Hudson
7820 Crescent Executive Drive
Charlotte, NC 28217
Village of Monticello $632,381 8.4
Town Outside Villages $1,497,582 332
Total Town: 937400-4846 $2,129,963 24.7

Grand Total $20,290,615

Edward Martorana
Valuation Services Bureau

Note: The amounts of the special franchise full values set forth in this notice are "tentative" and must not be
entered on the assessment roll, The final full values for entry on the assessment roll will be transmitted at a

later date.

T-23-0957 Page 2



S

N
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION e
Facility DEC ID 3-4846-00504
PERMIT
Under the Environmental Conservation Law (ECL)
Permittee and Facility Information
Permit Issued To: Facility:
Michael Zager Zager Property
PO Box 134 10 Eim Rd
Rock Hill, NY 12775-0134 Rock Hill, NY 12775
(845) 798-2660
Facility Application Contact:
Donia VanKeuren
10 Elm Rd
Rock Hill, NY 12775
Facility Location: in THOMPSON in SULLIVAN COUNTY
Facility Principal Reference Point: NYTM-E: 537.1080111134741 NYTM-N:
4607.64759420273
Latitude: 41°37'10.9" Longitude: 74°33'16.5"
Authorized Activity: This permit authorizes fill to the shore of Lake Wanaksink (D-1-39-P53)
associated with selective placement of stone in areas of erosion along 75 linear feet of shoreline.
Permit Authorizations
Excavation & Fill in Navigable Waters - Under Article 15, Title 5
Permit 1D 3-4846-00504/00002
New Permit Effective Date: 2/13/2023 Expiration Date: 12/31/2028

NYSDEC Approval

By acceptance of this permit, the permittee agrees that the permit is contingent upon strict
compliance with the ECL, all applicable regulations, and all conditions included as part of this
permit.

Permit Administrator: CHRISTOPHER LANG, Deputy Regional Permit Administrator
Address: NYSDEC Region 3 Headquarters
21 S Putt Corners Rd
New P NFitgsT_a n Digitally signed by Chris Lang
g Date: $0¢3.02.13 09:40:07 -05'00'

Authorized Signature:

Page 1 of 6

e
FEC0 Y,



®

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
Facility DEC 1D 3-4846-00504

Distribution List

Donia VanKeuren

Brian Drumm; NYSDEC
Brian Orzel; USACE
Town of Thompson

Permit Components

NATURAL RESOURCE PERMIT CONDITIONS

GENERAL CONDITIONS, APPLY TO ALL AUTHORIZED PERMITS

NOTIFICATION OF OTHER PERMITTEE OBLIGATIONS

Permit Attachments

Permit Sign

NATURAL RESOURCE PERMIT CONDITIONS - Apply to the Following
Permits: EXCAVATION & FILL IN NAVIGABLE WATERS

1. Conformance With Plans All activities authorized by this permit must be in strict conformance
with the approved plans submitted by the applicant or applicant's agent as part of the permit application.
Such approved plans were prepared by applicant and received by DEC on February 10, 2023.

2. Prior Approval of Changes If the permittee desires to make any minor changes to the scope of
work shown in the approved plans referenced in Natural Resource Permit Condition 1, the permittee
shall submit a request via email to Brian Drumm of the DEC Bureau of Ecosystem
Health(brian.drumm(@dec.ny.gov) to make such proposed changes. The proposed changes shail not be
implemented unless authorized in writing by the Department. Issuance of such approval without
modification of the permit is at the Department's discretion,

3. Notice of Intent to Commence Work The permittee or their representative must notify Brian
Drumm of the DEC Bureau of Ecosystem Health via email (brian.drumm@dec.ny.gov) no less than 48
hours prior to the commencement of work.

4. Post Permit Sign The permit sign enclosed with this permit shall be posted in a conspicuous
location on the worksite and adequately protected from the weather.

5. Construction of Stone Bulkhead Prohibited This permit does not authorize the construction of a
laid up stone bulkhead.

Page 2 of 6



‘ywiad e JON S! 890U SIY) 131 ON

0€ 1udy @ | J2GOJO0 USBM]ag PSMOJ|E HIOM WESHSUI ON “Paxyosyd Ji a|qedijddy (]

:9)eq uonedidxy £Z0Z/CL/z ‘8¥ed aAndayg
29pIuLIvd

8c0d/LE/C)
¢0000/¥0G00-9v8Y-¢

‘ON Huirad labez jeeydn

"03Q 8y} bunoejuos usym umoys Jaquinu puwad
SU} 0} Iojas oses|d ‘AobAuosp@gidep Jo $G0S-95Z-G¥Q 1B DI SUl JOEIUOD ‘I uo
uonipuod juswpedsg Aue pue paaoidde yiom jo Jusixe pue ainjeu ay; Buiprehsl uoljewopu
1oyuny o4 'sys siyy je psajonpuod Buleq MIOM 0} MET UOBBAISSUOY) [BJUSWILOIAUT
8y} 0} Juensind (s)jiwiad panss! sey (93 ) UOREBAISSUOY) [BJUSWIUOIAUT jo Juswpedaq ay]

J40I1LON

UONBAISSUOY) [B)JUSWUOIIAUT JO Juswpedaq
o]e]S YIOA MBN




p g

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Water, Region 3

21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, NY 12561-1620
P: (845) 256-3000 | F: (845) 255-3414
www.dec.ny.gov

February 13, 2023

Supervisor and Town Board
Town Hall

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re: Annual Compliance Inspection
Comprehensive Compliance Inspection
Melody Lake SD Sewage Treatment Plant
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County
SPDES Permit No.: NY0030708

Dear Permittee:

On December 2, 2022, a compliance inspection of the above referenced facility was
performed to evaluate compliance with the State Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (SPDES) Permit and Article 17 of the Environmental Conservation Law (ECL).
Please refer to the attached Wastewater Treatment Facility Inspection Form and note
the satisfactory rating.

Your cooperation in operating and maintaining this facility, complying with the SPDES
Permit, and the protection of New York’s waters is anticipated. Should you have any
questions, please contact me at 845-256-3162 or Stephen.Monteverde2@dec.ny.gov.

Sincerely,

Stephen Monteverde
Engineer Trainee

cc:  Douglas Upright, P.E., NYSDEC
Mike Messenger, Superintendent, Town of Thompson

Department of
Environmental
Conservation

NEW YORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY




afiegl:

ULIO,] 211 413173 01 HOFING 12T 321D

i(A3i0adg) 13ip vN 01
37-05L Heg “QUON i(suraouon)Addns sapem Lqeap Q ‘6
§T-05L Hed ¢pautenrew Kjradosd spiosai/pasn s LM g 8
g°2-05L VEg aUON (suonoe u>_uuuhou\m“wwhmwwhwm_w Hﬂwumuﬂm wm s /
seosimy uoy (ST S e )
STOSLEEL -uopelqiied [enUUe ‘ZZ0Z/0L/E UC pajeiqies) ‘Jusnjys je Jeiew ojuosen|n  c(uonwigiesuonesa)sadAL) Susiew mojg s s
§'T-05L ued i(qep/spunold/aoyo) Suidasyasnoy g b
ZI'T-0sL g (SaBieyasip pelIpou/mau Jo D payiioN VN c
THE-0SL Hed ¢pantuuad sjutod 93reyosip fepno (e ary g Z
17-05L ved "G20Z/8Z/ seudxe Juuad  w(pandxs 11 a1eQ) pairdxa 1o pifea uiey (2) s
1'2-05L ueg {3s-uo sqe(ieae puLied Sds Jo Adoo v g [
& ﬁ_w“w SYHoNL O ) Sioy S T
vN [ N[ HEIRUIY [ GO ALISe AR, 'Y
vﬁoonmﬁ 10N == siqeonddy Jop iYN pa1ey 10N SN dn-mojjol = g Arojaelsiesun) = mmEm.ﬁE W AIOIIRISIES = § SEIOD
T VMO.HUJ@WE.«G .MEEM :c_wuunmam [j¥d940) .‘ - QMUWDOZZJN i.izf . t S m .PHmz.mmmmmEOU rd4 ] uorpdadsuy
}_UZO_O IYIBIM | T e mme—U v_.UDum ._NED.__. AR AN .w-m}_uuowm Jo sse|) pue QTN
WY 00:LL RMIE T T T oo’ :omanrEoc?E@._wmcmwmmEE "18BUBSSO BXYN (9 Ausduro)y pus (sjeanviusseiday Agrey
NNON_._N\Nv e R T e an T I “eoumiL E@Em:m w?m?wEoE uaydolg PpLL pue swmy s, zo12adsuy
mo ::._.w@ﬁ 2daq WO hOmOO ?..L ﬁua..rwr wm.nm.m — r._.m.>_m_3w bm:ao A t comn_EOr_._. HA/L/D) Spedistunpy woy :oman;coEsQ@BmEanzm Spel-T DT/ g
. Wy :omnEoztoEsow@_owEma:w SNNW >2 o__moacos_ Nv mg:om Nmow _mmI c>>o 1 comn_Eo: n fo UMD} :(s)aaquny JUCYJ ‘SSUPPY ‘awzp WL
; _.D.N.Nw >Z 0__00_«c2>_ mb_._D v_oo_EwI &._-w Qw wxmum >Uo_w§ HSMaquuny UG ‘SSAPPY ‘duteN K3IaE,]
"05L WEJ Uil 20uel{UIod JO UOHBIUSWNDOP Pt uondsdsm JO UL AU B D3I 3L 1] PIALISGO AU YITM SUOIHPUOD JO PIaTaL B 5T ULoy suyy
1Y Iajep uesp) oy ‘ojerrdodde se pue 1 s[oiy O W yuog 198 SUCHOUES [BUIEHLID pUE *2AlBRSIUIWPE 1AL Sjqesqidde o 1oafqns ae 054 Med YD AN 9 Jo suopejors
UORBAIDSUOD : NOLLOEJISNI ALI'HID VA INTALVIEL ¥ILVMILSVA TVAIDINANW
{eluauiuoaug | 3518 HALVM 40 NOISIAIQ

joewpedag | TQ5a

NOLLVAYASNOD TVINIWNOWIANT 40 INAWLIVIAA TLV.LS MHOA AN {eroto —posinn)




asedlg

hgpadgliomo  TyN pI

8§ T-0SL Hed ‘PRAIBYS pue palols ale sdwind pue mtma @.:mnmw capqepiear sued/sdwnd ssedsydipoeg w el
1 grosLeg (1atream Jomy£1(]) jeuonesado sdwnd oy (e)
Y e . . (Sunoyuouydnawspy yavIs/Aned) e
L wroszwed sdwnd oN uejd uaaup Ajaels Jeuonesado suoness dumd o ary YN T
6T-0SL Meg ‘9861 ({Adoopreq) (OnS) 2oueuiprg asn domag g [
STt -Bupuoo ainpasosd USTLAA "eBpnis Uiy pue Moy Jie 8onpay d(pamalnal () Ueid PPN PM/INE S 0l
8'7-052 Ueg ‘suofels dwnd oN ¢ueiBosd uonoadsuy wopeys dung () | YN,
) . ] X (suonpadsursuswiaseydal/Fueas/Sur/A 1) B .
6T05L Wed suoijoas AsULLIYS UO sjoyuepy "I isuonse saposuoo pyp S 8
GTOSLOmE"BSN JBJem pue 'sduins ‘saLloy feuosess Woly i swos ‘sadid Aefo pio iwosarg) (1) moguluoneayy S g
B'T-0eired {pasedsut Appunnos O8S/0SD . <Z 9
7-0C/ 118 JUoHOE ...
b st B 3ANOALI0YAIY- AN €14 pariodes 0gs/08) . YN S
- §7-054 g "(sanopy) ssed4q Jo uonenp sSesaae 1517 (q)
Tl gTosL uRd (1834 13d sawi] )} Kouanbayy ssed4q 1817 (e)
3705 Hed idLmMm 1of peusisap ssed{q jueid w sagi0 Auy ) <2 ¥
) §T-05L Wed £pasn [auueyd ssedAg/mopiono uaym atecy - WN' ‘¢
(uooe
B0sL pAd3LIO 1P Isif ‘Aue 3y) juonoadsur iser aouts ay g
: jueld a1 apisul sassedAq/smopisac panrradusy
: (uonesojuoseal isty) OSS/OSD Aueyy -
B'T-06L Hed "OUON suepd oyt yo wivensdn smopjioao amag s 1
E ” ) ‘W] SUlEY
‘pasoadsur suoheys dwnd laquiny O ‘wsAs ur suoness dwnd o Jaquuny
 SBWOY gg WaIss uondsfjos jo uoneindog puquoy Y, Comedssy, QL.

Sl WDHENG AU 7 GISISAS GORIST0) g




sfedl|¢

FT-0sL Mo "UOHEIS. PBPUSIXS PUE UOJIP UOHEPIXO {EASAEN/ATpNIS pareatoy s ¢
. (moyaySiom yeys Groads) )
Frossied ¢sIopruo) restdojory Suneioy VN T
] (2121 3704031 KJ10adg) P
Fe-0sL e oummols papuadsng/usly paxiyg VN L
4 WR]  JUDEY
VNI ] TR UNEILY, [¢IR0[01T
{AJroads) Joyig '3
. §T0sL g siuanpye layuep Aewnd Jo uonipuoy o A
PO "sayoul £ o) 9 yidep eBpn|s iaylelo A1BpUCOSS pue AlBwiig ¢aRLel Areuitid g yidop 95pnig S 9
8'7-05L Veg &syuey ondeg/Busjneg .w g
8'T-05L HEg ¢Papaaugussald uonwzijenba mopy g8 v
T §T0sLueg ((splooal) [eaoundi JupysSuiusatg vN €
$7-05L UEg d(Tenuew/ony) poyiow Jurueajo/sdA/on (&)
872034 ued "MO[} se|puey pue sejesado Jiig “uoladsul ISE| O} UCHIPUOD JBjULS Ul UB9LDS [enuBRpy {OIRUIIIRIOy/SU2I1ag A T
§'T-06L ved ipaalasqo uorsonio]) (8) VN
§'7-05L Heg LVAVIS/siiem emysdund Jusnggug WN 1
4
¥NI] INCY HEEITFEENY )
{fy100dg) 9pO 9
T StosL wed (PISEM polney 10] a|qeiear; pbas Sunonuop g
L gTosLueg (swajqoid) paadaooe s3eides apising b
BTGsL Hed J(swapgosg) pedanse a)sem feLysnpuy ¢
) 6'2-05L Wed ¢panssi syueiad aFseyosip asem [ergsapuj T
62054 urg Jusad §HO4s Aq pasnbar werdoud U ‘1
g HITEY] M_—_uﬂﬂ
YN [§] INC] Juaun LA G RISEAL TULIsPa] *)




2fedly

$°2-05L Heg

87054 Ked

877054 Ved

8'T-0SL Med

B'TOLL WBd

8'T-06L Med

8'7-08L g

8°¢-05L Hed

S(Ahvadg) (19 ‘Swddins
rluowy ‘spuod Suysijod 'o71) 20
Jfeaowas snuoydsoyy

LUoURIFE-1S0d

LUOHROLINUS(]

LUenEdIN

Juonkliospe uogieo pargandy

{UOTIRI IO

L(adfy Apoadg) votreniig

2T up._._umﬁ

LT N

wy

SIOSWIERNY, ATEITI0L, "D

87C-06L g
8'Z-05L Hed
$7T-05L Hed
§7¢-06L W
8C-08L Hed
$7T-06L Mg

8'T-05L Hed

‘$SO| ON

"BUON

'spunoy Buunp Ajlep pauesio sie sjun

HApoedg) Ty
PPO (parsasqo/paodar spijos Jossoy | g

iAnjenb Juonyys Kiepuossg - m

suolpuod wie wnag Ty

LSOTRE SV M/SVY B tadop sdjueiq a3pnis Ty
(ODBLITS UO Sojqqnq seS/uonesyuuaq w
(1oA3] IIam 79 ojep Swueso Nompjuer 0 §

£20R1ans 4o juasaid oseard/spijos/weo |

Wy Juney

$'T-05L ¥d

877-05L 1ed

87¢-05L Ved

§C0SL Hed

JApedgiago | . wN

(SNJBA [OJIU0D $58201] . w

i (2181 2[2K001) doypy pueg <Z
(suooSer|spucd uolezijigels < Z

¢sensst snojuswieqy/Bulwec]  yN

vioo

-




°5edls

i(&y100dg) 1oy30 VN L
£T-08L Hed £saonoe1d fesodsip 1oy sjqeieAr spioasy g 9
‘... 8T-05L Wed "SPI|OS 40} 607 Ui pejleIsul sy ¢ sdwnd 28pnys Jo soueuaiurepy E ¢
$T-05L ueg Jueoap 0} pesn dwnd duwing &(adA1) Suuoremacy 28pnig g ¥
§'2-05L wed (sdumd s8pnjg Q €
Tl g70ss ued i(ed&yAiadosd Sujuonouny) uopsadicy VYN Z
. (1a[ney/sans fesodsip Jo *00] pue stey 1817) .
8'7-0SL e 'TBO-VE # NUiiad J9INEH "I MM BYBT BYSSWeEY 0} [ney Jjog {1esodstp oSpuyg S 1
E wE]  JunEy
¥N[T ° N[ ‘SWPUCH o5ph[s ¢
Wipadg) spo - UN S
ZUE-06L Heg urod a8eyasip yous 1o udls jepng .. w A4
$°7-05L wed WEBHSUMOP pUE waaljsdn smop eal] Tjseuoo oy (Weansumop/dn)uonipuos tojem Suaosy 0 S €
8'7-05 ueg ‘}SBAUCT OU pue Jopo Op ¢(r0[00/AutprasmyaopQ) Kijend juanyyy s T
§2-05L ued ¢taeB[e/spijoswec)aopQ) puod Futystjog YN 1
x W] SunTy
VN ] IN{] SHILREY fealy ']
jUe} JOBJUOD J9}je uoljeIee 1504 i(Ayr0adg) so1no g
yeosLyd dBumeg) W (A) Ploaenn YN €
. 2-05L beg i(1easT) Supoyuow auiopD S e
8 T05L Hed ‘BINSiE WNIPOS UIM LIORULIOIOS( PUE LORBULOIYD aw_hwﬂmmgﬂﬂwﬁmw%%w\_m”mw s
a4 Wy Suney
YN INE] TUOHIRJUISIA "H




a5udl9

§C-0sLued
S-0siHed
£T-06¢ Meg

§T-06L vied

$'T-05L Hed

8'Z-05L Heg

&e-0sL ved

CT-08L Med

§T-06L Hed

£7-08L Wed

£T-05L veg

§T-0sL ueg

C'T-0SL Hed

§T-06L Hed

$'¢-05L Hed

€T-05L Meg

SZ-0sL ded

§T08L ved

$T-05L Hed

§T-08L ved

§'T-0SL Bed

£7-05L Bed

ST-08L Mg

"d LMM @B BUSSWEDY JB S{GEJIRAR 818 SPI00aI MO} ||y

"d LMM 9%E7 Bysawey

yaem Jad souQ

‘Ajleq

"Uidep obpnjs Jsyie pue ‘SN ‘ANulERNY

"dLMM 3BT BUSaWED JB SPI0dal |in4 "Sjoeys qe} Alie(]

"8)ep 0} dn aue salddng "poob ale suoyn|os Jeyng

“Yidep afipnjs pue *Ajulesly ‘SS1 ‘MOj} 10} SPIODAI Y000 GE| PUB BIQBIIBAE 5)53LJS Apeqt

'swaisAs pue sainpadodd ||e Joj pamo||o} JEpUS|ED 80IAIeS

‘sjusLaiinbal yuad ypm au)| ut suop Bugss |

'1S8J0HAUT SBWeWOoS "sgeT AUNoD UBAYING

‘s8|dwes qeib Ajeq

"8|npayos pue Buydwes qelb pasepusien

(43103dg) 10130

L{IUIR{IFANUSN{FUL) POUIRILUIEL SPIODAT MO[]
£S1eak ¢ winunuiur 1day sp1ooay FulIoUoW
clypuotuoom/Ae(]) 113UI03[H9S SSINUTW (E/S

LSS Jo sishjeur a1dossorany
LYRIOWINRMIARD 10] [AS

LYoy yeam/Aep 10] SSTIN

{son[ea 323123 SSN05IC])
¢pawtopiad Bunsal [onuoo sssooud sy

LAIIORY 18 PauTRIal SPIOoI qRf 21y

(pasidxa i arey)
{paitdxe jou o seyjddns qe]

{paureyurens sj00q Jof ‘uoneiqies AjieQg
LPSUIBIUIRUL 29 PAJRIQL[ED UOHEJUDWINGSU]
{BUNS9 (Koo, Wenyd oloyM) LAM
spadinbal se siapsweled [je Joj suop Funsa]

ipamoior sainpaootd Funsey pascidde-y gy

(# 1195 VI3 pue ssuppe ‘aweu gey 1s17)
EPRHINE0 JyIH A1018I0qe] [RI0IOWIICD Y} §]

(# sreoyIMed v 14 apiaoxd ‘sak 31)
{PAINBY gV T 2ORIULIS

Jsepdwes quid g Jo wnutuiw ‘ausodwiod j|
((ensoduwooygeiny) peyosajjos sapdwies jo adAy
{uonipuo))} ;pasn roduwies onewomy
¢o|dutes aaneuasaidal of ajenbapy

{suoneso| paypoads je paosfjos sajdeg

(wredxy) ¢sadKyykouanbay Sujdwes Aipows of pasy

¢(pamorjoy Furaq uejd)
sueid Sunpdures uapipg

HITETH

P
Z

®Ow e N B 00 000

.m,
STnEd

‘81
Ll
91
Sl
vl
"t
4!
i

01

S ...E.o_w..wﬁw&:ﬁaaq P BOnEnjEAy SHaWeg "y




25ed|L

yeosived '2102 Ul Paloos ‘GZ 84008 Jue|d £Ppeid pue 21008 Juelq s ¢
- 055 ued » . .
 s7osL g ¢eenbape apeaduonesginy S e
059 ueg ierenbape Suiyeig g i
4 suney
YN[ N *UDHBULIOJU] [PUUDSIS ] 7 80U 83% I
(Ajroadg) o0 VN Ll
§T-osLued ‘ONET] BYSOWRDY e palols wcmmn_ Hing-sy sdLMM/ WsAs uonoal{od 1oj sueid ajing-sy 8 o
87-0SL Hed i(sl1am 19 revonesedo uonemueA ‘sydry S
B 27-0¢L ueg {UOHipuod poodjooeld w1 s3unels;sSurfies Liayeg w £
. {IFUBUAUILW SUHNOI JO] 53AIDS .
8 T0sLued 'Siomo|q pue Juswidinbe payoene 8INPAYOS SOUBUBIUIEIN  woy wowdinbs [eouo SuiACWaI 10§ 3[ApaYdg s ¢
grosims  pdB 000'9Z Pue 000‘ZL useMIaq Ajlensyy "PEOJI9AO 0] MO) YBnoua Jansp {SPEOHBAO S[ueBi0/oinespAy YN Tl
) - d6 Lasn amod dn-yoeq - .
$'T-05LMed 880]| foM0O LULIND 83lAlas Ul SHUN |iy SuLInp 931A10s WT S3UN JusmRaL pasinba [y S I
8'T-05LURg pleit=; oush Jllewone uo ZmE Jueld AouaBows Jemod dn-peq uaytim -
) {uonoe sanseLIOn/AKEp “Aue J1) . .
Fe-osLued aanpiey ;amod Funnp ssedAq poaorddeury VN 6
i §T-05LHeg "SABPUOI UD 18] BINUIL G|, ‘9DIAIBS JaMOd YEa "Apjsam pojse) Jojeiauab joselp anewony ((pastasoxy) Jamod du-soeg g '3
8'T-0¢Lueg “J8jeipoine Aq no jjeo 108lig L(s17) swass ue)y g L
§'T-05LM8g {4IRIS NP O 10] LYo [euoljeZiuesi() g8 ‘g
. sTosed "dLMA 93ET BUSeLLElY 18 paulejuiew W90 pUBMB EEIIN RO 8 S
8 7-0SLhed J[enuBW AP0 jusLIn g v
B §7-05L1ed {Adoruaaur sted sleds g €
) . . Loy -
$T0sLHed paureiure 1500 Nedal/AaUBUGSIUIEW JO SPI0dDY S
sTostued  PBOIAIBS AJSUNOI SIOMO|] PUB SIOMSS JO uopoadsul Ajqiuop {(powapy) uejd SoURLAIUTEW SANUAADIY S
;| W] Sunvy
vN [ IN{1 HOjU] [BUGHIPPY) SUBGaNIR]Y put HonEId0) ]




R

:sansS| YIAIAIRN []
aje(] / 2ameusig s J0)dadsug . :5onSS| SLLUAS []
£20Z/E4/Z o | YL ‘ ‘sanss] NG [
= b (00 ‘surea3erp ‘sydess) syuswypepy O
:payene sydeaSojoyq ]
"SAL 10} sleak om) jse| JOAO PopIoal S80UBPS8IXS OM] AlUD
. ; ‘SHuewmo,)
B ] ‘ . ("33 "SI[NPIPS 'sIapIQ) sNje)g IouEldmio;)
{swpuodunod waysAs [eonLIo aznilolid/ssasse o} pasn JINY S
LIV 2epdn o3 sue[g ‘ ;e patedald JINY pleog .C>>O._.. H{dNY) uejd Juawadeuey jassy
o ‘ - U.__wom umo | %umo_uﬁv 198pnq jued ayg st MO
..Em.._w\mw Builiqg m_wm.n_ SJel 1B|4 ;(Sulialow s je[,) passasse ale sajel IDMas MOE]
VN [] IN[] 18ISy °N
. ;aurPping pasmbar tad se .
Yol wepd ayj 1e Jussaxd Jojesado J1 M M PALINRD ST S 6
” £AUIapIng palinbail .
Qe Jod sB 1 MM 3 18 Juasaxd JojersdQ Jary) sy S 8
059 Wed (Alddns Jayem 10] 2[qisuodsas siojeradg VN i,
059 Hed ¢ WisAs uonoa[jos 10§ s[qisuodsar J1 MM S 9
Om@ twm nﬂu z = . .n £ . & &, Q . .
§7-05L e L20Z/1/9 '60GLL # W8] VE 'pPIoy sueys CRE RISOTIR RIRN ety | 8] E
. ‘ . ‘ dxd ‘¢ “ue) *ope1n ‘aweu tojerado Jar ?
§7-05L g SZ0Z/LI0L ‘6Y0EL # "MeD Ve ‘Jobuasse|y axIN R R e L8 Y

059 ved %




——— e,

RECEIVED

SIEGEL & MOSES, P.C. FEB 14 2073
ATTORNEYS AT LAW TOWN CLERK
8700 WEST BRYN MAWR AVE. SUITE 720N TOWN OF THOMPSON
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60631

TELEPHONE (312) 658-2000
FACSIMILE (312) 658-2022
WWW.SMLAW.ORG
JENNIFER G. GALLERY
JENNIFER{@WSMLAW.ORG

VIA OVERNIGHT CARRIER

February 10, 2023
Ms. Marilee J. Calhoun,
Town Clerk / Registrar
Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701
Re:  Standardized Notice Form for License Application

Monster Golf Course (@Resorts World Catskills)

Dear Ms. Calhoun:

Please be advised that our office is working with the prospective operator of the Monster
Golf Course (a golf course that is reopening later this year in the Resorts World Catskills) with
securing the required liquor licenses for operations. As part of the Application process, it is
necessary to provide the Town with the enclosed 30-Day Notice Form regarding the intent to apply
for liquor licenses. If you have any questions regarding the above or enclosed, please contact me.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

SIEGEL & MOSES, P.C.

e .';I? . a_,~ )
‘o /A I &
f.—ﬁ/if&f*"»{;@? & Ao
{ / A I;;._. -t Y 7 ‘ff f!

JGG/ea
Enclosures



rev12312021

O original O Amended Date

OFFICE USE ONLY

49

Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providing 30-Day Advance

Notice to a Local Municipality or Community Board

1. Date Notice Sent: 02/10/2023

1a. Delivered by:

Overnight Mail, Tracking Number and Prog

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Autherity for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License:

For premises outside the City of New York:
@ New Application O Removal o Class Change

For premises in the City of New York:

O New Application Q) New Application and Temporary Retail Permit O Temporary Retail Permit QO Removal
O Class Change O Method of Operation O Corporate Change

ORenewal Q Alteration

D

RECEIVE
FEB 14 2023

TOWN CLERK
TOWN OE—'_ZE_QMPSON

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date

For Renewal applicants, answer all questions

For Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)

For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals

For Removal applicants, attach a statement of your current and proposed addresses with the reason(s) for the relocation

For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type

For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.

This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipality or Community Board: Town of Thompson

Applicant/Licensee Information:

4. Licensee Serial Number (if applicable): L

Expiration Date (if applicable):

5. Applicant or Licensee Name:l Troon New York LLC

6. Trade Name (if any): I&lnster Golf Course

7. Street Address of Establishment: |650 Resorts World Drive

8. City, Town or Village:l Monticello

r

NY ZipCode: [12701

8. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: |4_80—606-1 000

10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee: ange|a_mama||@tr00n_com

11. Type(s) of alcohol sold or tobe sold: (O Beer & cider

O Wine, Beer & Cider

@ Liguor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extent of Food Service: @ Full Food menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cook O Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

13.Type of Establishment:  |Recreation Facility/Exhibition Hall

D Seasonal Establishment D Juke Box

14. Method of Operation:
(check all that apply)

[=]Patron Dancing [ Employee Dancing
[ video/Arcade Games [ Third Party Promoters

m Disc Jockey

ElRecorded Music [ karaoke

[=] Live Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.): [Music and dancing for special events. I

[ exotic Dancing ] Topless Entertainment
D Security Personnel

D Other (specify): L

15. Licensed Outdoor Area: [_] yone Patio or Deck [ Rooftop
(check all that apply) [ sidewalk Cafe Other (specify):

I___I Garden/Grounds D Freestanding Covered Structure
Golf Course Grounds

Page 1of 2



opla-revt2312021 OFFICE USE ONLY

(O original ) Amended Date
44
16. List the floer(s) of the building that the establishment is located on: , First [
17. List the room number(s) the establishmant is located in within the building, if appropriate; I First Eloor j
18. Is the premises located within 500 feet of three or mare on-premises Hguor establishments? O Yes {% No
19. Will the license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? © Yes O No
26. Ifthis is a transfer application {an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and serial numher of the licensee:
[ |
Name Seriat Number
21. Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located? ' Yes (if YES, SKIP 23-26) &No
Owmer of the Building in Which the Licensed Establishment is Located
22. Building Owner's Full Name: | Empire Resorts Real Estate f, LLC |

23, Building Owner's Street Address: 1888 Resorts World Drive |

24. City, Town or Village: [Monticeno l State: INY f Zip Code: {12704

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner: B45.428-7404 I

Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in Connection with the
Apptication for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment Identified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney's Full Name: [Jennifer Gallery !

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Address: Iﬁmg W Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 720N I

28, City, Town or Village: | Chicago | state: [1 | Zip Code: {60631

28, Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney: 131 2-658-2000 1

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attarney: |jennifer@smiaw.org I

I am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the ficense.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. F understand that representations made i this form will also be relied
upon, and that false representations may resuit in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, [ affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.

31. Printed Principa! Name: {Ruth Engle I Title: |Execut|‘ve VP/ CFO

Principal Signature: 3¢ /@4%(726?&

Page 2 of 2



548 Broadway e
Monticello, New York 12701
(845) 428-7575

(845) 428-7577 FAX

TTY 711

COUNTYOF ©
SULLIVAN
INDUSTRIAL

February 17, 2023 DEVELOPMENT

AGENCY

Mr. William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor e

Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticeilo, New York 12701

Re: 2023 Distribution of PILOT Payments
Dear Supervisor Rieber,

In accordance with the County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency's (“IDA™) current
Payment In Lieu Of Tax agreements, enclosed piease find IDA check #2305 dated February 17,
2023 in the amount of $4,184.67, payable to the Town of Thompson. This check relates to the
projects listed below, This payment is detailed in the attached calculations.

Project Name PILOT Payment Due Town of Thompson
Loughlin & Billig PC 3 374.49
NY Thompson I LLC 3 2,498.48
NY Thompson II LLC $ 1,311.70
TOTAL $ 4,184.67

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

livan Industrial Dedelopment Agency

Atldn (Z ‘
Julio Garaiydﬂea, Project Manager
enc.

3

TR

This institution is an equal oppertunity provider, employer and lender. Tofile a complaint of discrimination, write: USDA, Office of the Assistant Secretary for
;ivil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (866) 632-9992 (voige); {202) 690-7442 (fax): or program.intake@usda.gov {email)



COUM‘E’Y OF SULLIVAN X 501 ﬂmw

lNDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT Asmév
: L B4g BROADWAY ‘
i 'MONT!CELLO NY 12701 1154 : ':: N

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

2!1 712023

PAY TO THE
DRDER OF

FOUf Thousand One.Hundred Elghty FOUT and 87/ 00**H*M*uv:************w**u**uﬂrinkw*ttﬂ-*w*ﬂ*ﬂ******t*t*ut*t*t : .' ‘ L
o el e e DOLLARS

‘ Tow _af Thompson J $ **4 184 67

Town of Thompson S
4052 Route 42
R Montlcelio _New York 12701

' 2023 P!LOT Dtstnbutlon #3 e e e e e L AUTHORTEDOBNATURE 0 - e

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 2305

Town of Thompson 2/17/2023
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Dus Discount Payment
211772023 Bl 4,184 67 4,184.67 4,184.67
Check Amount 4,184 .67

Jeff Bank IDA Checki 2023 PILOT Distribution #3 4,184.67



548 Broadway

Monticello, New York 12701
(845) 428-7575

(845) 428-7577 FAX

TTY 711

COUNTY OF
SULLIVAN
INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

February 17, 2023 S A

Mr. Van B. Krzywicki, Assessor
Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re:  County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency with Mountain Kosher Food
Corp. and 286 EB LLC: SBL #113.-4-3

Dear Mr. Krzywicki,

Enclosed please find the following items related to the above-referenced project located within
the Town of Thompson:

1. Original RP-412-a Form

2. Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement

3. Lease to Agency

4. Leaseback to Company

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely,
| W/U%ngq@ .
‘ ennifer M Flad

Executive Director
enclosure

ce: Robert Doherty, Chairman, Sullivan County Legislature (w/ enclosures)

Joshua Potosek, County Manager (w/ enclosures)

Nancy Buck, County Treasurer (w/ enclosures)

William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor, Town of Thompson (w/ enclosures)

George Nikolados, Mayor, Village of Monticello (w/ enclosures)

Matthew T. Evans, Ed.D., Superintendent, Monticello Central School (w/ enclosures)
ec: Elizabeth Terwilliger, Accountant/ Treasurer, Monticello Central School (w/ enclosures)

This institution is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender, To file a complaint of discrimination, write: USDA, Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (866) 632-9992 (vaice); (202) 690-7442 (fax); or program.intake@usda.gov (email)



NYS DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION & FINANCE RP-412-a (1/95)
OFFICE OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES
APPLICATION FOR REAL PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
(Real Property Tax Law, Section 412-a and General Municipal Law, Section 874)

1. INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (IDA) 2. OCCUPANT (IF OTHER THAN IDA)
(If more than one occupant attach separate listing)

Name County of Sullivan IDA Name See attached iisting

Street 948 Broadway Street

City Monticello, New York 12701 City

Telephone no. Day (845 )428-7575 Telephone no. Day (
Evening ( ) Evening ( )

Contact Jennifer Flad Contact

Title EXecutive Director Title

3. BESCRIPTION OF PARCEL
a. Assessment roll description (tax map no./roll year)  d. School District Monticelio

SBL# 113.-4-3 ,
b. Street address 286 East Broadway, Monticello  ¢. County Sullivan
f. Current assessment $374,000
c. City, Town or Village V: Monticello; T: Thompson g. Deed to IDA (date recorded; liber and page)
Lease to IDA (rec. 12/20/22; #2022-12575)
4, GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY (if necessary, attach plans or specifications)

a. Brief description (include property use) Supermarket and accessory warehousing space

b. Type of construction demoiition of existing building and construction of new building

c. Square footage 27,000 o f. Projected expiration of exemption (i.e.
date when property is no longer

d. Total cost $6,750,000 possessed, controlled, supervised or
under the jurisdiction of IDA)

e. Date construction commenced 2022 02/15/2039

5. SUMMARIZE AGREEMENT (IF ANY) AND METHOD TO BE USED FOR PAYMENTS TO BE
MADE TO MUNICIPALITY REGARDLESS OF STATUTORY EXEMPTION
(Attach copy of the agreement or extract of the terms relating to the project).

a. Formula for payment Please see attached Payment in Lisu of Taxation Agreement,

b. Projected expiration date of agreement 02/01/2039




RP-412-a {1/95) 2

¢. Municipal corporations to which payments will d. Person or entity responsibie for payment
be made

Yes No Name Gerald Neiman
Titie Pres., Mountain Kosher Food
Corp. & 286 EB LIC
Address 1179 E. 17 Street
Brooklyn, NY 11230

County Sullivan

Town/City | NG Mps of)
Village MD¥H o o
School District Monticello

MR &G
{0 B

€. Isthe IDA the owner of the property? 0 Yes ¢ No (checl one)
If “No” identify owner and explain IDA rights or interest Telephone
in an attached statement.

IDA leasehold interest, Please see attached Lease to Agency and [easeback to Company.,
6. Is the property receiving or has the property ever received any other exemption from real property taxation?
(check one) O Yes ¥ No

If yes, list the statutory exemption reference and assessment roll year on which granted:
exemption assessment roll year

7. A copy of this application, inchuding ali attachments, has been mailed or delivered on =2~/ 7- 2% {(date)
to the chief executive official of each municipality within which the project is ocated as indicated in Ttem 3.

CERTIFICATION
1, Jennifer Flad , Executive Director of
Name Title
County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency hereby certify that the information

Organization
on this application and accompanying papers constitutes a true statement of facts.

2|7 I D s ufe u LGS
T 5T

Date Signature

FOR USE BY ASSESSOR

I. Date application filed

2. Applicable taxable status date

3a. Agreement (or extract) date

3b. Projected exemption expiration (year)

4. Assessed valuation of parcel in first year of exemption §

5. Special assessments and special as valorem levies for which the parcel is liable:

Date Assessor’s signature



RP 412-3 Attachment

County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency SBL# 113.-4-3

2. Occupant (if other than IDA)

Name: Mountain Kosher Food Corp. Name: 286 EB LLC
Street: 1179 E, 17* Street Street: 1179 E, 17 Street
City, State, Zip: | Brooklyn, NY 11230 City, state, Zip: | Brooklyn, NY 11230

Telephone No.

Telephone No.

Contact;

Gerald Neiman

Contact:

Gerald Neiman

Title:

President

Title:

President

February 6, 2023




548 Broadway

Monticello, New York 12701
(845) 428-7575

(845) 428-7577 FAX

T 71

COUNTY OF
SULLIVAN
INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

February 17, 2023 Ry T

Mr. Van Krzywicki, Assessor
Town of Thompson

4052 State Route 42
Monticello, New York 12701

Re: New York State Department of Taxation and Finance Form RP-412-a (Empire Resorts Real
Estate I, LLC—Golf Course Project)

Dear Mr. Krzywicki,

Enclosed please find an amended NYS RP-412-a Form for the above referenced project. The original 412-a
Form was submitted to your office on February 22, 2017. The enclosed amended form reflects changes to
the property description and PILOT term.

Also enclosed are:

* First Amended Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement
e  Omnibus Amendment to Project Documents

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely,

('\‘ .,;’ i0 2 /
A C/
Jehnifer M. Flad A

Executive Director

enclosures

oc: Robert Doherty, Chairman, Sullivan County Legislature
Joshua Potosek, Sullivan County Manager
Nancy Buck, Sullivan County Treasurer _ :
William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor, Town of Thompson
Matthew T. Evans, Ed.D., Superintendent, Monticello Central School District
Elizabeth Terwilliger, Accountant/ Treasurer, Monticello Central School District

This institution is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender. To'file a complaint of discrimination, write: USDA, Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (866) 632-9992 (voice); (202) 690-7442 (fax): or program.intake@usda.gov (email)



NYS DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION & FINANCE
OFFICE OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES

RP-412-a (1/95)

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES
APPLICATION FOR REAL PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
(Real Property Tax Law, Section 412-a and General Municipal Law, Section 874)

1. INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (IDA)

Name Co. of Sullivan industrial Development Agency

Street 948 Broadway

City Monticelio

Telephone no. Day (845 ) 428-7575

Evening ( )

Contact Jennifer M. Flad

Title Executive Director

3. DESCRIPTION OF PARCEL

a. Assessment roll description (tax map no.,/roll year)

SBL #15.-1-15

b. Street address 201 Thompson Road

c. City, Town or Village Thompson

4. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

2, OCCUPANT (IF OTHER THAN IDA)
(If more than one occupant attach separate listing)

Name EMpire Resorts Real Estate |, LLC

 Street 888 Resorts World Drive

City Monticello

Telephone no. Day (

Evening ( )
Contact Robert DeSalvio

Title President

d. School District Monticelio

e, Counly Sullivan
f. Current assessment $3,092,900.

g Deed to IDA (date recorded,; liber and page)
lease to IDA (Instr. #2017-302, 1/12/17)

a. Brief description (include property use) golf course

(if necessary, attach plans or specifications)

b. Type of construction renovation and new construction

¢. Square footage approx. 5,000

d. Total cost $33,700,000

e. Date construction commenced 2018

f. Projected expiration of exemption (i.e.
date when property is no longer
possessed, controlled, supervised or
under the jurisdiction of IDA)

2040

5. SUMMARIZE AGREEMENT (IF ANY) AND METHOD TO BE USED FOR PAYMENTS TO BE
MADE TO MUNICIPALITY REGARDLESS OF STATUTORY EXEMPTION
(Attach copy of the agreement or extract of the terms relating to the project).

a. Formula for payment see enclosed First Amended Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agresment

b. Projected expiration date of agreement 2040




RP-412-a (1/95)

¢. Municipal corporations to which payments will d. Person or entity responsible for payment
be made
Yes No Name Robert DeSalvio
County Sullivan ¥ O - Title President
Town/City Thompson g 0
Village Thompson o 0 Address 888 Resorts World Drive
School District Monticello O Monticello, NY 12701

€. Isthe IDA the owner of the property? 0 Yes @ No (check one)
If “No” identify owner and explain IDA rights or interest Telephone
in an attached statement.

IDA holds a leasehold interest (see attached lease agreement)

6. Is the property receiving or has the property ever received any other exemption from real property taxation?
(checkome) @ Yes O No

If yes, list the statutory exemption reference and assessment roll year on which granted:
exemption MIDA assessment roll year 2014-present

7. A copy of this application, including all attachments, has been mailed or delivered on -/ 7-2'3 (date)

ot

to the chief executive official of each municipality within which the project is located as indicated in Item 3.

CERTIFICATION
I, Jennifer M. Flag , Executive Director of
Name Title
County of Sullivan industrial Development Agency hereby certify that the information

Organization
on this application and accompanying papers constitutes a true statement of facts.

Date

D7 2D Doy ko i [ad
i “Signbture /

E

FOR USE BY ASSESSOR

1. Date application filed

2. Applicable taxable status date

3a. Agreement (or extract) date

3b. Projected exemption expiration (year)

4. Assessed valuation of parcel in first year of exemption $

5. Special assessments and special as valorem levies for which the parcel is ljable:

Date Assessor’s signature



)
o

548 Broadway

Monticello, New York 12701
(845) 428-7575

(845) 428-7577 FAX

TTY 711

COUNTY OF
SULLIVAN
Pehuaey 12028 DEVELOPMENT

Mr. Van B. Krzywicki, IAQ R S

Town of Thompson Assessor
4052 Route 42
Monticello, New York 12701

Re:  County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency with Empire Resorts Real Estate II, LLC
(SBL #23.-1-54.6)

Dear Mr. Krzywicki,

Enclosed please find the following items relating to the above referenced project located within the Town
of Thompson:

1. Amended RP-412-a Form ;
2. First Amended Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement (PILOT)
3. Omnibus Amendment to Project Documents

The original RP-412-a Form was submitted to your office on September 27, 2018. The enclosed amended
Form reflects changes to the property description and references the First Amended PILOT, which includes
an amended PILOT payment schedule.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.
Sincerely,
P ]

& nnifer M. Flad
Executive Director

enclosures

ee: Robert Doherty, Chairman, Sullivan County Legislature
Joshua Potosek, Sullivan County Manager (via e-mail)
Nancy Buck, Sullivan County Treasurer (via e-mail)
William |. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor, Town of Thompson
Matthew T. Evans, Ed.D., Superintendent, Monticello Central School District
Elizabeth Terwilliger, Accountant/ Treasurer, Monticello Central School District (via e-mail)

This institution is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender. To file a complaint of discrimination, write: USDA, Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (866) 632-9992 (voice); (202) 690-7442 (fax); or program.intake@usda.gov (email)



NYS DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION & FINANCE RP-412-a (1/95)
OFFICE OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES
APPLICATION FOR REAL PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
(Real Property Tax Law, Section 412-a and General Municipal Law, Section 874)

1. INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (IDA) 2. OCCUPANT (IF OTHER THAN IDA)
(If more than one occupant attach separate listing)

Name Co. of Sullivan Industriai Development Agency Name FEmpire Resorts Real Estate Il, LLC
Street 548 Broadway Street 888 Resorts World Drive
City Monticello ' City _ Monticello
Telephone no. Day (845 )428-7575 Telephone no. Day (
Evening ( ) Evening ( )
Contact Jennifer M. Flad Contact Robert DeSalvio
Title Executive Director Title President

3. DESCRIPTION OF PARCEL
a. Assessment roll description (tax map no.,/roll year)  d. School District Monticello

Thompson 23.-1-54.6
b, Street address 750 Resorts World Drive e. County Sullivan
f. Current assessment $13,214,600.00

¢. City, Town or Village Thompson g. Deed to IDA (date recorded; liber and page)
Lease to IDA {4/3/18; 2018-2311)

4. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY (if necessary, attach plans or specifications)

a. Brief description (include property use) Hotel. Construction is substantially complete as contemplated
by original 2018 IDA Lease, Leaseback, and PILOT. Additional improvementis desrcribed in attached

First Amended PILOT dated 3/31/22.
b. Type of construction new

¢. Square footage approx. 69,000 f. Projected expiration of exemption (i.e.
date when property is no longer

d. Total cost $52,200,000.00 possessed, controlled, supervised or
under the jurisdiction of IDA)

e. Date construction commenced 2018 February 15, 2034

5. SUMMARIZE AGREEMENT (IF ANY) AND METHOD TO BE USED FOR PAYMENTS TO BE
MADE TO MUNICIPALITY REGARDLESS OF STATUTORY EXEMPTION
(Attach copy of the agreement or extract of the terms relating to the project),

a,

Formula for payment Please see attached First Amended Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement.

b. Projected expiration date of agreement 2034




RP-412-a (1/95)

¢. Municipal corporations to which payments will d. Person or entity responsible for payment
be made
Yes No Name Robert DeSalvio
County Sulfivan ¥ 0 Title President
Town/City Thompson ¥ 0
Village i o C O Address 888 Resorts Worid Drive
School District Monticello @ 0D Monticello, NY 12701

€. Is the IDA the owner of the property? I Yes # No {check one)
If “No” identify owner and explain IDA rights or interest Telephone
in an attached statement,

IDA holds a leasehold interest (see enclosed Lease and Leaseback documents)
6. Is the property receiving or has the property ever received any other exemption from real property taxation?
(checkone) © Yes [ No

If yes, list the statutory exemption reference and assessment roll year on which granted:
exemption MIDA assessment roll year 2014- current

7. A copy of this application, including all attachments, has been mailed or delivered on o~)F-33  (date)
to the chief executive official of each municipality within which the project is focated as indicated in Item 3.

CERTIFICATION
1, Jennifer M. Flad , Executive Director of
Name Title
County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency hereby certify that the information

Organization
on this application and accompanying papers constitutes a true statement of facts.

2-17-53 %M ﬂgygm {mﬁ

Date "Signature |

FOR USE BY ASSESSOR

1. Date application filed
2. Applicable taxable status date

3a. Agreement (or extract) date

3b. Projected exemption expiration (year)

4. Assessed valuation of parcel in first year of exemption $

3. Special assessments and special as valorem levies for which the parcel is liable;

Date Assessor’s signature



P

548 Broadway

Monticello, New York 12701
(845) 428-7575

(845) 428-7577 FAX

TTY 711

COUNTY OF
SULLIVAN
INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

Mr. Van B. Krzywicki, Assessor
Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re:  County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency with Monticello Industrial Park
LLC: SBL #130.-1-19.2

Dear Mr. Krzywicki,

Enclosed please find the following items related to the above-referenced project located within
the Town of Thompson:

1. Original RP-412-a Form

2. Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement

3. Lease to Agency

4. Leaseback to Company

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely, :
, 15 [
%c.-/uu b QU
@ I
“Tennifer M Flad
Executive Director
enclosure
[+ Robert Doherty, Chairman, Sullivan County Legislature (w/ enclosures)

Joshua Potosek, County Manager (w/ enclosures)

Nancy Buck, County Treasurer (w/ enclosures)

William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor, Town of Thompson (w/ enclosures)

George Nikolados, Mayor, Village of Monticello (w/ enclosures)

Matthew T. Evans, Ed.D., Superintendent, Monticello Central School (w/ enclosures)
éct Elizabeth Terwilliger, Accountant/ Treasurer, Monticello Central School (w/ enclosures)

This institution is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender. To file a complaint of discrimination, write: USDA, Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (866) 632-9992 (voice); (202) 690-7442 (fax); or program.intake@usda.gov (email)



NYS DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION & FINANCE RP-412-2 (1/95)
OFFICE OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCIES
APPLICATION FOR REAL PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
(Real Property Tax Law, Section 412-a and General Municipal Law, Section 874)

1. INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY _(IDA) 2. OCCUPANT {IF OTHER THAN IDA)

(If more than one occupant attach separate listing)

Name County of Sullivan IDA Name Monticello Industrial Park LLC

Street 248 Broadway Street 171 East industry Court
City Monticello, New York 12701 City _ Deer Park, New York 11729
Telephone no. Day (g45 )428-7575 Telephone no. Day (

Evening () Evening ( )
Contact Jennifer Fiad Contact Cono Cimino
Title Executive Director Title Sole Member

3. DESCRIPTION OF PARCEL
a. Assessment roll description (tax map no.,/roll year)  d. School District Monticsllo

130.-1-182.2
b. Street address Rose Valley Road : e. County Sullivan _
f. Current assessment $322,300
c. City, Town or Village V: Monticello; T: Thompson g. Deed to IDA (date recorded; liber and page)
Lease to iDA (rec. 12/7/22; #2022-12177)
4, GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY (if necessary, attach plans or specifications)

a. Brief description (include property use) development of water, sewer, roadway, and drainage infra-
structure, and installation of utilities, electricity, lighting and connectivity infrastruciure

b. Type of construction infrastructure

f. Projected expiration of exemption (i.e.
date when property is no longer
d. Total cost_$3,692,000 possessed, controlled, supervised or

under the jurisdiction of IDA)
02/15/2033

¢. Square footage 0

e. Date construction commenced 2022

5. SUMMARIZE AGREEMENT (IF ANY) AND METHOD TO BE USED FOR PAYMENTS TO BE
MADE TO MUNICIPALITY REGARDLESS OF STATUTORY EXEMPTION
{Attach copy of the agreement or extract of the terms relating to the project).

a. Formula for payment Please see attached Payment in Lieu of Taxation Agreement.

b. Projected expiration date of agreement 02/01/2033




RP-412-a (1/95) 2

¢. Municipal corporations to which payments will d. Person or entity responsible for payment
be made
Yes No Name Gono Cimino
County Sullivan ¥ 0 Title Sole Member, Mont. Ind. Pk. LLC
Town/City T nompson ¥ O
Village pAontice o ¥ O Address 171 East Industry Court
School District Monticetio w0 Deer Park, New York 11729

e. Is the IDA the owner of the property? T Yes @ No (check one)
If “No” identify owner and explain IDA rights or interest Telephone
in an attached statement.

IDA leasehold interest. Please see attached Lease to Agency and Leaseback to Company.
6. Is the property receiving or has the property ever received any other exemption from real property taxation?
{check one) ¥ Yes 0 No

If yes, list the statutory exemption reference and assessment roll year on which granted;
exemption N/P Charity assessment roll year 2021-2022

7. A copy of this application, including all attachments, has been maited or delivered on o/~ / F -2 D(date)
to the chief executive official of each municipality within which the project is located as indicated in Item 3.

CERTIFICATION
I, Jennifer Flad , Executive Director of
Name Title
County of Sullivan Industrial Development Agency hereby certify that the information

Organization
on this application and accompanying papers constitutes a true statement of facts.

9”[2’35 C\Gf!ﬁ(ﬁé&{ W.%f(/
< ‘

Date {/ Sighature]
FOR USE BY ASSESSOR

1. Date application filed

2. Applicable taxable status date

3a. Agreement (or extract) date

3b. Projected exemption expiration (year)

4. Assessed valuation of parcel in first year of exemption $

Special assessments and special as valorem levies for which the parcel is liable:

Date Assessor’s signature



oK

SULLIVAN COUNTY FUNDING CORPORATION
548 Broadway
Monticello, New York 12701

February 17, 2023

Mr. Van B. Krzywicki, Assessor
Town of Thompson

4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re:  SBL #130.-1-19.2
Dear Mr. Krzywicki,

In 2021 the Sullivan County Funding Corporation submitted Form RP-420a/b and related forms
to apply for a real property tax exemption for the referenced parcel. In 2022 we submitted a
renewal application to maintain this exemption.

The Sullivan County Funding Corporation no longer has an interest in this parcel, and does not
seek a renewal of the real property tax exemption under Section 420-a of New York State’s Real
Property Tax Law. Enclosed please find a copy of the Quitclaim Deed dated December 2, 2022
transferring the subject parcel to Monticello Industrial Park LLC.

Monticello Industrial Park LLC has entered into a straight lease transaction with the County of
Sullivan Industrial Development Agency (“Agency”) relating to this parcel. Under separate
cover the Agency will submit an application for real property tax exemption under Section 412-a
of the Real Property Tax Law.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Sincerely,

%fuu /}/L T
ennifer M Flad

Executive Director
enclosure

cc: Robert Doherty, Chairman, Sullivan County Legislature (w/ enclosures)

Joshua Potosek, County Manager (w/ enclosures)

Nancy Buck, County Treasurer (w/ enclosures)

William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor, Town of Thompson (w/ enclosures)

George Nikolados, Mayor, Village of Monticello (w/ enclosures)

Matthew T. Evans, Ed.D., Superintendent, Monticello Central School (w/ enclosures)
&0 Elizabeth Terwilliger, Accountant/ Treasurer, Monticello Central School (w/ enclosures)



SULLIVAN COUNTY ~ STATE OF NEW YORK
RUSSELL H. REEVES, COUNTY CLERK
100 NORTH STREET, MONTICELLO, NY 12701

COUNTY CLERK'S RECORDING PAGE
**THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE DOCUMENT ~ DO NOT DETACH**

AL A

INSTRUMENT #: 2022-12176
Receipt#: 2022967978

Clerk:

BT

Rec Date: 12/07/2022 11:54:31 AM
Doc Grp: RP

Descri

p: DEED

Num Pgs: 6

Rec'd Frm: NEW SOUTHERN TIER TITLE AGENCY

LLC

Partyl: SULLIVAN COUNTY FUNDING
CORPORATION
Party2: MONTICELLO INDUSTRIAL PARK LLC

Town:

MONTICELLO VILL
130.-1-19.2

Record and Return To:

Recording:

Cover Page 5.00
Recording Fee 45.00
Cultural Ed 14.25
Records Management - Coun 1.00
Records Management - Stat 4.75
TP584 5.00
RP5217 - County 5.00
RP5217 A1l others - State 241.00
Sub Total: 325.00
Transfer Tax

Transfer Tax 2500.00
sub Total: 2500.00
Total: 2825.00

#*%¥% NOTICE: THIS IS NOT A BILL ¥%*%*

rEEF Transfer Tax ##%#%
Transfer Tax #: 1750
Transfer Tax
Consideration: 625000.00

Transfer Tax

Total:

2500.00

2500.00

I hereby cerlify (hat the within and foregoing was
recorded in the Sullivan County Clerk’s Office

Lol %, (B

ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED BY SIMPLIFILE Russell H. Reeves

Sullivan County Clerk

##+THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE*#*



BARGAIN AND SALE DEED

THIS INDENTURE, made December 4 2022.

BETWEEN Sullivan County Funding Corporation, a not-for-profit local development
corporation existing under the laws of the State of New York, having its principal office located
at 548 Broadway, Monticello, New York 12701, party of the first part;
and

Monticello Industrial Park LLC, a New York limited liability company with a mailing
address of 171 East Industry Court, Deer Park, New York 11729, party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of Ten and 00/100 ($10.00)
Dollars and other valuable consideration paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant
and release unto the party of the second part, or the successors and assigns of the party of the
second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situated in the Village of
Monticello, Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan and State of New York as more
particularly described in Schedule A attached hereto.

BEING the same premises described in a deed dated February 24, 2021
between County of Sullivan to Sullivan County Funding Corporation and recorded
in the Sullivan County Clerk’s Office on February 24, 2021 as Instrument No.
2021-1972.

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to
any streets and roads abutting the above-described premises to the center line thereof: TOGETHER
with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said
premises; TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second
part, or the successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever.

The party of the second part hereby covenants and agrees that:

(a) The party of the second part shall complete the development of the Property as a
multi-tenanted industrial park (the “Proposed Project”) within twenty-four (24) months
following the date hereof (“Development Completion™). Development Completion shall
mean the investment by the party of the second part of not less than Two Million and 00/100
($2,000,000.00) Dollars in infrastructure and buildings (including the cost of purchasing
the land from the party of the first part) and the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for
a building of not less than 20,000 square feet; or additional square footage in the event the
new building is an addition to an adjacent pre-existing building owned by RGG Realty,
LLC) (“New Building”). The New Building may be located either on the land or on the
adjoining parcel owned by RGG Realty, LLC,

NEW SOUTHERN TIER TITLE AGENCY
548 BROADWAY
MONTICELLO NY 12701

TEL: (843) 79]-777%&1;}779%7785
FILE NUMBER: J




(b) In the event Development Completion does not occur within twenty-four (24)
months of the date hereof, the party of the first part shall have the option, but not the
obligation, to repurchase the Property for a purchase price of Six Hundred Twenty-Five
Thousand and 00/100 ($625,000.00) Dollars at any time after twenty-four (24) months and
prior to thirty-six (36) months following the date hereof,

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or
suffered anything whereby the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except
as aforesaid.

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants
that the party of the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the
right to receive such consideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the

cost of improvement before using any part of the tota! of the same for any other purpose,
70329-038v5



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the pany of the first part has duly executed this deed the day

and year first above written.
\ rporation

By: Suzanne Loughﬁ&()hairpersan

Monticellcystrial ?2

By: C?{q{CiminE:K/Ianaging Member

STATE OF NEW YORK ) .
)ss.:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN )

On the 1* day of December in the year 2022, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public
in and for said State, personally appeared SUZANNE LLOUGHLIN, personally known to me or
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same in her capacity and
that by her signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the

individual acted, executed the instrument, S [:
SUETAHN g | I
Notary Public, ew York

NYS Registration No. 01JA4989241
Qualified in Sullivan County
Commission Expires December 2, 2025

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN )

On the 2™ day of December in the year 2022, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public
in and for said State, personally appeared CONO CIMINO, personally known to me or proved to
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity and that by his

signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf hich the individual acted,
executed the instrument.

Notary Public

Record & Return To: NSTEXElﬁ ‘;EGI}W
orary Public-State of New York

Connell Foley LLP . Suilivan County Clork #2307

875 Third Avenue, 21% Floor My Commissiua Expires 7/5!29&

New York, New York 10022
Attn: George C. D. Duke, Esq.



Schedule “4» Description

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND situate in the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan, State of New
York, being ail of the property now or formerly of Sultivan County Funding Corporation described in
Instrument 2021-1972 as recorded In the Sullivan County Clerk’s Office on February 24, 2021 (TM# 130.-
1-19.2), bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at 2 3/4 inch rebar on the southeasterly end of Plaza Drive at its intersection with the
divislon line between the property now or formerly of 770NY LLC per inst, 2019-6731 {T™vi# 31.-1-9.2) on
the east and said Sullivan County Funding Corporation on the west;

RUNNING THENCE S06°27'22"W along said division line, a distance of 47.10 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar at its
Intersection with the division line between the property now or formerly of RGG Realty, LLC per Inst.
2020-5855 (TMi 130.-1-17) on the southeast and said Sullivan County Funding Corporation on the
northwest; thence along the division lines between said RGG Realty and said Sullivan County Funding
Corporation the following three (3) courses and distances:

1) 524°56'22"W, a distance of 244.71 feet to a 5/8 inch rebar capped "KEYSTONE BING NY” {KEYSTONE
capped rebar);

2} $15°03’38"E, a distance of 224.53 feet to a KEYSTON E capped rebar;

3) S85°03’38”€, a distance of 346.58 feet to 7 point at its intersection with the centerltn'e of Rose Valley
Road; thence along said centerline of Rose Valley Road the following eight (8) courses and distances

1) On a curve to the left having a radius of 8811.79 feet, an.arc length of 431.39 feet to a point, said
curve being subtended by a chord having a bearing of SD6°06'55"W and a fength of 431.34 feet;

2) S00°03'43"W, a distance of 51.59 feet to a point;

3) On a curve to the left having a radius of 218.34 feet, an arc length of 156.96 feet to a point, the last
mentioned cuirve being subtended by a chord having a bearing of $22°59’03"E and a length of 153,61
feet;

4} 543'34"46"E, u distance of 105.21 feet to a point;

5) On a curve to the left having a radius of 265.40 feet, an arc léngth of 226.08 feet to a point, the last
mentioned curve belng subtended by a chord having a bearing of 520°31'36"E and a length of 219.30
feet;

6} 502°17°38"W, a distance of 482.25 feet to a point;

7) On a curve to the right having a radius of 2548.48 feet, an ar¢ length of 371.43 feet to a point, the last
mentioned curve being subtended by a chord having a bearing of S06°28°09"W and a tength of 371.10
feet;

8) On & curve to the left having a radius of 8530.60 feet, an arc length of 675.08 feetto a point at its
intersection with the division line between the property now or formerly of Jorge Flores & Ernesto
Flores per Inst. 2005-9335 (TM# 31.-1-3.4) on the south and said Sullivan Caunty Funding Corporation
on the north, the fast mentioned curve being subtended by a chord having a bearing of S08°07'38"W
and a length of 674.90 feet; thence N80°42'17”W along the last mentioned division line, a distance of
1419.41 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar at its intersection with the division fine between the property now or

lof2



Schedule “A” Description

formerly of The Village of Monticello per Inst, 2019-2905 {TM# 130.-1-18) on the west and said Sullivan
County Funding Corporation on the east; thence NO5°50°35”E along the last mentioned division line, a
distance of 2855.92 feet to a KEYSTONE capped rebar at Its intersection with the division ling between
the property now or formerly of the County of Sullivan per Inst, 2019-1223 (TM# 130.-1-19,1) on the
north and sald Sullivan County Funding Corporation on the south; thence $80°40°40"E along the last
mentioned division line, along the division line between the property now or formerly of Sullivan
Property Acquisitions I, LLC per Inst. 2015-981 (TMi# 130.-1-14.1) on the north and said Sullivan County
Funding Corporation on the south and along the southerly end of Plaza Drive, a distance of 830.61 feet
to the POINT OF BEGINNING,

The above described parcel contains 3,641,653 square feet or 83.601 acres, more or lass,
The above described parcel is subject to the following as recorded in the Sullivan County Clerk’s Office;
1) Drainage Easement In L. 2015 P, 981 on February 18, 2015,

2) Easement for Ingress and Egress through TM# 130.-1-19.2 into TM# 130.-1-17 in Inst. 2020-8855 on
December 08, 2020.

The above described parcel is subject to any and all other easements of record and/or as found in the
field.

Subject to the rights of the public to Rose Valley Road.
Bearings are referred to True North at the 74"30’ Meridian of West Longltude,

Reference is made to a map entitled “Boundary survey for Sullivan County Funding Corporation, Rose
Valley Road, Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York State” prepared by Keystone Associates
Architects, Engineers and Surveyors, LLC as project number 3134.12221, sheet B-1 dated July 27, 2021

Aol



At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on March 07,
2023

e

e

RESOLUTION TO ENACT LOCAL LAW NO. &5 0f 2023

WHEREAS, proposed Local Law No. 02 of the year 2023 entitled, "A Local Law to amend
the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 231, entitled “Vehicles and Traffic” was introduced to the

i,
%
i

Town Board at a meeting held January 17, 2023, at the Town Hall, Monticello, New York, to
consider said proposed Local Law and Notice of Public Hearing having been duly published and
posted as required by law, and said Public Hearing having been held and all persons appearing at

said Public Hearing deeming to be heard having been heard, and
WHEREAS, said Local Law was duly adopted after a Public Hearing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson, New York, does hereby enact and adopt Local Law Na. «»‘”’% for the year 2023,
Town of Thompson, State of New York, which Local Law is annexed hereto and made a part

hereof.
Moved by:
Seconded by:

Adopted on Motion March 07, 2023

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes[] No[]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes[] No[]
Councilman JOHN A, PAVESE Yes[] No[]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes[] No|[]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes[] Nof]



STATE OF NEW YORK )
(ss:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN)

The undersigned, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, does hereby certify that the
Resolution annexed hereto to enact Local Law No. __ of 2023 was adopted by said Town
Board on March , 2023, a majority of all Board Members voting in favor thereof, and the
same has been compared with the original on file in my office and is a true and correct copy of
said original and is in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal on March 2023.

——.—’

MARILEE J. CALHOUN, TOWN CLERK



In the Matter of Extension No. 2 of the CONSOLIDATED
ROCK HILL-EMERALD GREEN SEWER DISTRICT  FINAL ORDER EXPANDING

in the Town of Thompson, County of CONSOLIDATED ROCK

Sullivan, State of New York. HILL-EMERALD GREEN
SEWER DISTRICT

________________________________________________________________ X

A Resolution having been duly adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson
directing Town Engineers, MHE Engineering, D.P.C., for the preparation of a map, plan and
report relating to the extension of the Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District in
the Town of Thompson, and said map, plan and report were duly filed in the office of the Town
Clerk, and an order having been duly adopted by the said Town Board on September 20, 2022,
reciting a description of the boundaries of the said proposed district, the improvements proposed,
the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said improvements, the proposed method of
financing to be employed, the fact that a map, plan and report were on file in the Town Clerk’s
Office for public inspection, and specifying the 18" day of October, 2022, at 7:00 o’clock, P.M.,
Prevailing Time, at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, New York, in said Town, as the
time when and the place where said Town Board would meet for the purpose of holding a public
hearing to hear all persons interested in the proposal to expand the said sewer district and after
due publication and posting of said order according to law, said hearing was duly held by said
Board at such time and place, and the Town Board having considered said proposal and heard all
persons interested in the same, and did, on October 18, 2022, resolve and determine that the
Notice of Hearing for October 18, 2022, was published and posted as required by law, and
otherwise sufficient, that all the property and property owners within the created district would

be benefitted thereby, that all property and property owners benefitted were included within the



limits of the created district, and that it was in the public interest to grant and hold the relief
sought, and it having been then and there further duly resolved that the creation of such district
as proposed be approved subject to permissive referendum in the manner provided in Article 7 of
the Town Law, and a certificate of the Town Clerk having been duly filed pursuant to
subdivision 4 of Section 209-¢ of the Town Law certifying that no petition was filed requesting
such a referendum, and it appearing to the satisfaction to the said Town Board that no application
pursuant to Town Law Section 209-f is required to be made to the State Department of Audit and
Control,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY

ORDERED, that the Consolidated Rock Hill-Fmerald Green Sewer District, in the Town
of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, be, and the same hereby is, extended, to be bounded
and described as more particularly set forth in Schedule “A” annexed hereto and made a part
hereof;, and it is further

ORDERED, that the Town Board, acting for and on behalf of the said Consolidated
Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District, as extended be, and it hereby is, authorized to make
such improvements in said district as may be required for the proposed operation thereof,
provided that the required funds for the same are made available or provided for; and it is further

ORDERED, that the entire amount to be expended for such improvements, including,
but not limited to, costs of construction, engineering, administrative, legal and other fees and
expenses, shall be borne solely and entirely by the landowners, namely Avon Commercial Park

@ RH Towne Center, and it is further



ORDERED, that the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson be, and he hereby is,
authorized and directed to cause a certified copy of this order to be duly recorded in the office of
the Clerk of Sullivan County, in which the Town of Thompson is located, within ten (10) days
after adoption of this order; and it is further

ORDERED, that the Town Clerk be, and he hereby is, authorized and directed to file a
certified copy of this order in the office of the Department of Audit and Control, Albany, New
York, within ten (10) days after the adoption hereof, if so required.

Dated: Monticello, New York
March 7, 2023

WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR., Supervisor

SCOTT MACE, Councilman

JOHN A. PAVESE, Councilman

MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH, Councilman

RYAN SCHOCK, Councilman



SCHEDULE “A”



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN ) SS.:

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY:

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of
said Town, including the Resolution contained therein, held on the 7% day of March, 2023, with the
original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and correct transcript therefrom and of the
whole of said original so far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due notice of said meeting.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 99 of the Public Officers Law (Open Meetings
Law), said meeting was open to the general pubiic.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I duly caused a public notice of
the time and place of said meeting to be given to the following newspapers and/or news media as follows:

Newspaper and/or other news media Date given

Sullivan County Democrat
WSUL Radio
WVOS Radio

LFURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, [ duly caused public notice of
the time and place of said meeting to be conspicuously posted in the following designated public
location(s) on the following dates:

Designated Location(s) Date of Posting
of posted notice

Town Hall
Village Hall
Sullivan County Courthouse

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Town this
day of March, 2023,

Town Clerk
(CORPORATE SEAL)



s CONNELL
FOLEY

A TRADITION OF LEGAL EXCEMENGE SINCE 1938

Conaell Foley LLP George C. D. Duke
875 Third Avenue Pariner
2ist Floor . .

Direct Dial 212.542.3772
New York, NY 10022 GDuke@connellfoley.com

P 2123073700 Fi2.542.3790

February 24, 2023

VIA Electronic Mail (supervisor@iownofthompson.com)

Mr. William J. Rieber, Jr.
Town Supervisor

Town of Thompson Town Hall
4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Re:  Resolution No. 78, Duly Adopted by the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson on January 3, 2023

Dear Supervisor Rieber:

We write on behalf of Glen Wild Land Company, LLC, (“Glen Wild”) a duly qualified
property owner of taxable real property within the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New
York, to confirm the present status of Resolution No. 78.

As you are aware, on May 28, 2021, Glen Wild filed a petition with the Town Board
pursuant to Town Law Article 12 (NY CLS Town § 190) for the proposed extension of the Rock
Hill — Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer District (“Extension Petition™). As stated in the
Extension Petition, the proposed extension would not result in any increased costs for district users.
Following consideration and approval of the Extension Petition, on the 3" day of January 2023,
the Town Board duly adopted Resolution No. 78 for the purpose of approving the extension of the
consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District and further approving the construction of
the improvements proposed therefore. Despite being adopted in response to a filed petition,
pursuant to Town Law Article 12, Resolution No. 78 was adopted subject to permissive

referendum.

On February 1, 2023, a petition (*Referendum Petition™) was filed with the Town Clerk of
the Town of Thompson, protesting against the adoption of Resolution No. 78 and requesting the
submission of the Resolution to the qualified electors of the Town of Thompson for their approval
or disapproval. On February 6, 2023, consistent with Town Law § 91, Glen Wild timely filed

Roseland Jersey City Newark New York Cherry Hitl Philudelphia

www.connellfoley.com



February 24, 2023
Page 2

written objections to the Referendum Petition with the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson and
filed a Verified Petition and Order to Show Cause with the Sullivan County Supreme Court (Index
# £2023-231), seeking to invalidate the Referendum Petition.

On February 14, 2023, the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson issued a Referendum
Certification concerning the sufficiency of the Referendum Petition. As acknowledged in this
Referendum Certification, pursuant to Town Law§ 209-e(3) "A petition requesting a referendum
shall be sufficient if signed and acknowledged, or proved in the same manner prescribed by the
election law for the authentication of nominating petitions, by the owners of taxable real property
situate in the proposed district or proposed extended district as shown upon the latest completed
assessment roll of said town, in number equal to at least five (5) percent of the total of such owners,
or by one hundred (100) of such owners, whichever is the lesser."” Here, the Consolidated Rock
Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District has 2,058 different property owners within the description of
the Consolidated Sewer District as contained on the most recent Town of Thompson Assessment
Rolls and, as such, requires 100 valid signatures on a petition for permissive referendum to be
sufficient pursuant to Town Law Article 12-A, §209-¢(3) to force a referendum on the extension.
The Town Clerk determined that the Referendum Petition contained only 98 valid signatures,
which is insufficient pursuant to Town Law Article 12-A, §209-¢(3).

As a courtesy to the various property owners in the district, the Referendum Certification
provided any interested parties the opportunity to file an appropriate action in the Supreme Court
within five (5) business days to challenge this determination. As of the time of this writing, this
five (5) day period has now expired without judicial challenge; thus, pursuant to the express
findings of the Referendum Certification, the Referendum Petition is deemed insufficient. No other
petition for permissive referendum was received within the thirty (30) day period permitted under
Town Law Article 12-A following the adoption of Resolution No. 78.

Accordingly, Glen Wild looks forward to the issuance of a final order approving the
extension of the Consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District at the March 7, 2023 Town
Board meeting.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Very truly yours,

CONNELL FOLEY LLP

" Georg#/Duke




2 CONNELL
FO LEY

A TRADITION OF {FGAL EXCELLENCGE SINCE 1945

Connelf Foley LLP Naomi Jawahar
875 Third Avenue Associate
21st Floor

New York, NY 10022 njawahar@connelifoley.com

P 212.307.3700 F 212.542.3790

RECEIVER
MAR 0 2 2073

March 1, 2023

VIA FEDEX OVERNIGHT

Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, Respondent, Tow o r%%‘;?;éow
Office of the Town Clerk, Town of Thompson, @ \ ™
4052 NY-42

Monticello, New York 12701

Re: Glen Wild Land Company, LLC v. Town of Thompson
Index No. E2023-231

Dear Ms. Calhoun:

This firm represents defendant, GLEN WILD LAND COMPANY, LLC in the above-
referenced matter.

Enclosed for service upon plaintiff, please find defendant GLEN WILD LAND
COMPANY, LLC’s: (i) Verified Petition with exhibits and (i1) Proposed Order to Show Cause.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact the undersigned

Very truly yours,

MO —__

Naomi Jawahar

Enclosures



FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 0272472023 03:40 BM INDEX NO. E2023-231
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 10 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/24/2023

Al an [AS Part of the Supreme Court of the State
of New York, held in and for the County of

Sullivan, at 414WBr0?’%way, Ngn}'celio. New: York
3 ’ iy , 4 l
12701, on the gg ay of ﬁﬁw}‘rf —

2023,
Present: Hom 10N, STEPHAN G, ECHE&?C

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

________________________________________________ x

In the Matter of

GLEN WILD LAND COMPANY, LLC. ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE
Pelitioner, Index No.:

-against-

TOWN OF THOMPSON,
Respondeny.

...................................................................... K

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE. that upon reading the affixed Petition of GLEN WILD LAND
COMPANY. LLC. verified on the 6" day of February. 2023, and the exhibits annexed thereto. let
the Respondents show cause at an FAS Part of this court before Justice . qohe

held meand tor the County of Sulbivan at the County Court House in the City o) Monticello, Now

York. on the -, day of T L2023 m 5);30 wm. OF s soon therealler as counsel

cun be heard. why an Order should not be made herein pursuant to Article 16 of the Election Law.
and Article 7 of the Town Law for a determination and order: (a) to accelerate the return date of
this Petition and grant this matter a preference pursuant to Elec, Law § 16-116: (b) adjudging the

referendum petition annexed to the Petition of GLEN WILD LAND COMPANY, LLC, as Exhibit

"C™ void, insufficient. and not in accordance with law: (c) restraining the submission of Resolution

BRASE73-1

1 of 2



FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 0272472093 03:40 BM INDEX NO. E2023-231
NYSCEF DOC, NG. 10 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/24/2023

No. 78 of 2023 annexed to the Petition as Exhibit B". to the owners of taxable real property ?ituate
in the proposed district or proposed extended district, as shown upon ihe latest comzpleted
assessment roll of said Town for their approval or disapproval; (d) adjudging said Resoiutioh duly
and legally adopted in accordance with law and in full force and effect; and, (¢) for such nth?er and

further relief as to the court may seem Just and proper.
SUFFICIENT CAUSE BEING ALLEGED THEREFORE, it is ORDERED:

(1) That service of a copy of lhis Order to Show Cause and Petition on the Respnndem on

6 A%
or before ﬂ/ ﬁf!x’[ f‘ - shall be accomplished as follows:

UPON Marilee J. Calhoun. Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson. Respondent, by
delivery of same personally or to a responsible person in the Office of the Town Clerk. Town of

Thompson. 4032 New York 42, Monticello, New York 12701,

2 T»h?fl answering papers, Ei' AnyTaTe required 1o he [iled on or before ]
- e -

<2023 and suud an Petitioner's counsel. Gcnrvc Duke 01 Conmil Foley LLP, by

o

NY S(‘H md electramic maik 10 gduhe® o _r;___;_g_xgi_!Eg_;,-_;g_.;qggp ‘

31 Fhat reply papers. it any. are required o be filed on or befare ‘ _

ENTER:
o s e J..A_x \l
,/ ] s (:// /1/',/ /i f:, i
£/ ‘{.ﬂ"j‘g” Mﬂ{ﬂ S / . /
¢ A f" ~ /’/ is__
fu gg/l o [ L
o W 4 ,;&/
Dated; ‘/n//jy LU/iJ}/ »7;)‘ G"l’z Hon.. 7 ,/. ! AL ¢
R
L Isc
2

695517141

2 of 2



[FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 027/06/2023 05:59 PM INDEX NO. E2023-231

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/06/2023
SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK Index # £2023-231
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN
In the Matter of )
GLEN WILD LAND COMPANY, LLC, VERIFIED PETITION
Petitioner,
-against-
TOWN OF THOMPSON,
Respondent.
- -X

Petitioner Glen Wild Land Company, LLC (“Glen Wild Land”) respectfully alleges, as for
their Verified Petition, as follows:

INTRODUCTION

1. The Town of Thompson, New York (the “Town™} is a town in the County of
Sullivar duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the Laws of the State of New York,

2, The Petitioner, at all of the times hereinafier mentioned, was and now is a properly
owner of taxable real property in the Town, property which has petitioned to be included in the
Rock Hill - Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer District.

3. The Petitioner is the owner of the property identified on the Tax Map of the Town
of Thompson as SBLs 32-1-6, 32-1-7, 32-1-9.2 and 32-1-10, which is located on the north side of
Rockhill Drive, in the Hamlet of Rock Hill in the Town of Thompson.

4, On the 28" day of May 2021, Pei’itioner filed a petition (hereinafler “Extension
Petition) with the Town Board pursuant to Town Law Asticle 12 (NY CLS Town § 190) for the

proposed extension of an improvement district known as the consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald

6954952-3

1 of 8



[EILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 0270672023 05:50 BM INDEX NO. £2023-231
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/06/2023

Green Consolidated Sewer District in the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York. A
copy of said petition is annexed hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof.

5. Following consideration and approval of the Extension Petition, on the 3% day of
January 2023, the Town Board duly adopted Resolution No. 78 for the purpose of approving the
extension of the consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District in the Town of Thompson,
Sullivan County, New York, and further approving the construction of the improvements proposed
therefore. A copy of said Resolution No. 78 is annexed hereto as Exhibit “B” and made a part
hereof.

6. Resolution No. 78 was improperly approved subject to permissive referendum
pursuant to the alternative procedure set forth at Town Law Article 12-a (NY CLS Town § 209),
despite the initiation of the extension by petition pursuant to Town Law Article 12 (NY CLS Town
§ 190).

7. On the I¥' day of February 2023, a petition (hereinafer “Referendum Peiition”) was
filed with the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson, protestin g against aforesaid Resolution and
requesting that the same be submitted to the qualified electors of said Town for their approval or
disapproval. A copy of said Referendum Petition is annexed hereto as Exhibit “C” and made 2 part
hereof.

8. On the 6™ day of February 2023, pursuant to Town Law § 91, Petitioner timely filed
writlen objections to the Referendum Petition with the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson. A
copy of the written objections filed with the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson is annexed
hereto as Exhibit “D”,

8. Pursuant to Town Law Article 12 (NY CLS Town § 190), improvement district

establishient or extension initiated by petition are only subject to permissive referendum where

2
6954952-3

2 of 8



[FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 02/06/2023 05:59 PM IRDEX NO. E2023-231
NYSCEF DCC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/06/2023

the district extension is proposed within an incorporated village. NY CLS Town § 194, goveming
the consideration and approval of such a petition for district establishment or expansion, docs not
require or even reference permissive referenda,

10. By contrast, the “altemnative procedure” set forth in Town Law Article 12-2 (NY
CLS Town § 209), requires that the establishment or expansion of improvement districts initiated
by the Town Board’s own motion and wholly at the expense of the district be subject to permissive
referendum. (NY CLS Town § 209-¢).

11.  The availability of permissive referendum pursuant to Article 12-a is reasonable
given that the resulting establishment or extension is at the expense of the district; accordingly, the
proposed action presents a disproportionate effect or special burden for owners of taxable real
property within the district who are thus permitted an opportunity to vote on the same. See,

generally, Lane v, Town of Ovyster Bay, 149 Misc. 24 23 7,240, 564 N.Y.S.2d 655, 657 (Sup. Ct.

1990). This is simply not the case for improvement district establishment or extensions pursuant
to Town Law Article 12.
12. New York courts have repeatedly confirmed this distinction between Town Law

Articie 12 and Article 12-a. See, e.g., In re Ingrid Beer v, Town of New Paltz, 2020 NY Slip Op

00191, 41, 179 AD.3d 1238, 1241-42, 118 N.Y.S.3d 755, 760 {App. Div.) (“{S]ince the
establishment of the district was initiated via a citizens' petition pursuant to Town Law article 12,
as opposed (0 the Town Board's own motion pursuant to Town Law article 12-a, the Town Board
was not required to conduct a permissive referendum regarding the formation of this ‘no cost

improvement district*”); Matter of Angelis v, Town of New Balt, 2006 NY Slip Op 5185,% 3, 30

A.D.3d 940, 943, 818 N.Y.S.2d 635, 638 (App. Div.) {upholding a Town Board’s approval of a
petition for the establishment of a water district under Article 12 without referendum).

3
6954952-3

3 of 8



FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 02/06/2023 05:50 PM] INDEX NO. E2023-231
NYSCEF DOC. NC. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/06/2023

13, The subject proposed extension of the consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green
Sewer District in the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York was initiated by petition
and will not result in increased costs for existing users within the District! and, therefore, falls
within the purview of Town Law Article 12 (NY CLS Town § 190) and not the alternative
procedure of Article 12-a.

14.  As this extension is not proposed within an incorporated village, the Town Board
erred in adopling Resolution No. 78 subject to permissive referendum; for this reason alone, the
aforesaid Referendum Petition should be deemed invalid and void.

15.  Even assuming, arguendo, that the proposed extension is subject to permissive
referendum, the aforesaid Referendum Petition is msufficient, void, and not in accordance with
the provisions of the Town Law of the State of New York and the Election Law of the State of
New York in that:

(a) The Referendum Petition fails to include the essential authentication required by
Town Law Article 12-A, §209-¢ (3), which requires that the petition be *.. .signed,

and acknowledged or proved in the same manner as a deed to be recorded, or

authenticated in the manner prescribed by the election law for the authentication of

nominating petitions.” {emphasis added). As the Referendum Petition fails to
conform to the said statutory requirement in the stated manner, the Referendum
Petition does not meet the requirements of New York Town Law and Election Law,

and none of the signatures should be deemed to have been filed:

! See Map Plan and Report prepared by MHE Engineering, D.P.C., dated August 30, 2022,
annexed hereto as Exhibit “F”.

4
6954952-3

4 of B



[FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 0270672023 05 E5 TWM INDEZ NO. E2023-231
NYSCEF DOC, No. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/06/2023

(b) Upon information and belief, the form Referendum Petition purports to list
“qualified voters” in the Town of Thompson and docs not speeify that the
petitioners are owners of taxable real property situate within the specific extension
district, here the consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District in the Town
of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York. Town Law Asticle 12-A, §209-¢ (3),
requires that the petition be “...signed, and acknowledged or proved in the same
manner as a deed 10 be recorded, or authenticated in the manner prescribed by the
clection law for the authentication of nominating petitions, by the owners of taxable

real property situate in the proposed district or proposed extended district...”

(emphasis added). The Office of the New York State Compiroller has confirmed
that “qualified voters” for the extension of an improvement district are only those
voters who own taxable real property within the specific extension district, See
Office of the New York Comptroller, Opinion 92-39. Accordingly, as the
Referendum Petition does not purport to identify any owners of taxable real
property within the consolidated Rock Hill-Emerald Green Sewer District in the
Town of Thompson, none of the signatures should be deemed to have been filed;

(c) Upon information and belief, and as detailed on the attached Exhibit “E,” there are
27 petition sheets signed by a witness who is not a resident of the district, as
required by New York Town Law §209-e and New York Election Law.
Accordingly, the 97 signatures contained in these petition sheets are invalid;

(d) Upon information and belief, and as detailed on the attached Exhibit “E,” there are
15 petition sheets signed by a witness who is not identified as a Trustee to the Trust
which owns the real property identified, as required by New York Town Law §209-

5
6954952-3

5 of B



FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 0270672033 05759 PM INDEX NO. E2023-231
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/06/2023

e and New York Election Law. Accordingly, the 70 signatures contained in these
petition sheets are invalid;

{(e) Upon information and belicf, and as detailed on the attached Exhibit “E,” contrary
to the requirements of New York Town Law and Election Law, there are at least 42
individual signatures” on the Referendum Petition by persons who are not owners
of the identified taxable real property situate in the proposed extended district as
shown upon the latest completed assessment-roll of the Town of Thompson. As
such, these 42 signatures are invalid;

{f) Upon information and belief, and as detailed on the attached Fxhibit “E,” contrary
to the requirements of New York Town Law and Election Law, there are at least
129 individual signatures on the Referendum Petition where the taxable real
property identified opposite his/her signature is not situate in the proposed extended
district. As such, these 129 signatures are invalid;

(g) Upon information and belief, and as detailed on the attached Exhibit “E,” contrary
to the requirements of New York Town Law and Election Law, there is at least 1
individual entry on the Referendum Petition by persons which is missing a proper
signature, As such, this signature is invalid;

(h) Upon information and belief, and as detailed on the attached Exhibit “E,” contrary
to the requirements of New York Town Law and Election Law, there is at least 1
individual entry on the Referendum Petition by a person who signed a previous

petition sheet. As such, this duplicate signature is invalid.

2 Please note that for one of these entries, the owner of the identified taxable real property is deceased.

6
6954952-3

6 of B



(FILED: SULLIVAN COUNTY CLERK 02/06/2023 05:59 PM INDEX NC. E2023-231
NYSCEF DOC. NO., 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/06/2023

16. By reason of these fatal deficiencies, the aforesaid Referendum Petition does not
set forth valid signatures of the owners of taxable real property situate in the proposed district or
proposed extended district, as shown upon the latest completed assessment-roll of said town, in
number equal to at least five per cent of the total number of such owners, or by one hundred of
such owners, whichever is the lesser, as required by Town Law Article 12-A, §209-¢(3). As such,
the Referendum Petition is insufficient, void, and not in accordance with the provisions of the
Town Law of the State of New York and the Election Law of the State of New York.

I7. No previous application for the relief sought herein has been made to any court or
judge.

WHEREFORE, the Petitioner respectfully requests that an order be entered herein
adjudging the aforesaid Referendum Petition void, insufficient, and not in accordance with law,
restraining the submission of the aforesaid Resolution No. 78 of 2023, to the owners of tazable
real property situate in the proposed district or proposed extended district, as shown upon the
latest completed assessment roll of said Town for their approval or disapproval, adjudging said
Resolution duly and legally adopted in accordance with law and in full force and effect, and
granting such other, further and different relief as to the court may seem just and proper.

Dated: New York, New York

February 6, 2023

CONNELLFOLEY LLP

By: _/s/ George C. D, Duke
George C. D. Duke, Bsq.
Attorneys for Petitioner
GLEN WILD LAND COMPANY, LLC
875 Third Avenue, 21% Floor
New York, NY 10022

6954952-3

7 of 8



[FILED: s‘ULLIvg;qs COUNTY CLERK 0270672093 05:59 PM INDEX NO. E2023-231

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1 RECEIVED NYSCEF: 02/06/2023
| VERIFICATION
{
STATE OF NEW YORK )
I ¥ 85,7

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN )
/é_Oé&_f _Aife{»g@_f buing duly sworn, deposes and says;

I am the General Partier of Avon Road Partnership 1..P.. majority owner and Manager of
Glen Wild Land Co. LLC. . the Petitioner in the above entiticd actipn. { have read the annexed
Verified Petition. know the contents thereof, and the same is true to my knowledge, except those
wiiters therein which are stated to be wlleged upon information and beligh. and as to those matiers.
I belivve them 1o be true. My beliet! as (o those maiters not stated upon knowledpe. is based upon
mterial comained in my lile,

Sworn 1o belore wie s
£ day of February. 2023

NOTARY PUBLIC

STEVEN VEGLIANTE
Notary Public-State of New York
Sullivan County Clerk #2307
My Commissica Expires 7/520.24

L0 8 1 A

8 of 8



AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) s5.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK)

DANIELLE EDINBORO, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

Deponent is not a party to the action, is over 18 years of age and resides in the Brookiyn,
New York.

On March I, 2023, deponent served the within (1) Verified Petition with exhibits and 2)
Proposed Order to Show Cause upon:

MARILEE J. CALHOUN, TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF THOMPSON,
RESPONDENT,

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF THOMPSON,

4052 NY-42

Monticello, New York 12701

Telephone: (845) 794-2500

being the address designated by said attorneys/parties for that purpose by depositing a true copy
of same enclosed in a postpaid properly addressed wrapper in a post office official depository
under the exclusive care and custody of the United States Postal Service within the State of New

DANIELLE EDINBORO

Sworn to before me this

{ isf day of March, n2023. ﬁ
uh\ (YR Ciw

Notary Public

MONICA CRUZ
Notary Public, State of Naw York
No. 01CR6223670
Qualified in Bronx County
Commission Explres June 14, 2028



MAP, PLAN AND REPORT
FOR
EXTENSION NO. 1

OF THE
CONSOLIDATED HARRIS SEWER DISTRICT

TOWN OF THOMPSON
SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK

Client: Prepared by:

Town of Thompson MHE Engineering, D.P.C.

4052 Route 42 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202
Monticello, NY 12701 New Windsor, New York 12553
ANY UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR Job No.: 95-55.2, 23-100
ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS A Date: February 16, 2023

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NEW YORK OFFICE PENMNSYLVANIA OFFICE

daog Ve




Table of Contents

A. INEFOAUCHION .ottt ene e se e e e s b s
B. BENETit Ara ...ceeiiiiiicc ittt sae et s s ssassee e one st st be e
C Project Descriplion .. iciecireeicssiece e ssecssessoseseasensesessessrsssesssesessms s
D Existing and Proposed IMprovements ... roeseceeevseeeesersseresssosssees s
E ProJECE COSES 1oiuiiiiiiiiiieccrrr vt s e saresos st seasenasasessesvases e soessenensns
F ANNUBI COSES .ottt et sere s rresstesenssessseesessrssosse s nnens
G CONEIUSION 1ottt cctrr vt et s seesesneseeae s e rene st e
Attachment 1 Correspondence

Attachment 2 District Extension Map

Attachment 3 Description of District Extension

Attachment 4 Town Code Chapter 194 Part 2 Sewer Rents

2020 Schedule of Points

Attachment 5 Local Law No. 4 of 2022



INTRODUCTION

The owners of Tax Map Parcel 29.-2-14, 180 Waverly Ave, LLC, have petitioned the
Town of Thompson Town Board, in correspondence dated September 28, 2022 from
Dubi Minsky, for the consideration of an extension to the Consolidated Harris Sewer
District. The Town Board, therefore, authorized MHE Engineering D.P.C. at the
December 20, 2022 Town Board meeting to prepare the following Map, Plan and
Report for the District Extension. The correspondence and authorization are provided
as Attachment 1 to this report.

BENEFIT AREA

The area to be benefited includes the following parcel:

e Tax Map Parcel 29.-2-14, which is located on the west side of Waverly Avenue and
is approximately 0.26 acres in size. The parcel is currently vacant land. The
property classification is 311 - Residential vacant land.

The District extension is more formerly shown on the map provided as Attachment No.

2 and described in Attachment No. 3.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The owner of Tax Map Parcel 29.-2-14 is proposing to construct a seven (7) bedroom
residential dwelling on the property. The proposed improvements will result in a future
anticipated sewage flow of approximately 770 gpd. Sewage flows generated by this
portion of the Harris Sewer District are tributary to the Village of Monticello WWTP.

This report will identify any improvements necessary for the connection of the subject

property to the Consolidated Harris Sewer District and costs associated to provide
service to the property.

I |



D.

EXISTING AND PROPOSED INMPROVEMENTS

1. Village of Monticello WWTP Capacity:

The Village of Monticello Wastewater Treatment Plant has a permitted capacity of
3,100,000 gallons per day. The plant operates under SPDES Permit NY-0022454.
Proposed District Extension Number 1 has an estimate sewage flow of 770 gpd.
The existing WWTP has capacity to accept flows from the proposed extension
without further improvements. The Monticello Village Board Authorized the
extension of the District to accept these flows by resolution at their meeting on
December 7, 2022. A copy of the Board meeting minutes is provided in Attachment
1.

2. Collection System Mains:
The existing Sewer District Collection System extends north on Waverly Avenue
towards the Village of Monticello and the WWTP. The main is 8” diameter gravity
sewer and is located within Waverly Avenue in front of Tax Map Parcel 29.-2-14.
The 8” diameter gravity sewer main has sufficient capacity to receive an additional

770 gpd from the parcel without additional improvements to the collection system.

PROJECT COSTS

The property owners will be responsible for all design, permitting and construction
costs associated with the installation of infrastructure improvements for the collection
and conveyance of wastewater from the property to the connection point at the
existing 8” gravity sewer main in Waverly Avenue. There will be no cost to the current
District for these improvements.



F. ANNUAL COSTS

The Consolidated Harris Sewer District assesses Annual Debt Costs and Operation and
Maintenance (O&M) Costs on a point system, which is based upon Property Use
Classification, and which is defined in the Town Code, chapter 194, Part 2 Sewer Rents.
Part 2 and the current Schedule of Points for the District is provided in Attachment 4.

The parcel included in the District Extension is currently classified as Property Use 311 —
Residential Vacant Land. If developed as a residential dwelling as proposed, it would be
classified as Property Use 210 — Single Family Residential with Five or More Bedrooms.

The Town of Thompson Town Board has adopted Local Law No. 04 of 2022, provided as
Attachment 5, which establishes the following rates for the Consolidated Harris Sewer
District Assessment:

Capital Debt Service = $1.45/Point
Annual O&M Cost = $30.20/Point

The Annual Sewer Fee for a parcel in the District Extension will be calculated by multiplying
the sewer points for the property classification by the rates noted above.

For this parcel, a single-family residence with 7 bedrooms and property classification of
210 would be assessed the following annual cost:

O&M {Rent} 20 Points ($30.20/Point) = $604.00
Capital Debt 20 Points {$1.45/Point) = $29.00
Total Annual Cost = $633.00

For the typical single-family residence with 1-4 bedrooms, Property Classification of 210,
would be assessed the following annual costs:

O&M {Rent) 10 Points ($30.20/P0int) =$300.20
Capital Debt 10 Points {$1.45/Point) = $14.50
Total Annual Cost = $314.70



G. CONCLUSIONS

The costs associated with Extension Ne. 1 of the existing Consolidated Harris Sewer District
to service the benefit area are described above. The extension will not result in increased
costs for existing District users. Costs associated with the connection of the subject
property to the existing collection system will be the responsibility of the property owner.

Respectfully submitted,

MHE Enginzering, D.P.C.

oy f\ Cﬁq’"f(’
Matthew J. Sickler, P.E.

Associate

——

Fags |4



At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York,
held at the Town Hall, in Monticello, New York, on
the 7" day of March, 2023, at 7:00 o’clock P.M.,
Prevailing Time.

PRESENT:

WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR., Supervisor
SCOTT MACE, Councilman

JOHN A. PAVESE, Councilman

MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH, Councilwoman
RYAN T. SCHOCK, Councilman

o e e e e e e e X
In the Matter of
Proposed Extension No. 1 of the CONSOLIDATED
HARRIS SEWER DISTRICT in the Town of
Thompson, Sullivan County, New York.

e e X

WHEREAS, a Map, Plan and Report have been duly prepared in such manner and in
such detail as has heretofore been determined by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson,
Sullivan County, New York, relating to the Extension #1 of the Consolidated Harris Sewer
District within said Town, to serve the area more particularly described in Schedule *A” annexed
hereto and made a part hereof, which area is located wholly within the Town of Thompson; and

WHEREAS, said Map, Plan and Report was prepared on behalf of the Town, by MHE
Engineering, DPC, dated February 16, 2023, which engineers are duly licensed by the State of
New York, and which report and plan are on file in the office of the Town Clerk for public
inspection; and

WHEREAS, the boundaries of the proposed extended district are more fully set forth and
described in Schedule “A” annexed hereto and made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the improvement proposed for the said Consolidated Harris Sewer District,

as extended, consists of providing a means by which 180 Waverly Ave LLC (T/0O Thompson



Tax Map Parcel #29-2-14) may dispose of sewage by becoming part of the said Consolidated
Hairis Sewer District, and

WHEREAS, the entire amount to be expended for such improvement, including but not
limited to, costs of construction, engineering, administrative and legal fees, shall be borne solely
and entirely by the said landowners, namely, 180 Waverly Ave LLC, and

WHEREAS, the annual average cost for a typical single family residence with four (4)
bedrooms would be Three Hundred Fourteen and 70/100 (8314.70) Dollars, and

WHEREAS, it is now desired to call a Public Hearing for the purpose of considering
said Map, Plan and Report, and extending said Consolidated Harris Sewer District, and to hear
all persons interested in the subject thereof and concerning the same in accordance with the
provisions of Section 209-d of the Town Law;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY

ORDERED, by the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York,
as follows:

Section 1. That a meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson, Sullivan
County, New York, shall be held at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, New York, in
said Town, on the 4% day of April, 2023, at 7:00 o’clock, P.M., Prevailing Time, to consider said
Map, Plan and Report, and to hear all persons interested in the subject thereof concerning the
same and to take such action thereon as is required by law.

Section 2. That a copy of this Order shall be published in the Sullivan County Democrat,
the official newspaper of said Town, and posted on the bulletin board maintained by the Town
Clerk at the Town Hall in accordance with the provisions of Section 209-d of the Town Law,

such publication posting to be not less than ten nor more than twenty days before the date



designated for the hearing as aforesaid,
Section 3. This order shall take effect immediately.
The question of the adoption of the foregoing Order was duly put to a vote on roll call,

which resulted as follows:

WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. VOTING Aye
SCOTT MACE VOTING Aye
JOHN A. PAVESE VOTING Aye
MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH VOTING Aye
RYAN T. SCHOCK VOTING Aye

The order was thereupon declared duly adopted.

LI I



MAP, PLAN AND REPORT
For
SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTRICT
COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

THOMPSON

NEW YORK

SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK

Client: Prepared by:

Town of Thompson MHE Engineering, D.P.C.

4052 Route 42 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202

Monticello, NY 12701 New Windsor, New York 12553

NOTE: ANY UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR Job No.: 95-55.2
ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS A Date: 01 March 2023

A VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209(2) OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW.

PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE

ialed Dt




Table of Contents

Section

1.0 Project Background and HiStory ..o

a) Site information

b} Ownership and Service Area

¢} Existing Facilities and Present Condition
d) Definition of the Problem

e} Financial Status

2.0 Proposed Project. ...

a} Description
b} Cost Estimate

3.0 BENETIL ANttt ettt

4.0 Financial Analysis...veieeccere e,

Attachment A Current District Boundary
Attachment B Parcels within District Boundary
Attachment C Schedule of Points by Property Classification

Attachment D Proposed Limits and Scope of Work



1.0

PROJECT BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

a. Site Information

The Town of Thompson and the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation entered
into an Order on Consent in 2015 related to discharge violations at the Sackett Lake WWTP. The
majority of these violations were attributed to Inflow and Infiltration, which diluted influent
concentrations and raised plant flows. The Town completed an SSES Report in 2016, and an additional
update in 2018, which identified the gravity main which runs from the southern end of Sackett Lake
to the WWTP as the most likely source of inflow and infiltration to the system. The Town subsequently
applied for and received an Engineering Planning Grant to further evaluate this section of main and
provide for recommendations to address the issue. The remainder of this report will discuss the cost
associated with implementing the recommended scope of work,

The Sackett Lake WWTP provides sanitary sewer service to the residential community, which has
developed around Sackett Lake over the past 50 plus years. The Sackett Lake Community is located
approximately four () miles southwest of Monticello and to the west of New York State Route 42. A
plan showing the area and containing location maps is provided in Attachment A of this report.
Sackett Lake Road passes through the area from Route 42 south to the Town of Forestburgh line.

The outlet of Sackett Lake is a Class B stream that flows from North to South, through a small pond
and Forest Lake. The stream then passes the WWTP and receives effluent from the outfall. A New
York State regulated wetland exists to the west of the WWTP site. According to the NYS DEC
Environmental Resource Mapper, there are no critical environment areas, threatened or endangered
animals or plants or archeological sites within the project area.

According to Firm Community Panel 36105CO582F, a 100-year flood plain does exist in the area where
the outlet of Sackett Lake crosses Sackett Lake Road. Proposed work will be constructed with
appropriate requirements for structures within the flood plain. There are no unusual geologic
conditions in the project area and the zoils in the vicinity do not appear to pose unusual construction
challenges.

b. Ownership and Service Area

The Town of Thompson owns and operates the Sackett Lake WWTP and associated collection system.
There are approximately 635 parcels in the District. A total of 464 parcels are developed with
residential dwellings. The limits of the Sewer District are shown on the plan provided in Attachment
A of this report. There are no outside district users and the system does not accept any hauled wastes.

The United States Census Bureau indicated a population of approximately 15,000 for the Town of
Thompson. This represents a change of approximately -2% from the 2010 data. The population in

I



the Sackett Lake service area appears to follow this trend and is relatively unchanged. Thereare no
major developments proposed within the service area at this time.

c. Existing Facilities and Present Condition

The Sackett Lake WWTP is permitted to discharge an average day flow of 0.5 MGD as set forth in
SPDES Permit NY 0030716. The permit has an effective date of 4/1/2022 and expires on 3/31/2026.
As noted in Section 1, the Town has entered into an Order on Consent related to previous violations
at the WWTP. The purpose of this report is to evaluate a portion of the collection system, which was
previously identified as potentially contributing inflow and infiltration, to the system which impacted
plant performance. Therefore, this report will focus on the area of concern and information regarding
the existing WWTP is not provided herein.

The previous SSES reports identified the section of gravity main from Manhole A31, which is located
at the south end of Sackett Lake, to Manhole A1, which is located just north of the WWTP, for further
evaluation. This section was cleaned and inspected utilizing CCTV in February and March 2020.

The gravity main section evaluated is approximately 6,400 feet in length and consist of 12” diameter
main. Approximately 5,200 feet of main is asbestos cement (ac) while the remaining 1,200 feet is
ductile iron material. The main is not installed in roadways, and large sections pass through vacant
wooded land. The inspection logs detail many areas of root intrusion, pipe joint separation and areas
of infiltration. There are also several sections of main with sags that exceed 50% of the cross sectional
area of the main.

The minimum siope noted in the collection system appears to be 0.25%, which complies with the
States Standards for a 12" main. At this slope, the 12" diameter main has a capacity of 1.28 MGD.
The peak flow rate for the collection system is not known. However, the operator has not reported
issues with surcharging in the system.

The sewer manholes in this portion of the collection system appear to be constructed of brick or
concrete block. Most of the manholes are in fair condition with some root penetration and seepage
at joints. Manhole A3 was noted to be in poor condition with leaks at joints and main penetrations.

d. Definition of the Problem

In order to evaluate the potential of Inflow and Infiltration to impact the WWTP, the facility monthly
discharge reports were reviewed and effluent flow versus daily precipitation were graphed for 2018
and 2019. As demonstrated on the graphs, flows at the WWTP increase significantly during periods of
precipitation. For example, during May 12* and 13, 2019, 1.6" of precipitation was recorded and
plant flows for those two days was 0.5098 and 0.5785 MGD. Flows for the month of May 2019 only
averaged 0.21 MGD.



2.0

The increased inflow and infiltration results in wasted energy and chemical usage to treat these
additional flows. This also results in a diluted effluent strength, which has contributed to the WWTP
not meeting percent removal limits for BOD and TSS, as the influent values are extremely low,

e. Financial Status

The Sackett Lake Sewer District currently generates operating revenue by assessing Operations and
Maintenance (O&M} charges to users of the system. Current rates as established in Local Law 4 of
2022 are $61.12 per point for Operations & Maintenance {O&M), and $1.12 per point for Capital Debt
Service. A single-family dwelling with 4 bedrooms is assessed at 10 points for O&M and 10 points for
Capital Debt Service. A current sewer bill for a single family dwelling with 4 bedrooms was, therefore,
$622.40 for the year. The adopted operating budget for the District was approximately $380,637 for
the 2023 fiscal year.

PROPOSED PROIJECT

a. Description

The Engineering Report prepared utilizing the EPG evaluated two alternatives available to address the
inflow and infiltration being experienced in this portion of the Sackett Lake collection system. There
is a third alternative, No Action, which is not being considered. Ignoring the problem will continue to
allow inflow and infiltration into the system and will no doubt cause permit violations at the WWTP.,
The two alternatives evaluated consisted of main replacement or main rehabilitation utilizing
trenchless technology. The Report recommended the main rehabilitation, which is described below.

The System Rehabilitation Alternative {the project) consists of utilizing cured-in-place pipe {CIPP) to
line the existing main. This alternative does not require excavation of the pipe. Manholes are repaired
with grout and then sealed utilizing a cured-in-piace fiberglass liner. This method works well in areas
where the pipe is structurally sound, which is the majority of the system reviewed. However, the CIPP
method will not address large sags or defects in the main. The CCTV inspections revealed large sags
in the pipe runs between Manholes A6 and A1, A30-A29 and also between Manholes A18 and A17.
These runs are approximately 1,800 feet in fength and are not suited for CIPP. These portions need
to be replaced with new main and manholes. Capacity of the CIPP mains wilt be slightly increased as
compared to the existing main as the roughness coefficient of the CIPP main is decreased. The
estimated construction schedule for partial replacement and CIPP rehabilitation of the system is six
(6) weeks. A plan showing the proposed limits and scope of work is provided as Attachment D.



3.0

4.0

b. Cost Estimate

A Project Cost Estimates has been prepared and is provided in the Table below:

Sewer Main Partial Replacement and CIPP Rehabilitation:

= Sackett Lake Sewer District
Collection System Improvement Project Last Revised:
ik NYSEFC Engineering Planning Grant B
Town of Thompson Revisad By:
EE Sullivan County, New York M5
CIPP/Pantial Replacement Estimate of Probable Construction Cest
D o
¥ AP D QURCH 0
1 mebiization/demobiMPT - 8-10% of bid il 4 EA 3 3750000 5 150.000
2 12" sewer main lining 4,800 LF 3 90.00 % 432.000
2 peint repair 10 E4 S 1000000 3 100,000
4 12" sewer main replacement 1,500 EF s 400.00 3 500,080
5 Manhole lining, veriicle foot 200 VF 3 150000 5 300,000
6 manhole replacement 5 EA L 15,000 § 75,000
C-1 mex excavaiion 20 cY 5 100 3% 2,000
Cc-2 test piis 25 cY 3 200 % 5.000
Cc-3 Additional Select Fil 150 CY 3 50 3 7.500
C-4 Addilional Crushed Stone 25 cY 3 85§ 1,625
C-5 Additionai class 3 concraie 10 oY 5 500 3 5.000
c-6 Additional manhole frame and cover 2 EA 3 2000 $ 4,000
C-7 additional resteration allowance 1 EA 3 8000 % §.000
Subtotal § 1,687,125
Profect Contingencias & 150,000
Estimated Total Censtriretion Cost & 7.837.125
Enginering Design, agency approval, grant adnvnistraton 0% & 168,713
Consiruclion abservaion 7% 3 1i6.099
Sond Counsel Legal & Admin & 40,000
Total Designh and Construction Cost 3 2,763.936

BENEFIT AREA
The proposed project will benefit the entire existing Sackett Lake Sewer District. The District is not

being expanded. A map showing the current District boundary is provided as Attachment A and a list
of parcels within the District is provided as Attachment B of this Report.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The Sackett Lake Sewer District currently assesses sewer rents on a point system, which is based upon
the property classification. The schedule of points by property use in Attachment C of this Report.

The current sewer rents for the Sackett Lake District are $61.12/Point for annual operation and
maintenance (O&M) costs and $1.12 /Point for Capital Debt Service. For example, a 4 bedroom single
family residence, Property Classification 210, would pay the following sewer rents:

2|4



Capital Costs (Debt) = 10 Points ($1.12/Point) = $11.20
O&M Costs = 10 Point {$61.12/Point} = $611.20
Total Annual Sewer Costs = $622.40

The estimated cost of the proposed project is $2,163,936.00. If the project is funded through CWSRF
there will be an estimated $38,950.00 in issuance cost brining the project total to $2,202,886.00. The
Town has received a WIA Grant for the project, which will offset $421,281 of the project cost.
Considering the Grant, the Town intends to finance the balance of the project cost ($1,781,605.00)
through the CWSRF, the following is the estimated annual cost:

Project Cost to be financed = $1,781,605.00
Annual Payment, 30 years @ 2% Interest = $79,548.52
Total District Sewer Debt Points = 8966.28
Annual Project Cost Per Point = $8.87
Upon completion of the project, the estimated annual cost for a 4 bedroom single-family home would
be:
O&M Costs = 10 Point ($61.12/Point) = $611.20
Capital Debt Cost = 10 Point {$9.99/Point) = $99.90

Total Annual Cost = $711.10

Respectfully submitted,

MHE Engineering, D.R.C.
A 7 :ﬂE,,—--";"""JI/;..é’f!‘i.m‘f%-‘%%__h___

Matthew Sickler, P.E.



MAP, PLAN AND REPORT
- FOR -
ROCKHILL/EMERALD GREEN SEWER DISTRICT

PUMP STATION #1, #2 & #3 IMPROVEMENTS

o

THOMPSON

NEW YORK

SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK

Client: Prepared By:

Town of Thompson MHE Engineering, D.P.C.

4052 Route 42 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202

Monticello, New York 12701 New Windsor, NY 12553

NOTE: ANY UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR Job No.: 20-715
ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS A Date: 1 March 2023

VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209(2) OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NEW YORK OFFICE PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE

1%

'
i
3

o

eatifew] Srva, Suite 1, Mo, B0 18457




Section

1.0 introduction
2.0 Existing Facilities
3.0

4,0

5.0

Table of Contents

a)  Reconfiguration of PS #2 & #3
b}  Replacement of PS #1
c) Emergency Generators

Cost of improvements/Finance

Recommendations/Conclusion

Attachment A

Attachment B

Attachment C

Attachment D

Attachment £

District Boundary Plan

Proposed Improvement Plan

Estimate of Probable Construction Cost
Schedule of Points

Table of Parcels within District



1.0

2.0

INTRODUCTION

Emerald Green is a lake community in the Hamlet of Rock Hill located within in the Town of Thompson
{the Town) in Sullivan County, New York. In 2021, the Town consolidated the Rock Hill and Emerald
Green Sewer Districts into one District known as the Rock Hili/Emerald Green Sewer District (the
District.) The consolidation is effective January 1, 2022, A map of the District Boundary is provided
in Attachment A, In general, the District is comprised of a network of gravity sewer mains, pump
stations, and force mains, which ultimately collect and convey raw sewage to the Emerald Green
WWTP for treatment. As most of the collection system and pump stations were constructed over 50
years ago, the Town has been working to upgrade existing facilities throughout the District.

The area along the Eastern shore of Lake Louise Marie currently utilizes a series of pump stations to
coliect and convey sewage toward the Emerald Green WWTP. Improvements are proposed for three
{3} of these existing pump stations, including Emerald Green Pump Station #1 {PS #1), Emerald Green
Pump Station #2 (PS #2) and Emerald Green Pump Station #3 (PS #3). Existing PS #1 and facilities are
over 40-years old, in poor condition, and are well beyond their usable life. As such, replacement of
this station is proposed, which subsequently prompted the proposed rerouting of the existing force
main from PS #3 in an effort to reduce the overall pump size for replacement of PS #1.

The Sewer District has a total of 11 pump stations. Currently, oniy Emerald Green #9 and the Rock
Hill pump stations have a standby generator. Existing Stations #2, #7 #8 and #10 and new PS #1, are
small and can be hauled with the Town’s sewer truck or run on a portable generator. Stations #3, #4,
#5 and #6 require the installation of permanent generators.

Pursuant to a request by the Town of Thompson Town Board, our office has prepared this Map, Plan
and Report for the proposed improvements to the Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District.

EXISTING FACILITIES

In general, the majority of sewage in this area is collected via a series of gravity sewer mains and
directed to PS #3. From PS #3 sewage is conveyed via an 8” @ force main from PS #3 to PS#1. An
intermediate pump station, PS #2, is tied in along the force main route. From PS #1, sewage is
conveyed via an 8" @ force main from PS #1 to SMH #C1-9, where the conveyance switches to gravity.
From SMH C1-9 raw sewage is conveyed via gravity to the Emerald Green WWTP for subsequent
treatment.



Current estimated tributary wastewater flows for each pump station are listed in Table 2.1 as follows:

Aerage

Daily Flow Peak Flow
Facility (gpd) (gpm)
Emerald Green PS #3 135,000 375
Emerald Green PS #2 14,400 40
Emerald Green PS5 #1 183,400 510

Each of these existing pump stations are described in further detail as follows:

Emerald Green Pump Station #1

The Emerald Green PS #1 is located off of Crescent Circle adjacent to Lake Louise Marie Lake
and Lake Louise Marie Road. This station receives flows from PS #2 & #3, as well as flows
generated by adjacent lots including a single institutional property (currently Crescent Hill
Synagogue} and approximately eighty-four {84) single-family residential homes in the vicinity
of Crescent View and Crescent Circle. Sewage from this station is conveyed through
approximately 530 linear feet of 8” @ force main along Crescent Circle; and subsequently,
discharge to SMH #C1-9 where the conveyance switches to gravity. From SMH #C1-9, gravity
main continues along Lake Louise Marie Road flowing directly to the Emerald Green WWTP.
The pumps in this station are equipped with 10 HP motors having a capacity of a capacity of
750 gpm. The existing total dynamic head is 35-feet.

The Emerald Green PS #1 pump station is a subsurface structure with a conventional “dry-pit”
pump station design, which were constructed in the early 1970s. The existing Fairbanks
Nijhuis pump station includes a vault to house the duplex dry pit non-clog pumps, a separate
wet well and electrical distribution and controls at grade. There is severe deterioration of the
pump station's physical components, including piping, electrical wiring, electrical controls,
valves, etc. The existing pump station is well beyond its useable life and, therefore, should be
repfaced in the near future.

Emerald Green Pump Station #2

The Emerald Green PS #2 is located adjacent to Lake Louise Marie Road and S.R. 17 near the
entrance of to Lake Louise Marie County Club. This station receives flows from adjacent lots,
including four single-family residential homes, a single commercial property and the country
club. This station is tied into the 8” @ force main from Emerald Green PS #3 along Lake Marie
Louise Road. The station consists of a 5’ @ precast concrete wet well, duplex submersible
grinder pumps, a float system, electrical controls, etc. The pumps in this station are equipped
with 2 HP motors having a capacity of approximately 40 gpm. The total dynamic head is 65-
feet.

Page | 2



3.0

e Emerold Green Pump Stotion #3

The Emerald Green PS #3 is located just north of the intersection of Lake Shore Drive East and
Lake Louise Marie Road adjacent to S.R. 17. This station receives flows from the portion of
the Emerald Green Sewer District located Southeast of Lake Louis Marie Lake, which inckides
primarily single-family residential homes tied into gravity sewer mains, as well as flows from
Emerald Green Pump Station #4 & #5. As indicated in Table 2.1, the estimated average daily
flow for the area tributary to PS #3 is 135,000 gpd.

Sewage from this station is conveyed through approximately 2,000 lingar feet of §8” ¢ force
main along Lake Louise Marie Road and, subsequently, discharged to SMH # 1B-7 where the
conveyance switches to gravity. From SMH #1B-7, a series of gravity sewer mains convey
sewage to PS #1. The existing Smith and Loveless Station consists of a &' { precast concrete
wet well, duplex vacuum lift pumps, a float system, electrical controls, etc. The pumps in this
station are equipped with 20 HP motors having a capacity of approximately 750 gpm. The
total dynamic head is 68-feet.

An overall map depicting the existing configuration and tayout of this portion of the District described
herein has been included for reference as Attachment B.

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

fn general, the office is proposing replacement of PS #1 and rerouting of PS #2 and PS #3 to ultimately
convey sewage to a common discharge point at SMH C1-9. This would require upgrades and
reconfiguration of the existing conveyance system as described herein.

a. Reconfiguration of PS #2 & #3

In effort to reduce flow at PS #1, our office is proposing rerouting the existing force main along Lake
Marie Louise Road to convey flow from PS #2 & PS #3 to a common discharge point at SMH C1-9. The
proposed rerouting would require installation of approximately an additional 810 linear feet of 8” (¢
force main along Lake Louise Marie Road from SMH #1B-7 to SMH #C1-9.

Additionally, upgrade of the existing pump impellers at PS #3 would be required to meet the desired
operating conditions. The design criteria for proposed rerouting of PS #3 is as follows:

Existing Pump(s): {2) Wet Well Mounted, 20 Hp
Wet Weil: Pre-cast Concrete, 6' {J
Average Daily Flow: 270,000 gpd

Peak Flow: 750 gpm

Force main Length: 2,805 LF

Force main Size: & p

Page | 3



Hazen-Williams Coefficient: 120 (HDPE)

Static Head: 39-feet
Friction Loss: 23.3-feet @ 600 gpm
Total Dynamic Head: 62.8-feet @ 600 gpm

Smith and Loveless, Inc. has selected an 8-inch, Model 4B2X*1, X-PELLER® impeller to satisfy the
proposed design requirements.

The proposed improvements herein wouid make the PS #1 independent from PS #2 and #3 ultimately
allowing for downsizing of PS #1, which is discussed in further detail within Section 3.2,

b. Replacement of PS #1

Due to the age and poor condition of the existing PS #1, replacement of this facility is highly
recommended. The plan to reroute PS #2 & #3 force main {as described in Section 3.1) weuld reduce
incoming peak flow at PS #1 from approximately 885 gpm to 95 gpm, ultimately allowing the Town to
reduce the replacement pump motor size from 20 HP to 3 HP., Installation of a new pump station
facility would include, but not be limited to the following:

- Wet Well - Electrical Pane! & Enclosure

- Variable Frequency Drives

- Valve Vault & Valves - Stilling Well

- Flow Meter - Submersibie Level Transmitter
- Bypass Connection

. Farce main

- Submersible Pumps

- Pump Controls

- Float System

In addition, due to the reduction in flow, downsizing of the existing force main from PS #1 to SMH
#C1-9 would be required. This would involve the installation of approximately 530 linear feet of 4”
SDR-26 polyethylene force main.

The design criteria for the proposed replacement of PS #1 is as follows:

Pump(s): {2} Submersible, 3 HP
Wet Well: Pre-cast Concrete, 4’ (3
Average Daily Flow: 34,000 gpd

Peak Flow: 95 gpm

Force main Length: 530 LF

Force main Size: 4@

Hazen-Williams Coefficient; 120 (HDPE)

Page | 4



4.0

Static Head: 20-feet
Friction Loss: 4.2feet @ 95 gpm
Total Dynamic Head: 24.5-feet @ 95 gpm

The proposed replacement pump station shall be located directly adjacent to existing PS #1 within
existing easement limits, As such, the proposed pump station would utilize the existing access drive
and be tied directly into existing power su pply.

c. Emergency Generators

To ensure continued operations and to prevent sewer overflows during power outages, emergency
generators are proposed for Pump Stations #3, #4, #5 and #6. The generator sets will be diesel
powered and include automatic transfers switches. The new PS#1 will include a manual transfer
switch and connection to allow the Town’s portable generator to operate the station,

COST OF IMPROVEMENTS/FINANCE

A Schematic Estimate of Probable Construction Cost, included herein as Attachment C, has been
prepared based on available quotes and current unit costs. The anticipated construction cost for the
proposed improvements described in Section 3.0 herein are estimated at $3,221,000. The Town is
applying for a WilA Grant through NYS EFC, which would cover 25% of project costs. if the Grant is
not obtained, the Town will finance the total cost of construction through the CWSRF. issuance costs
associated with this financing are estimated to be $58,000, which would bring the total project cost
to $3,279,000.00.

The proposed 2023 Annual Budget for the Rock Hill/Emerald Green Sewer District is $977,931.00.
Sewer fees are assessed to properties within the District on a point basis. A schedule of points is
provided in Attachment D. Points are assigned based upen property classification. A list of parcels
within the District, their associated property use classification and assessed points is provided in
Attachment F,

The 2023 budget for the District will assess costs of $18.61 per point for debt service and $54.63 per
point for Operations and Maintenance costs (O&M). A single-family home, Use Classification 210, will
pay the following costs for 2022:

Debt service = 10 points ($18.61/pt) = $186.10
O&M costs = 10 paints {$54.63/pt) = $546.30
Total estimated cost = $732 .40

As noted above, the total cost for the proposed improvements is $3,279,000.00, including EFC
issuance cost. The District assesses a total of 14,933.55 points for Debt service. The increased annual
cost associated with the project is estimated as follows:

Page | 5



Project cost = $3,279,000.00
Finance 30 years @ 2% annual payment = $146,407.10
Cost per point = $146,407.10/14,933.55 points = $9.80/pt

Estimated cost after project = $732.40 + (10 pts)(59.80/pt) = $830.34 per 4 bedroom single
family home

5.0 RECOMMENDATIONS/CONCLUSIONS

As noted above, the proposed project would result in an increased sewer fee of $98.00 per year for a
single-famity home. We recommend that the Town continue to pursue grant funding for the project
to potentially reduce the annual debt service per user in addition to EFC CWSRF financing,

Respectfully submitted,
MIHE Engineering, DLB.C
- B,
L PROTY B N S S
/f’?ga.-sft&% s ’

Matthew Sickler, P.E.

F:\2020\20-715 Emerald Green PS #1, #2, #3\efc application\(MPR Emerald Green PS 3-1-23.docx

Page | 6



15&&. -

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York on March 7, 2023

RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO TOWN LAW FOR THE PROPOSED EXTENSION NO,
1 OF THE ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT IN THE TOWN OF THOMPSON

WHEREAS, Concord Associates, LP and Louis R, Cappelli Family Ltd. Partnership have
made a request to the Town Board of the Town of Thompson to extend the Adelaar Resort Water
District, a Special Improvement District heretofore created in said Town, to include a certain
parcels of property, namely SBL #°s 9-1-34.1, 9-1-34.2, 9-1-34.4, 9-1-34.5, 9-1-34.6, 9-1-34.7, 9-
1-27.2, 9-1-79 and 9-1-36; and

WHEREAS, the said area to be included in the Adelaar Resort Water District is totally
located within the Town of Thompson and outside any incorporated village; and

WHEREAS, the said Town Board is desirous of preparing a general map and plan for
providing water facilities in the aforesaid area of said Town and to appropriate a specific amount
to pay the cost of preparing said general map and plan, and for other services in connection
therewith; the costs of which shall be borne by said applicants, Concord Associates, LP and Louis
R. Cappelli Family Ltd. Partnership.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson as follows:

1. That the Town Board does hereby authorize MHE Engineering, D.P.C. of 33 Airport
Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, New York 12553 to prepare a general map and plan for
the extension of the water facilities and services in the area of the Town of Thompson now serviced
by the Adelaar Resort Water District, and for such other services as may be necessary in connection
therewith,

2. That the Town Board does hereby appropriate the sum of $21,000.00 to pay the cost of
preparing the general map and plan for the extension of the water facilities, as well as all legal
expenses incurred by the district to complete any district extension, and all costs and disbursements
incurred by the district in processing the extension. That all engineering, legal costs and other
disbursements for preparation of a general map, plan and report shall be paid by the applicants.
Said monies shall be deposited by the applicants in the Town escrow account prior to preparation
of said map, plan and report and will be released to MHE Engineering, D.P.C. upon completion,
and other monies held in escrow will be disbursed upon completion of the extension,

3. That MHE Engineering, D.P.C., of 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor,
New York 12553, be, and they hereby are, retained at a cost not to exceed $15,000.00, of which

iy

gy
o iy

B
P

-



said monies are to be paid by the applicants, to prepare a general map and plan for the extension
of the water facilities and services to the area known as the Adelaar Resort Water District.

4. Legal fees incurred by the Town in connection with the extension of the Adelaar Resort
Water District are to be paid by the applicants.

5. That all maps and plans prepared by MHE Engineering, D.P.C. shall conform with the
requirements of Section 192 of the Town Law, and shall be filed with the Town Clerk.

6. That the map, plan and report shall be prepared once monies are placed in escrow by
the applicants.

7. That in the event that the said Adelaar Resort Water District shall be extended as herein
proposed, and shall thereafter be approved pursuant to the provisions of the Town Law, the
expense incurred by the Town for the preparation of the maps and plans and other services therefor
shall be deemed to be part of the cost of such improvement, and the Town shall be reimbursed the
amount paid therefor, or such portion of that amount which the Town Board at the public hearing
held pursuant to the Town Law shall allocate against such District.

8. That this Resolution is subject to a permissive referendum pursuant to and in accordance
with the provisions of Sections 209-b and 90 of the Town Law.

9. That within ten (10) days from the date of this Resolution, the Town Clerk shall post
and publish a Notice which shall set forth the date of the adoption of the Resolution, shall contain
an abstract of such Resolution concisely setting forth the purpose and effect thereof, shall specify
that this Resolution was adopted subject to a permissive referendum, and shall publish such Notice
in the Sullivan County Democrat, the official newspaper of the Town, and in addition, that the
Town Clerk shall post or cause to be posted on the signboard of the Town of Thompson a copy of
such Notice within ten (10) days after the date of the adoption of this Resolution.

Moved by:
Seconded by:

The Members voted on the foregoing Resolution as follows:

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes[ [ No[ ]
Councilman SCOTT MACE Yes[ JNo{ ]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes{ I NoJ ]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes| INo[ ]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes|[ [No[ ]



Eligibility

Deadlines

Grant Amount

Required Match

Intern

Crew?

Volunteer Corps?

NOTES:

2023 SULLIVAN 180 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT GRANTS

COMMUNITY

IMPACT GRANT

This grant program, made
possible with funding from
Assemblywoman Aileen
Gunther, provides substantial
funding for a capital project
that would have a
transformational impact on a
community. Examples include
corridor enhancements, public

MUNICIPAL PARTNERSHIP
GRANTS

This program provides
funding to local
governments to care for
public spaces, develop
youth initiatives, build
healthy communities
and/or engage in

environmental stewardship.

Funds can be used to hire

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE
GRANTS

This program provides
funding for professional
services from architects,
landscape architects,
engineers and other
design professionals for
eligible projects. In most
cases, payment will be
made directly to a

NEIGHBORHOOD
REVITALIZATION GRANTS

This program supports
projects that involve block
revitalization and
community engagement
in neighborhoods.
Examples include clean-
up projects, pocket parks,
street art and cultural
celebrations.

plazas, downtown sidewalks & | seasonal personnel, or for | consultant. *See Note 5 below
streetscapes, recreational direct project costs like
facilities and community material, equipment and
centers. contracted services.
Municipalities Municipalities

Municipalities

Municipalities

Non-profit Organizations
School Districts

Non-profit Organizations
School Districts

Application: April 1
Completion: within 2 years

Application: March 15
Completion: October 1

Application: Rolling
Completion: October 1

Application: Rolling
Completion: October 1

$100,000-$350,000

Up to $20,000

Up to $5,000

Up to $2,500

$25,000-$50,000

25% Match in the form of
funds or in-kind services

Dollar for Dollar in the
form of funds, in-kind, or
donated goods and

Under $500: None
Over $500: Dollar for
Dollar in the form of
funds, in-kind, or donated

services goods and services
Yes
No Separate application required No No
No Yes No No
No Yes No Yes

1. Flower dollars and bulb dollars are special coupons that can only be used at participating local garden centers

and nurseries.

2. Ateam of seasonal employees available to assist with major tasks such as renovating garden beds, edging,
mulching, dividing perennials, transplanting shrubs and trees, etc.

3. Agroup of volunteers who are available upon request to help on workdays or with routine maintenance.

4. Municipalities receiving grants through this program are required to submit monthly progress reports detailing

their accomplishments.

5. The Neighborhood Revitalization Program also offers technical assistance and support for community building
through facilitated meetings and “visioning.” Over a series of meetings, participants will work together to formulate
a project or neighborhood action plan which may include initiatives listed above,




From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Good Morning Bill,

William J. Rieber, Jr.

ajwolkoff

Friday, February 17, 2023 7:17 AM
hill jr.

Town Histarian Resignation

I'am writing to you to let you know that I am resigning my position as the Town of Thompson Historian
effective March 1, 2023. Please know that this was a difficult decision an | feel it best for me at this

time.

I want to thank you for giving me the opportunity to serve as Town Historian. | am willing to assist with
the transition once you find someone for the position.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Judy Wolkoff



Board Approval:

4. Resolution to pay $16.00 to Holiday Mountain on 1/26/2023

Went over budget ($3,000.00)
Resolution to Pay $2,465.00 to Holiday Mountain on 2/2/2023 and 2/23/2023

Went over budget {$4,000.00)

5‘4'\(‘
=" Would like to increase my \gwh Programming amount by $10,000.00

' Increase the Camp Budget $50,000.00 to make the total Camp budget of
$250,000.00



S
P

B) THURSDAY NIGHT LIGHTS PROGRAM: HOLIDAY MTN SKI HILL STARTING
01/05/2023 — TOTAL COST $4,000.00

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 425 of the Year 2022

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves the
Thursday Night Lights Winter Ski Program to be held again this year on Thursday nights
from 3-8 PM to be held at the Holiday Mountain Ski and Fun Park for a total cost not to
exceed $4,000.00 to be paid out of the Youth budget consisting of $19.00 per person
skiing or snowtubing, $25.00 Per person snowboarding & $19.00 per person ski rentals.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

C) FAMILY SKI NIGHT EVENT: 01/26/2023 — TOTAL COST $3,000.00
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 426 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves a
Community Family Ski Night Event to be held at the Holiday Mountain Ski and Fun Park
on Thursday night 01/26/2023 weather permitting at a cost not to exceed $3,000.00 to
be paid out of the Youth budget.

Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

D) COMMUNITY SLED DAY EVENT: JANUARY 2023 (DATE TBD) —~ TOTAL
COST $500.00
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 427 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby approves a
Community Sled Day Event to be held at the East Mongaup River Town Park on a date

to be determined during the month of January, 2023 at a cost not to exceed $500.00 to

be paid out of the Youth budget.

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Schock

E) CRAFT & SLED DAY EVENT: 02/11/2023 AT EAST MONGAUP RIVER PARK
— TOTAL COST $1,000.00
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 428 of the Year 2022,

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the

- Department of Parks & Recreation to hold a Youth Craft Activities & Sled Day Event at

Town Board Meeting
December 20, 2022
Page 11 of 19



Town of Thompson Highway Dept

Rich Benjamin Jr. Superintendent of Highways Todd Mitchell Deputy Superintendent
33 Jefferson St. Monticello, NY 12701 davehiway@gmail.com
Phone: 794-5560 Fax: 794-5722
February 24, 2023

Town Board,

1) Irecommend the board awards the bid for delivered 1a stone to JKN Trucking, Inc @
$35.50 a ton.

2) Irecommend the board awards the bid for Asphaltic Conerete to Callanan Industries,
Monticello Blacktop and Morlyn. The bids are so close in price that availability of the
plant, waiting time and mileage would far out way the slight difference in price,

Thanks,

Rich



LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE TO BIDDERS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson will receive bids in accordance with specifications prepared therefore
which may be obtained without charge at the Office of the Town Clerk of the
Town of Thompson, Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York for
the following item:

Gradall Limb Lopper Assembly

Said bids shall be mailed or delivered so that they shall be received at the
office of the said Town Clerk on or before 2:00 o'clock P.M., Prevailing Time on
Thursday, March 16, 2023 at which date and hour all bids shall be publicly
opened and read.

By Order of the Town Board
Dated Monticello, New York
March 07, 2023

Marilee J. Calhoun

Town Clerk



i RGO, Box 271
Ed E k Mountsindale, New York 12753

. . 278 East Broadway
sOMMmunications, A

Manticeila, New York 12701

o Tel/Fax (845] 794-8084

Commercial & Residential Phone Systems Email' scol@bedik com
Sales © Service ¢ Instaliation

PROPOSAL
Thursday, March 2, 2023

Bill Rieber

Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Re: Water & Sewer Dept.

Tel: 794-5280
Fax: 794-2777
Email: kschaefer@townofthompson.com

Scope of Work:

Furnish and instali & new NEC SL2100 telephone system to replace the existing End of Life SL.1100
telephone system. We will reuse all of the existing telephones but anything new going forward will need
the newer model SL2100 telephones,

We will program the new system complste to mirror the existing data base you curremtly have,
The cost of the above Scope of Worl is:

Equipment $1,600.00
Estimated Labor: $ 500.00

Please note: Bedik Communications, Inc. will pay a prevailing wage rate as mandatory by New York
State Department of Labor.

The undersigned acknowledges and agrees to the fottowing terms;
Terms: 50% due upon signing proposal, balance due upon instailation.

Town of Thoempson Water & Sewer Dept. Date

Licensed by NYS Dept. of State, UID #120008278925



Town of Thompson

Town Halt Water and Sewer Department Phone: (845) 794-5280
4052 State Route 42 Fax: {845) 794-2777
Monticelio, NY 12701 Email: waterandsewer @townofthompson.com

Michael Messenger, Superintendent
Keith Rieber, Assistant Superintendent

BILLS OVER $2500.00

We are requesting permission to pay the following:

VENDOR: X Y/ LIV, DEWATERTNG SOUUTIONS TNC.

DESCRIPTION: [N “Prince H) 126 M Die“)@\?ump
AMOUNT: § Q?)%J, Y4

t Qe A2 of 202>

Res_ 3% 3t 9*‘(’5&
See fvadnea s



ve196'L6 ¢ 9II0AU] [B10]

"uosiad joe3iod waiky aagoadsal anok yim yoeq-jjes e Aq peauuuos oq o} aAey sjlejep
juncade yueq jo sabueyo 104 uopesunuuos Aue sjdwele pnedy o} and sucieWLIs U] Juepcdu

00083

oo 0o0 0 1

FOUYHD J0IAYES HINOW H3d %z |
04, 123rans 39V S30I0ANI 3NA LSYd TV

L WORGHCY - ¢ euoz AlpAled | MOVETIONPOINOZA
GOBBEZ 3pon-3
13 1S4
PR HUEA ‘N/S aseg
19£82LNSKOYId 'N/S suibug
L-G0ZP602Z NS puadung
WY Bununop 144051 X Q04 L9 -
PRIUNOW-DIS »
igjonuos aubugz pienoawig sepnpu .

198810 dHYEL ¥14-$004HGPOP 8198 uyor
abreyssiq g vonang ebueld #051 & X.9
sa)ejdIeaps PausIBH (9918 WINWOIYTY %87

¥Z'196'/8

vELO6 L6

SILION WSS

SUIOW UIBg

L jo | aBey
mmoméw,mo

“SOI0AL] SIUY) L0 papnoy; eBueys ssauppe
NS AMTN 341 910U asedjd '$18Wo1snd panjieAILON

{} 14O} gbEz 822'558° | ‘euoyd
L9E1-€2960 T ‘ofeonyn
898|d MIOMIeN /197

"ou ‘suoRnjog Buusiemac wsjAy 10} ey

L dwnd (88810 WSZLTH Buig-1IQ

OEENDTOY0THING

LO4ZL AN ‘OfjBonuop
15 ucsigyer g
wosdwoy] JO umo

WIX=-a =0

PSEE-L9L-8BLG e
0ree-18.4-816 191
L8021 AN 'ysng eunay
By Speid uelpul /et
280 Yoaueig

sa1oAUy

Aq pjog

LZZE-LOLEZL AN "OljeoRUOW
Zf |0y s.lg 250
uosdioy ] Jo umo]



Further Be It Resolved, that the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute the
necessary contract once presented in order to accept said grant funds.

Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0O

Absent 1 Pavese

6) COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE FORMATION &
APPOINTMENTS
Supervisor Rieber advised that this matter will be tabied until the next Town Board

meeting. There was no action taken, matter to be rescheduled for 11/01/2022 Town
Board meeting.

7) ESTABLISH DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS: KIAMESHA LAKE WWTP &
EMERALD GREEN WWTP UPGRADE PROJECTS ~ TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY.,

11/15/2022 AT 6:00 PM & 6:30 PV
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 361 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorizes the
establishment of (2) Public Informational Sessions to be held on Tuesday, November
151, 2022 to discuss Town of Thompson Sewer Plant Upgrades as follows:

1) Kiamesha Lake Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades from 6PM to 6:30 PM and
2) Emerald Green Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades from 6:30 PM to 7PM.

Further Be It Resolved, that these informational sessions will provide an overview of
both upgrades, which are in the final stages of permitting. Both informational sessions
will be held prior to the Town Board Meeting and will also be available via Zoom. Zoom
link meeting details will be available on the Town website www townofthompson.com.

Motion by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

Absent 1 Pavese

8) WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT: DISCUSS PURCHASE OF NEW EMERGENCY
BYPASS DIESEL PUMP — A RENTAL IS CURRENTLY BEING USED AT THE
HARRIS BENMOSCHE PUMP STATION

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorize the Water &
Sewer Department Superintendent Michael Messenger approval to purchase a new
Godwin Model HL125M Emergency Bypass Pump (RGT) Version off the HGAC
Cooperative Buying Contract # 465-11 from Xylem Dewatering Solutions, Inc. in the
amount of $102,337.82. _

Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh

Town Board Meeting
October 18, 2022
Page 21 of 26



WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT: DISCUSSION REGARDING PURCHASE OF
NEW EMERGENCY BYPASS DIESEL PUMP

Supt. Messenger reported that at the last Town Board meeting they approved the
emergency purchase of a new bypass diesel pump Trailer version from Xylem
Dewatering Solutions, Inc. in the amount of $102,337.82. The delivery wait time is
approximately 12-14 weeks. Supt. Messenger said that the Town has the option to
purchase the used pump currently being used at the Harris BenMosche Pump Station
for $56,000.00 from Xylem Dewatering Solutions, Inc. or they can purchase the new
skid based (SB) version (non-trailer version) from Xylem Dewatering Solutions, Inc. for
$97,961.24 off the same HGAC Cooperative Buying Contract # 465-11 and delivery can
be expedited 8-10 weeks. After further discussion it was decided that the Town should

purchase of the new non-trailer version for $97,961.24. Action to approve the purchase
was taken as follows:

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson hereby authorize the Water &
Sewer Department Superintendent Michael Messenger approval to purchase a new
Godwin Emergency Bypass Pump Skid Based (SB) Version off the HGAC Cooperative
Buying Contract # 485-11 from Xylem Dewatering Solutions, Inc. in the amount of
$97.961.24.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays ©

Absent 1 Schock

DISCUSSION: EMERALD GREEN & KIAMESHA LAKE WWTP UPGRADES -
PROPOSED DRAFT SCHEDULE & RECOMMENDATIONS

Belaware Engineering is recommending that the Town not phase out the Kiamesha
upgrades and proceed with final design work immediately including bidding and
construction. Financing would be determined at a later date. They also recommend
that the Town continue to complete the Emerald Green upgrades in two separate
phases. Phase | UV Disinfection and phase |l Final Design once financing is in place.
The recommendations of Delaware Engineering, DPC and Proposed Schedule of the
WWTP Upgrades was discussed. Supervisor Rieber agrees with the recommendations
and suggested that the Town Board consider authorizing the Town 1o proceed with final
design work for the Kiamesha Sewer District WWTP upgrade improvements project.

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 384 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board of the Town of Thompson upon the recommendation of
Delaware Engineering, DPC, Engineers on behalf of the Town hereby be authorize to
move forward with the Kiamesha Sewer District WWTP Upgrade Improvements Project
final design engineering plans to proceed with the balance of the project, with financing
options {0 be determined in near future.

Mation by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Mace

Town Board Meeting
November 01, 2022
Page 14 of 18



